
   
    
  
  
  
 

 
 
 
 

                                 A Regular Meeting of the City Council – Tuesday, January 28, 2025 at 7:00 p.m. 
 

Members of the audience who would like to address  
the City Council this evening may do so under the  

Audience portion and will be allowed 3 minutes to speak. 
 
 
AGENDA  
 
 

1 CALL TO ORDER 
 

2 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3 ROLL CALL 
 

4 ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 

5 ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA 
 
6 CALENDAR OF PENDING MATTERS 

 
a) Calendar 

 
7 APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  

 
a) Regular Meeting Minutes-January 14, 2025 

 
8 APPROVAL OF THE BILLS 

 
a) General Revenue Funds 

 
b) Water and Sewer Systems 

 
9 AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION– Agenda Items Only 

 
Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council relating to agenda items this evening may do so 
under this Audience portion by filling out the agenda item audience form located at the right side of the stage. 
  

10        ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

a) Fire Department Appreciation 
b) Recognition of Police Officers’ Brian Stanko and Chad Rossow 

 
11   PUBLIC HEARINGS/ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS - NONE 

 
12        MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE:  

 
a) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving consulting services agreement with Willis Towers 

Watson, for calculation of actuarially required reserves for City's self-insured, no-fault automobile liability. 
 

 
Angela Rogensues, President    Melody Magee, Vice President   Mindy Moore, Secretary                
Dave Dwyer, Asst. Secretary-Mayor Pro-Tem Gary Boike   Jonathan Lafferty                
                             Henry Newnan                          

                                      



b) Proposed resolution authorizing Quit Claim Deed to City of Warren Downtown Development Authority for Real Property at 
30637 Schoenherr, Warren, Michigan; Parcel ID No. 13-11-229-038. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A 
RESOLUTION. 

 
c) Proposed resolution authorizing an agreement between the City of Warren and MCREST as part of the 2024-2025 CDBG 

Program Year Budget in the amount of $15,000.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. 
 

13        COUNCIL BUSINESS:  
 

a) Council Secretary Mindy Moore, discussion in re: Council Representative to serve on the ADA Transition Plan.  
 

b) Council Secretary Mindy Moore, discussion in re: Amendment to the Council rules of Procedure, Section 2.1 The Order of 
Business; propose moving the minutes of the agenda to the consent agenda.  
 

c) Council President Angela Rogensues, discussion in re: request for a process to be created for soliciting proposals from lobbying 
firms upon expiration of the current firms' renewal. 

 
d) Appointment of Michael Assessor to the Zoning Board of Appeals in the position of Alternate with a term to expire September, 

2027. 
 

e) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION Approval of recommendation of litigation counsel and order of 
court-appointed special master in Opioid Litigation to dismiss claims without prejudice with respect to Defendants The Pain 
Center USA, PLLC and Interventional Pain Center, PLLC. 

 
f) Request for a sixty (60) day extension of cannabis license for Amber Trichome LLC D/B/A Forest Brothers located at 23300 

Amber Ave. 
 

g) Proposed ordinance to amend Chapter 38 to establish an Urban Forestry Commission and provide standards for removal, planting, 
and preservation of the City’s urban forest and amend Chapter 1 to give the Zoning Department the Authority to issue tickets for 
failing to comply with the requirements of Chapter 38.  (Second Reading)  
 

14        CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE MAYOR:  
 

a) Request of the Parks and Recreation Director for an increase in budgeted revenues and appropriations in the amount of 
$47,358.00 to cover the costs associated with replacing two (2) fuel dispensers and pedestals located at 32601 Warkop, to upgrade 
the electrical power panel in the transportation building and to cover the costs for attending the Michigan Recreation and Parks 
Association Annual Conference and Trade Show. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed) 
 

b) Request of the Parks and Recreation Department to award ITB-W-1415 to furnish and install two (2) Fuel Dispensers and 
Pedestals to Oscar W. Larson Company, in an amount not to exceed $29,382.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A 
RESOLUTION.  

 
15         AUDIENCE PARTICPATION – General Topics 

 
Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council this evening may do so under this Audience portion 
by filling out the general audience form located at the right side of the stage. 
 

16         COUNCIL RESPONSE TO AUDIENCE (optional) 
 

17         ADJOURNMENT 
 
MINDY MOORE 

        Secretary of the Council 
 
 Any person with a disability who needs accommodation for participation in this meeting should contact the Warren City 
Council Office at (586) 258-2052 – 48 hours in advance of the meeting to request assistance. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



CONSENT AGENDA 
  

The following routine items are presented for City Council approval without discussion, as a single agenda item, in order to 
expedite the meeting. Should any Council Member wish to discuss or disapprove any item it must be dropped from the blanket 
motion of approval and considered as a separate item. 
 
Item 4: 
 

a) Corrected resolution to Split Property located on south side of Rivard Avenue, approximately 158.56 feet east of Sherwood Avenue. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  
 

b) Request to approve the updated/revised Poverty Application and a change of venue for the Assessing Board of Review meetings.  
 

c) Request to approve an increase award amount for property tax appeal attorney services; RFP-W-0239. The extension is through 
September 14, 2030, and the annual amount increases from $100,000.00 to $175,000.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF 
A RESOLUTION.  

 
d) Request to confirm Special Assessment #538 relating to the removal of a house and garage at 24134 Loretta, through the nuisance 

abatement program.  
 

e) Request to approve an extension and increase of award to provide On-Call Electrical Services to Great Lakes Power & Lighting, Inc., 
for a two (2) year period, in an annual amount not to exceed $225,000.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A 
RESOLUTION.  

 
f) Request to approve an extension of award to provide On-Call Plumbing Services to USA Plumbing and Sewer Service, Inc., for a two 

(2) year period, in an annual amount not to exceed $130,000.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  
 

g) CONSIDRATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving the Special Assessment District SO535. 
 

h) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve a cost sharing agreement between the Michigan Department 
of Transportation (MDOT) and the City of Warren for the HSIP Traffic Signal Improvements at the intersections of Ryan Road at 
Stephens Road and Ryan Road at Chicago Road, MDOT Contract No. 24-5534. 

 
i) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION to approve contract modification No. 1 and final to City Contract W-

24-808 2024 Water Division Repairs Lawn Restoration, increasing the current contract amount by $44,355.29 resulting in a final 
contract amount of $102,555.29; and to issue payment No.2 and final in the amount of $59,649.49 to Landscape Services, Inc.  

 
j) Request of the Library Director to award bid ITB-W-1388 for security services at the Burnette Branch Library to H & R Process 

Serving Group, LLC, for a one (1) year period, with an option to extend the award for four (4) additional one (1) year periods, in an 
annual amount not to exceed $30,000.00. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
k) Request of the Parks and Recreation Director to extend award for RFP-W-0325 to provide Recreational Software to RecTrac, LLC. 

Dba Vermont Systems, for a two (2) year period, in an annual amount not to exceed $20,979.00. CONSIDERATION AND 
ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
l) Request of the Police Department to award the purchase of a Network Video Recorder (NVR) Server from D/A Central, in the amount 

of $79,995.00, utilizing the existing labor and material rates established with D/A Central under RFP-W-0648. CONSIDERATION 
AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
m) Request of the Waste Water Treatment Plant to waive the bid process and award the purchase of UV Lamps and supplies to the sole 

source provider, Trojan Technologies, in the total amount of $158,978.78. CONSIDRATION AND ADOPTION OF A 
RESOLUTION.  

 
n) Request of the Animal Welfare Commission to be exempt from recording meetings.  

 
o) Request to approve the demolition of a house and garage at 14217 Marshall, through the nuisance abatement program-Set Public 

Hearing Date-February 25, 2025. 
 

p) Request to approve the demotion of a house at 7215 Jackson, through the nuisance abatement program-Set Public Hearing Date- 
February 25, 2025.  













































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































End of Item 4 



 

Warren City Council Requests for Information

Meeting Date Request Requestor
Responding 
Department

Due 
Date/Status

9/10/2024 & 
11/12/2024

Ordinance regulating the use of the City Seal, logo, insignia, etc. Update request to be 
even a draft at this point.

Council City Attorney 11/21/2024

10/22/2024 Up-to-date Dog Ordinance within 30-days
Rogensues/ 
Boike

City Attorney 11/21/2024

11/12/2024
All documentation relating to Habitat for Humanity relocation and any additional 
conderations given in the move, as well as authority to now rent out location

Moore
City 
Attorney/DDA

11/21/2024

11/12/2024
Request for status update relating to Fire Stations and future uses of 
additional/remaining buildings such as Stations 1 & 5

Rogensues DDA/Fire 11/21/2024

12/17/2024
2nd Request **All documentation relating to Habitat for Humanity relocation and any 
additional conderations given in the move, as well as authority to now rent out location

Moore
City 
Attorney/DDA

12/27/2024

Calendar
Pending 
Matters



End of Item 6 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 14, 2025 
 
A Regular Meeting of the Warren City Council was held Tuesday, January 14, 
2025, at 7:00 p.m. at the Warren Community Center, 5460 Arden Road, Warren, 
Michigan 48092. 
 
MEMBERS OF THE COUNCIL PRESENT: 
 
Angela Rogensues, President  
Melody Magee, Vice President 
Mindy Moore, Council Secretary  
Dave Dwyer, Assistant Council Secretary-Mayor Pro Tem  
Gary Boike, Council Member 
Jonathan Lafferty, Council Member  
Henry Newnan, Council Member 
 
ABSENT: None 
 
 

1.           CALL TO ORDER 
 
Council President Rogensues called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 
 

2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3.  ROLL CALL 
 

4.  ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore with a support 
motion by Council Member Lafferty.  
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee   Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 14, 2025 
Page 2 

 
5.  ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the agenda was made by Council Member Moore with a 
support motion by Council Member Boike with the following amendments: 
Add items: 10b-support for Raise Project in support of Dequindre Road 
resurface; 13d- Rush v Warren, 13e-Hutcherson v Warren, 13f-Wenzel v 
Warren, 13g-Council Request to the administration to issue a state of 
emergency. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

  
6.  Calendar Pending Matters 

 
a)      Calendar  

 
Motion: 
Motion to receive and file the calendar was made by Council Member Moore 
and support was made by Council Member Magee with the removal of item 
from 9/10/2024. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 

7.  APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES  
 

a)  Regular Meeting of December 17, 2024 
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Dwyer 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 14, 2025 
Page 3 

 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes  
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

b) Special Meeting of December 19, 2024 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Dwyer 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes  
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

8.     APPROVAL OF THE BILLS 
 
a) General Revenue Funds  
  

Motion: 
Motion to approve the General Fund list of bills was made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion was made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 14, 2025 
Page 4 

 
 

b) Water and Sewer System 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the Water and Sewer System bills made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion made by Council Member Dwyer. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 

 Council Member Boike  Yes 
 Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
9.  AUDIENCE PARTICPATION: Agenda Items Only 

 
Lori Harris 
 

10.     ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
a) Presentation from Plante Moran-CAFR report 
 
Motion: 
Motion to receive and file the report was made by Council Member Moore 
and support was made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 
b) Resolution in support of RAISE grant for Dequindre Road. 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 14, 2025 
Page 5 

 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 
Council Secretary Moore announced the passing of Kathy Stevens.  
 
Council Secretary Moore also discussed the Committee of the Whole 
regarding the homeless/unhoused population and provided a list of hotels 
where rooms could be secured for someone in need: Quality Inn at 30900 
Van Dyke, Holiday Inn Express at 11 Mile and 696 service drive, and 
America’s Best Inn on Dequindre at the 696-service drive.  
 
Council Vice President Magee announced the need for feedback from the 
public on the Active Mobility Plan, contact the Warren Planning Department.  
 
Council President Angela Rogensues announced the Warren Crime 
Commission is collecting coats and mittens at the Civic Center atrium and 
Warren Community Center.  
 

11.  PUBLIC HEARINGS/ADMINISTRATIVE HEARINGS:  
 

a) ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING: Request of Sozo Health, Inc. located at 23775 
Hoover Road to appeal an administrative ruling denying their renewal of their 
Marijuana License pursuant to Article IV, Section 19.5-16(h) of the City of 
Warren Ordinances. Report to be presented to Council by Council Member 
Lafferty who was appointed by Council to conduct the hearing.  
 

Council Member Lafferty provided an overview of the hearing he conducted 
on Monday, January 13th with the representatives of Sozo and the City of 
Warren Administration and Attorneys. After the 3-hour meeting, it was 
determined that the real matter was not an issue that Council could decide, 
and the matter was being referred to the Building Codes Board.  
 

Motion: 
Motion to table was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 14, 2025 
Page 6 

 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

12        MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE:  
 

a) (Tabled 12/17/2024) Proposed resolution authorizing Quit Claim Deed to City of 
Warren Tax Increment Finance Authority for real properties at 7600 and 7608 
Continental, Warren, MI. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A 
RESOLUTION.  
 

Motion: 
Motion to remove from the table was made by Council Member Lafferty and 
support motion was made by Council Member Newnan. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (6-1). Moore was the sole no vote. 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve with an amendment to the resolution that the TIFA was to 
pay the general fund $5,000.00 was made by Council Member Moore and 
support motion was made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
b) Request from Medstar Ambulance to renew annual license for operation of 

ambulance services within the City of Warren. 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Lafferty. 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 14, 2025 
Page 7 

 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

c) Request from Universal-Macomb Ambulance Service to renew annual license 
for operation of ambulance services within the City of Warren. 
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Dwyer. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

13        COUNCIL BUSINESS:  
 

a) Council Secretary Mindy Moore, discussion in re: appointment of one (1) 
Council representative to serve on the Planned Unit Development (PUD) 
Committee. 
 

Motion: 
Motion to appoint Council Member Newnan was made by Council Member 
Moore and support motion was made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 14, 2025 
Page 8 

 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
b) Council Secretary Mindy Moore, discussion in re: Appointment of two (2) 

Council Members to the Land Bank Authority Board of Directors. 
 
Motion: 
Motion to appoint Council Secretary Moore and Council Member Lafferty 
was made by Council Member Moore and support motion was made by 
Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

c) Council Member Jonthan Lafferty, discussion in re: Mayor Stone response to 
Land Bank questions during the Dec. 30, 2024 news report on Fox 2 Detroit. 

 
Motion: 
Motion to receive and file Council Member Lafferty’s comments on the 
matter was made by Council Member Moore and support was made by 
Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 

d) (Added) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving 
settlement as discussed in closed session in the matter of James Rodgers 
Rush, as personal representative for: James Andrew Rush v City of Warren, 
a.k.a. City of Warren Police Department. MCCC Case No. 2023-004248-NO. 
Hon. Matthew Sabaugh. 

 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 14, 2025 
Page 9 

 
 
Motion: 
Motion to approve as discussed in closed session was made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion was made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

e) (Added) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving 
settlement as discussed in closed session in the matter of Debra Hutcherson v. 
City of Warren and City of Warren Housing Commission; MCCC Case No. 
2024-002029 Hon. Michael Servitto.   

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve as discussed in closed session was made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion was made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

f) (Added) CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving 
settlement as discussed in closed session in the matter of Stefan Douglas 
Wenzel v. City of Warren, et. al. (Pre-Suit) Legal Opinion and 
Recommendation. 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve as discussed in closed session was made by Council 
Member Moore and support motion was made by Council Member Lafferty. 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 14, 2025 
Page 10 

 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

g) (Added) Request of the City Council for the Mayor to issue a state of 
emergency in order to address the unhoused/homeless situation in the city.  

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve the request and to ask Planning to review Zoning 
Districts in which a special use is required and address emergency shelters. 
In addition, provide a contract for shelter services to see of funding can be 
allocated. Mayor can ask for emergency to be reviewed on January 28, 
2025, was made by Council Member Moore and support motion was made 
by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
14          CORRESPONDENCE FROM THE MAYOR:  
 

a) Request from the Budget Director to decrease the previously approved ARPA 
revenues and expenditures due to project scope and funding modifications 
approved by Council December 19, 2024. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION 
OF A RESOLTUION. (5 votes needed)  
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Lafferty. 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 14, 2025 
Page 11 

 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
b) Request of the Sanitation Division and the Public Service Director for an 

additional appropriation of funds in the amount of $65,000.00 to cover the 
increased costs to purchase two (2) Labrie Right-hand Automizer Garbage 
Trucks and two (2) 2024 Mack Chassis’. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION 
OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed) 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Dwyer. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

c) Request of the Sanitation Division to approve the purchase of two (2) Sanitation 
Vehicles from Frederickson Supply, in the total amount of $794,382.00. 
CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION.  

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Dwyer. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 14, 2025 
Page 12 

 
Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

d) Request of the Police Department for an increase in budgeted appropriations in 
the amount of $7,586.00 to cover costs associated with the Civil Defense 
Departments budgeted Sergeant position being promoted to Lieutenant. 
CONSIDRATION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed)   

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Boike. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 

e) CONSIDERTION AND ADOPTION OF A RESOLUTION approving FY25 Grant 
Agreement between the State of Michigan (Michigan Indigent Defense 
Commission-Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs) and the City of 
Warren/Center Line through the 37th District Court.  

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Council Member Newnan left his seat at 8:41pm. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (6-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 14, 2025 
Page 13 

 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  N/A 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 
 
Council Member Newnan returned to his seat at 8:42 p.m. 
 

f) Request for an adjustment in budgeted revenues and appropriations for 
indigent Defense Special Revenue Fund in the amount of $295,848.53. This 
budget amendment accounts for the receipt of the Indigent Defense Grant-
Agreement and to transfer budgeted appropriations in the amount of 
$123,769.06 to comply with state law. CONSIDERATION AND ADOPTION OF 
A RESOLUTION. (5 votes needed) 

 
Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
g) Appointment of Michael Weigand to the Downtown Development Authority 

(DDA) for a term to expire June 30, 2028 
 

Motion: 
Motion to approve was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
was made by Council Member Dwyer. 
 
Roll Call: 

 A roll call vote was taken on the motion. The motion carried (7-0). 
 

Council Member Moore  Yes  
Council Member Dwyer  Yes 
Council Member Lafferty  Yes 
Council Member Magee  Yes 



WARREN CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

January 14, 2025 
Page 14 

 
Council Member Newnan  Yes 
Council Member Boike  Yes 
Council Member Rogensues Yes 

 
15         AUDIENCE PARTICPATION – General Topics 
 
Members of the audience who would like to address the City Council this 
evening may do so under this Audience portion by filling out the general 
audience form located at the right side of the stage. 
 
Lori Harris 
Joel Vanderlinden 
 
16 COUNCIL RESPONSE TO AUDIENCE (optional) 
 
Secretary Mindy Moore reminded residents to contact the Warren Fire 
Department if they need smoke alarms, it is a free program that includes 
installation.  
 
Council Vice President Melody Magee asked residents to consider donating 
cots/beds for the homeless at Warming Shelters. She also reminded everyone 
to attend the MLK Day service from 11am to 3pm on Monday, January 20, 2024.  
 
Council Member Dwyer stated that there are still 22 open positions in the Police 
Department. 
 
17         ADJOURNMENT 
      

Motion:  
Motion to adjourn was made by Council Member Moore and support motion 
made by Council Member Lafferty. 
 
Voice Vote: 
A voice vote was taken on the motion. All “Ayes” recorded. The motion 
carried (7-0). 
 

     The meeting adjourned at 8:54 p.m. 
 

Mindy Moore 
        Secretary of the Council  



End of Item 7 



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

Amount

101 GENERAL FUND 1,069,809.97 
202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG 63,319.28 
203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG 5,945.18 
204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M 43,536.51 
208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 41,677.61 
226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 145,285.92 
230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE 1,904.15 
250 COMMUNICATIONS 9,369.55 
259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 11,849.85 
260 VICE CRIME CONFISCATION 5,792.99 
261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 52,222.13 
262 POLICE TRAINING FUND 11,335.50 
271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 36,947.08 
273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND 22,238.09 
277 H.O.M.E. 440.00 
278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES 103,169.58 
391 2013 DDA REF 2002 0.00 
402 2024 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 143,469.00 
410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION 875.00 
438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION 551,642.00 
494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND 2,582.53 
536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 29,640.44 
537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 24,515.15 
592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 243,154.56 
596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND 12,598.17 
701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND 183,083.82 
704 FIRE INSURANCE WITHHOLDNG 24,000.00 
750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND 117,606.30 
Report Total: 2,958,010.36 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 1/1



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/09/2025 675803 012239 VERIZON WIRELESS 10,638.01  
01/09/2025 675804 013470 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC 151.57  
01/09/2025 675805 080004 WARREN POLICE OFFICER'S 14,647.10  
01/09/2025 675806 080009 WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL 67,827.00  
01/09/2025 675807 080023 DENCAP 2,850.00  
01/09/2025 675808 080029 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN 65,277.35  
01/09/2025 675809 080079 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE 1,060.00  
01/09/2025 675810 080079 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE 453.98  
01/09/2025 675811 080110 DELTA DENTAL PLAN 5,960.13  
01/09/2025 675812 080118 MISDU 10,564.27  
01/09/2025 675813 080221 LOCAL U227 8,070.00  
01/09/2025 675814 080226 U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASU 544.96  
01/09/2025 675815 080247 U.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT 720.16  
01/09/2025 675816 080250 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 187.72  
01/09/2025 675817 080251 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE OF FLINT 923.08  
01/10/2025 675818 015247 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC 26,000.00  
01/10/2025 675819 016159 HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK 1,000.00  
01/16/2025 675820 000323 DTE ENERGY 8,115.65  
01/16/2025 675821 000731 AT&T 230.78  
01/16/2025 675822 012239 VERIZON WIRELESS 4,174.06  
01/16/2025 675823 012276 AT&T LONG DISTANCE 57.83  
01/16/2025 675824 013199 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC 3,487.50  
01/16/2025 675825 013470 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC 3,535.78  
01/16/2025 675826 014433 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC 8,804.01  
01/16/2025 675827 076142 JANET L SZATKOWSKI 1,048.20  
01/16/2025 675828 076294 MERLE A BRYAN 1,048.20  
01/16/2025 675829 099998 JANINA KATHLEEN OLIVERO JONES 25.00  
01/16/2025 675830 099998 THOMAS ROEDER 25.00  
01/16/2025 675831 099998 JENNIFER L MEASEL 25.00  
01/16/2025 675832 099998 JANINA KATHLEEN OLIVERO JONES 25.00  
01/16/2025 675833 099998 THOMAS ROEDER 25.00  
01/16/2025 675834 099998 JENNIFER L MEASEL 25.00  
01/29/2025 675835 000043 ALLIE BROTHERS INC 1,078.05  
01/29/2025 675836 000184 C & G PUBLISHING INC 1,160.00  
01/29/2025 675837 000317 BRADY PLUS INDUSTRIES 215.68  
01/29/2025 675838 000329 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS 4,840.00  
01/29/2025 675839 000394 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY 2,813.38  
01/29/2025 675840 000400 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 10.92  
01/29/2025 675841 000404 FIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC 700.00  
01/29/2025 675842 000405 FIRE EXTINGUISHER SALES & SER 2,038.50  
01/29/2025 675843 000466 GRAINGER INC 4,424.75  
01/29/2025 675844 000484 GROESBECK GLAZING 3,349.00  
01/29/2025 675845 000502 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC 6,955.19  
01/29/2025 675846 000537 INDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE 470.00  
01/29/2025 675847 000594 KERR PUMP & SUPPLY, INC 4,049.80  
01/29/2025 675848 000630 TEAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY 605.70  
01/29/2025 675849 000634 SUBURBAN LIBRARY 5.00  
01/29/2025 675850 000661 MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 1,809.26  
01/29/2025 675851 000661 MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 91.50  
01/29/2025 675852 000661 MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 56,350.00  
01/29/2025 675853 000665 MACOMB COUNTY DEPT 565,545.33  
01/29/2025 675854 000752 STATE OF MICHIGAN 150.00  
01/29/2025 675855 000965 SUPPLYDEN INC 534.06  
01/29/2025 675856 001054 STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS 267.79  
01/29/2025 675857 001066 SUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO 12.00  
01/29/2025 675858 001086 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO 1,090.46  
01/29/2025 675859 001203 CITY OF WARREN 51,453.01  
01/29/2025 675860 001241 WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO 341.75  
01/29/2025 675861 001253 WEINGARTZ SUPPLY 593.92  
01/29/2025 675862 001258 WEST GROUP 12,359.68  
01/29/2025 675863 001265 WHOLESALE TOOL CO 38.15  
01/29/2025 675864 001296 ZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY 592.87  
01/29/2025 675865 001700 FISHER SCIENTIFIC 68.24  
01/29/2025 675866 002122 BSN SPORTS INC 257.86  
01/29/2025 675867 002231 JOHN R SPRING & TIRE CTR 172.55  
01/29/2025 675868 002296 UKRAINIAN CULTURAL CENTER 792.06  
01/29/2025 675869 002354 SEMCAA 75.00  
01/29/2025 675870 002434 ASSOCIATED BAG COMPANY 1,324.11  
01/29/2025 675871 002468 MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF FIRE 25.00  
01/29/2025 675872 002645 ENDRESS + HAUSER 1,550.00  
01/29/2025 675873 002747 US POSTMASTER 33,000.00  

01/22/2025 10:53 AM Page: 1/7

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224226)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224227)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224228)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224229)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224232)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224233)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224234)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224235)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224236)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224237)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224238)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224239)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224240)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224275)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224276)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224861)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224863)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224865)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224866)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224869)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224870)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224871)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224872)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226536)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226537)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226539)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226540)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226541)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226542)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226544)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226546)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226547)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226548)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226549)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226550)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226551)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226553)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226554)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226555)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226556)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226557)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226558)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226560)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226561)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226562)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226563)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226564)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226565)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226566)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226567)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226568)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226569)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226570)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226571)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226572)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226573)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/29/2025 675874 002954 JADE SCIENTIFIC INC 487.76  
01/29/2025 675875 003002 PIRTEK 308.40  
01/29/2025 675876 003034 STATE OF MICHIGAN - MDEQ 8,984.00  
01/29/2025 675877 003243 MFASCO HEALTH & SAFETY CO 363.14  
01/29/2025 675878 003260 ROCKET ENTERPRISE INC 435.00  
01/29/2025 675879 003558 INTERSTATE SECURITY INC 165.00  
01/29/2025 675880 003851 CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC 54,306.82  
01/29/2025 675881 003870 US CONFERENCE OF MAYORS 10,402.00  
01/29/2025 675882 004109 MWEA 200.00  
01/29/2025 675883 004115 AARON SWIFT PLUMBING 2,397.00  
01/29/2025 675884 004360 TETRA TECH INC 36,600.32  
01/29/2025 675885 004412 METRO WELDING SUPPLY 39.71  
01/29/2025 675886 004462 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL 293.90  
01/29/2025 675887 004540 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO 3,545.60  
01/29/2025 675888 004546 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES 4,309.00  
01/29/2025 675889 004562 TRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS 653.85  
01/29/2025 675890 004699 SOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORI 86,571.26  
01/29/2025 675891 004700 ETITLE AGENCY INC 125.00  
01/29/2025 675892 004760 PHOENIX ENVIRONMENTAL INC 1,044.92  
01/29/2025 675893 004818 ALS GROUP USA CORP 460.00  
01/29/2025 675894 005366 NORLAB INC 1,128.00  
01/29/2025 675895 005477 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 87.14  
01/29/2025 675896 005757 LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO 258.59  
01/29/2025 675897 005880 PSP STORES LLC 127.88  
01/29/2025 675898 006175 DAWN M WALTON 450.00  
01/29/2025 675899 006187 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 4,388.87  
01/29/2025 675900 006331 CITY OF WARREN 96.57  
01/29/2025 675901 006824 MICHAEL KNOLL 185.00  
01/29/2025 675902 007286 DAVID M SINUTKO 420.00  
01/29/2025 675903 007359 FEDERAL PIPE & SUPPLY 54.00  
01/29/2025 675904 007566 3M 2,700.00  
01/29/2025 675905 008133 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC 2,640.55  
01/29/2025 675906 008398 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC 82.03  
01/29/2025 675907 008831 ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY 10,047.17  
01/29/2025 675908 008873 KEVIN SCHNEIDER 300.00  
01/29/2025 675909 009029 GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC 455.59  
01/29/2025 675910 009248 METCO SERVICES INC 17,232.40  
01/29/2025 675911 009314 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION 102.00  
01/29/2025 675912 009336 DAVID WORDEN 1,537.50  
01/29/2025 675913 009421 AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT 671.64  
01/29/2025 675914 009457 ANDREW M CANU 963.75  
01/29/2025 675915 009541 CREATIVE AWARDS 2,054.70  
01/29/2025 675916 009698 ANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK 62,920.11  
01/29/2025 675917 009796 PHILLIP NAHIRNIAK 246.00  
01/29/2025 675918 009901 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE 21,100.00  
01/29/2025 675919 010108 SCHARF'S SERVICE & FUEL 296.63  
01/29/2025 675920 010188 OAKLAND COUNTY 3,517.25  
01/29/2025 675921 010224 LEE OBERLE 120.00  
01/29/2025 675922 010776 BOUND TREE MEDICAL 3,999.08  
01/29/2025 675923 010843 ULINE INC 1,095.86  
01/29/2025 675924 010861 MATTHEW A LICATA 366.25  
01/29/2025 675925 010875 GOV CONNECTION INC 4,304.15  
01/29/2025 675926 010996 GEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS 558.45  
01/29/2025 675927 011031 VERSALIFT MIDWEST LLC 143,469.00  
01/29/2025 675928 011050 WILLIAM CROUCHMAN 408.88  
01/29/2025 675929 011067 PAUL SCALLY 500.00  
01/29/2025 675930 011088 OWEN TREE SERVICE INC 90,056.14  
01/29/2025 675931 011091 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSI 266.46  
01/29/2025 675932 011162 JESSICA R BROWN 525.00  
01/29/2025 675933 011163 DELL MARKETING LP 1,523.54  
01/29/2025 675934 011219 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY 152.65  
01/29/2025 675935 011219 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY 570.62  
01/29/2025 675936 011262 JAMES KAZANOWSKI 1,126.99  
01/29/2025 675937 011298 WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO 2,404.60  
01/29/2025 675938 011369 AT&T MOBILITY 1,997.22  
01/29/2025 675939 011455 SACRED HEART REHAB CTR 1,588.62  
01/29/2025 675940 011543 JASON MALKIEWICZ 435.00  
01/29/2025 675941 011573 MATTHEW FECHT 450.00  
01/29/2025 675942 011673 DETROIT SALT 21,761.21  
01/29/2025 675943 011965 JOHN RUGGIRELLO JR 25.00  
01/29/2025 675944 012075 MICHELE MARTIN 300.00  

01/22/2025 10:53 AM Page: 2/7

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226574)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226575)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226576)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226577)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226578)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226579)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226580)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226581)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226582)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226583)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226584)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226585)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226586)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226587)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226588)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226589)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226590)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226591)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226592)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226593)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226594)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226595)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226596)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226598)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226600)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226601)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226602)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226603)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226604)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226605)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226606)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226607)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226608)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226609)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226610)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226611)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226612)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226613)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226614)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226615)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226616)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226617)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226618)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226619)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226620)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226621)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226622)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226623)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226624)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226625)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226626)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226627)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226628)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226629)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226631)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226632)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226633)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226634)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226635)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226636)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226637)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226638)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226639)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226640)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226641)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226642)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226643)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226644)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/29/2025 675945 012133 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC 475.00  
01/29/2025 675946 012207 COMPLETION HOUSE 4,030.00  
01/29/2025 675947 012219 ROBERT E CRASS 246.00  
01/29/2025 675948 012323 OLHSA 103,169.58  
01/29/2025 675949 012531 DANA FREERS 375.00  
01/29/2025 675950 012712 TRUCK AND TRAILER 60,931.32  
01/29/2025 675951 012754 MACOMB COUNTY CHILD 10,140.60  
01/29/2025 675952 012782 BILL JONES ENTERPRISES INC 771.12  
01/29/2025 675953 012833 JH HART URBAN FORESTRY 1,210.00  
01/29/2025 675954 013016 STATE OF MICHIGAN - MSPLA 43.25  
01/29/2025 675955 013212 THEODORE A METRY 1,300.00  
01/29/2025 675956 013226 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS 3,580.73  
01/29/2025 675957 013314 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC 26,247.03  
01/29/2025 675958 013336 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC 9,120.00  
01/29/2025 675959 013577 RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES 73,639.07  
01/29/2025 675960 013701 ROGER ANTHONY DESMET 750.00  
01/29/2025 675961 014081 ALL ABOUT ANIMALS RESCUE 2,374.00  
01/29/2025 675962 014093 RUSSELL F ETHRIDGE 712.21  
01/29/2025 675963 014308 GENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR 250.00  
01/29/2025 675964 014359 APCO SUPPLY 1,817.19  
01/29/2025 675965 014385 ARROWHEAD FORENSICS 225.73  
01/29/2025 675966 014429 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE 240.00  
01/29/2025 675967 014492 APPLE INC 1,747.75  
01/29/2025 675968 014552 ACCUMED GROUP 11,838.19  
01/29/2025 675969 014607 FLEET PRIDE HEAVY DUTY 801.89  
01/29/2025 675970 014616 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION 1,208.73  
01/29/2025 675971 014619 D/A CENTRAL INC 3,474.00  
01/29/2025 675972 014635 COMPONE ADMINISTRATORS 74,909.95  
01/29/2025 675973 014656 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT 574.00  
01/29/2025 675974 014683 ACE CUTTING EQUIPMENT & SUPPL 974.72  
01/29/2025 675975 014848 ANDREA MUCHA 73.17  
01/29/2025 675976 014947 GREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING 5,964.66  
01/29/2025 675977 014977 NYE UNIFORM 2,944.50  
01/29/2025 675978 014993 CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 196.00  
01/29/2025 675979 015002 JOSEPH SCHEHR 299.00  
01/29/2025 675980 015025 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC 3,835.25  
01/29/2025 675981 015045 MICHAEL ZUIDEMA 67.62  
01/29/2025 675982 015071 HALLAHAN & ASSOCIATES PC 5,220.40  
01/29/2025 675983 015189 STATE OF MICHIGAN 620.00  
01/29/2025 675984 015247 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC 29,804.26  
01/29/2025 675985 015453 WARREN G SMITH JR 75.00  
01/29/2025 675986 015475 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 2,262.12  
01/29/2025 675987 015498 ANTHONY WRIGHT 240.00  
01/29/2025 675988 015521 SHAMBAUGH & SON 705.00  
01/29/2025 675989 015558 APPLIED INNOVATION 1,597.20  
01/29/2025 675990 015558 APPLIED INNOVATION 94.80  
01/29/2025 675991 015558 APPLIED INNOVATION 2,229.36  
01/29/2025 675992 015605 BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION 818.00  
01/29/2025 675993 015621 ROBERT WEIDNER 356.00  
01/29/2025 675994 015755 PAUL LIZE 30.00  
01/29/2025 675995 015782 BRIAN JACOBS 2,147.00  
01/29/2025 675996 015814 CHEMSEARCH 339.45  
01/29/2025 675997 015982 JAMES TAITE 103.00  
01/29/2025 675998 016005 CLASS 'A' TRAINING CENTER 10,324.00  
01/29/2025 675999 016031 CHARLES M MERLO 240.00  
01/29/2025 676000 016115 PAMAR ENTERPRISES INC 8,823.92  
01/29/2025 676001 016145 REPUBLIC SERVICES INC 3,728.37  
01/29/2025 676002 016150 21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER 262.00  
01/29/2025 676003 016180 SMALL TREE 2,571.16  
01/29/2025 676004 016201 ALTA EQUIPMENT COMPANY 912.29  
01/29/2025 676005 016213 ATA NATIONAL TITLE GROUP LLC 300.00  
01/29/2025 676006 016310 SIGNING PROS LLC 258.96  
01/29/2025 676007 016405 ALL TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS 313.95  
01/29/2025 676008 016434 SIRCHIE 313.16  
01/29/2025 676009 016685 BUCKS OIL CO INC 125.00  
01/29/2025 676010 016778 CABLES AND KITS 50.00  
01/29/2025 676011 016805 JOHN IMPELLIZZERI 30.00  
01/29/2025 676012 016816 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 224.58  
01/29/2025 676013 016844 TINA GAPSHES 185.00  
01/29/2025 676014 016856 FIVE STAR LANGUAGES 537.50  
01/29/2025 676015 016876 INDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC 240.00  

01/22/2025 10:53 AM Page: 3/7

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226645)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226646)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226648)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226649)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226650)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226651)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226652)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226653)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226654)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226655)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226656)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226657)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226658)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226659)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226661)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226662)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226663)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226664)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226665)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226666)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226667)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226668)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226669)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226670)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226671)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226672)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226673)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226674)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226675)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226676)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226678)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226679)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226680)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226681)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226682)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226683)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226684)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226685)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226687)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226688)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226690)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226692)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226694)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226695)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226696)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226697)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226698)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226699)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226700)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226701)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226702)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226704)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226705)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226707)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226709)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226710)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226714)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226715)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/29/2025 676016 016894 M & K HOLDING COMPANY 5,700.63  
01/29/2025 676017 016955 PROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY 161.57  
01/29/2025 676018 016983 WILLIAM HOPKINS 90.00  
01/29/2025 676019 017046 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS 205.00  
01/29/2025 676020 017061 THOMAS RUSHTON 170.00  
01/29/2025 676021 017080 OSBURN INDUSTRIES INC 7,761.72  
01/29/2025 676022 017095 BARUZZINI CONTRACTING LLC 787.50  
01/29/2025 676023 017185 THE ASU GROUP 93,638.76  
01/29/2025 676024 017186 T-MOBILE USA INC 757.63  
01/29/2025 676025 017233 THE ASU GROUP (SERVICE FEES) 3,430.00  
01/29/2025 676026 017234 WILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC 886.82  
01/29/2025 676027 017277 JEREMY ANDRIDGE 1,456.82  
01/29/2025 676028 017285 CHARM-TEX INC 1,278.60  
01/29/2025 676029 017291 CARL F JARBOE 1,400.00  
01/29/2025 676030 017292 MARK VRANA 1,840.00  
01/29/2025 676031 017320 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURA 59,349.77  
01/29/2025 676032 017349 ADAM BIDOUL 130.00  
01/29/2025 676033 017362 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE L 1,497.90  
01/29/2025 676034 017423 ROY SMITH COMPANY 85.00  
01/29/2025 676035 017528 WOLVERINE HARLEY-DAVIDSON INC 2,248.05  
01/29/2025 676036 017702 NONA AGENCY LLC 2,744.65  
01/29/2025 676037 017715 GLOBAL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTI 1,000.00  
01/29/2025 676038 017720 AUDIO SENTRY CORPORATION 134.85  
01/29/2025 676039 017738 PRIORITY WASTE LLC 1,450.46  
01/29/2025 676040 017746 DON JARVIS 30.00  
01/29/2025 676041 017777 SULTANA CHOWDHURY 75.00  
01/29/2025 676042 017798 SEILER INSTRUMENT & MANUFACTU 3,772.76  
01/29/2025 676043 017825 ALL AMERICAN PET RESORTS SHEL 576.00  
01/29/2025 676044 017855 MARILYN KAY 428.28  
01/29/2025 676045 017863 S A TORELLO INC 1,918.55  
01/29/2025 676046 017925 TELEFLEX LLC 1,200.00  
01/29/2025 676047 017939 POINT & PAY 246.50  
01/29/2025 676048 017962 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRI 13,233.00  
01/29/2025 676049 017963 G2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC 7,949.37  
01/29/2025 676050 017998 SPLASHTOP INC 316.94  
01/29/2025 676051 018001 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC 156.00  
01/29/2025 676052 018014 TEDESCO BUILDING SERVICES INC 5,750.67  
01/29/2025 676053 018061 ANIMAL HOUSE PET SERVICES 2,580.00  
01/29/2025 676054 018078 METCOM INC 176.85  
01/29/2025 676055 018145 UNITED AUTO PARTS 180.00  
01/29/2025 676056 018161 LLOYD RUDOLPH 189.00  
01/29/2025 676057 018193 R J THOMAS MANUFACTURING COMP 4,991.00  
01/29/2025 676058 018217 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC 439.56  
01/29/2025 676059 018237 VIC BOND SALES INC 171.03  
01/29/2025 676060 018244 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECT 1,385.69  
01/29/2025 676061 018263 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS #987 647.30  
01/29/2025 676062 018265 MARCUS CLARKE 95.00  
01/29/2025 676063 018267 SMART PLANET SOFTWARE 455.00  
01/29/2025 676064 018329 RPM 265.28  
01/29/2025 676065 018339 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION 9,114.25  
01/29/2025 676066 018340 DENIS LEDUC 832.56  
01/29/2025 676067 018351 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C. 1,600.00  
01/29/2025 676068 018368 MERLE BONIECKI 75.00  
01/29/2025 676069 018371 FOSTER & FOSTER INC 1,500.00  
01/29/2025 676070 018375 KNIGHT WATCH INC 1,795.00  
01/29/2025 676071 018382 AFRIN TRANSLATION INC 751.74  
01/29/2025 676072 018392 TANIA GHANEM 700.00  
01/29/2025 676073 018395 TIMMONS GROUP INC 2,039.05  
01/29/2025 676074 018431 ASCENTIS CORPORATION 1,579.20  
01/29/2025 676075 018442 SKIP PRINTING COMPANY 1,605.00  
01/29/2025 676076 018453 IMAGE PRINTING COMPANY INC 679.09  
01/29/2025 676077 018493 DMC TECHNOLOGY GROUP INC 875.00  
01/29/2025 676078 018533 USIQ INC 535.50  
01/29/2025 676079 018541 MAHMUDA MOURI 75.00  
01/29/2025 676080 018568 APPLIANCE REPAIR USA LLC 200.00  
01/29/2025 676081 018582 DAVID PODESZWIK 75.00  
01/29/2025 676082 018599 DANIEL G DEVINE 150.00  
01/29/2025 676083 018606 KEITH WILLIAMS 904.50  
01/29/2025 676084 018736 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 9,513.40  
01/29/2025 676085 018753 DEREK THOMAS 95.00  
01/29/2025 676086 018838 SHELBI SEAR 250.00  

01/22/2025 10:53 AM Page: 4/7

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226717)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226718)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226719)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226720)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226721)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226722)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226723)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226724)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226726)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226728)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226729)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226730)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226733)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226734)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226735)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226736)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226737)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226738)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226740)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226741)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226742)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226743)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226744)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226747)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226749)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226750)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226751)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226752)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226753)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226754)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226755)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226756)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226757)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226758)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226759)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226760)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226761)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226762)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226763)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226764)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226765)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226767)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226768)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226770)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226772)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226773)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226774)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226775)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226777)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226779)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226780)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226781)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226782)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226783)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226785)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226786)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/29/2025 676087 018841 BLUEPEARL OPERATIONS LLC 1,656.64  
01/29/2025 676088 018868 DELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR 75.00  
01/29/2025 676089 018902 MOTOR CITY AQUARIUM SERVICES 470.00  
01/29/2025 676090 018917 ANNA PURRENHAGE 50.00  
01/29/2025 676091 018936 VERIZON CONNECT FLEET USA LLC 9,663.77  
01/29/2025 676092 018954 VARIETY FOODSERVICES INC 3,207.18  
01/29/2025 676093 018970 BMW KAR WASH LLC 622.25  
01/29/2025 676094 018980 CLEVETTE WERTS 1,525.00  
01/29/2025 676095 019018 CRASH DATA GROUP INC 1,500.00  
01/29/2025 676096 019024 GROESBECK LUMBER & SUPPLY INC 65.12  
01/29/2025 676097 019029 CAITLYN M CALCATERRA 180.00  
01/29/2025 676098 019037 SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC 2,436.00  
01/29/2025 676099 019046 INDEPENDENT TRUCK UPFITTERS 251.16  
01/29/2025 676100 019068 DYLAN THRIFT 2,321.99  
01/29/2025 676101 019083 ROWLEYS WHOLESALE 1,569.88  
01/29/2025 676102 019084 USABLUEBOOK 168.00  
01/29/2025 676103 019107 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 134.86  
01/29/2025 676104 019108 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP 1,758.40  
01/29/2025 676105 019186 DAVID BOCHENEK 180.00  
01/29/2025 676106 019269 MAPLE VETERINARY HOSPITAL 547.45  
01/29/2025 676107 019337 JUDITH M MALINOWSKI 1,500.00  
01/29/2025 676108 019344 SANTORO SERVICES LLC 16,875.00  
01/29/2025 676109 019390 NOWAK & FRAUS PLLC 6,086.35  
01/29/2025 676110 019397 SUCCESS 9-1-1 LLC 845.00  
01/29/2025 676111 019434 NINA WARDA 420.00  
01/29/2025 676112 019437 COUNTY OF LAPEER 820.00  
01/29/2025 676113 019441 AIRGAS USA LLC 436.50  
01/29/2025 676114 019443 GAPVAX INC 3,721.26  
01/29/2025 676115 019467 MACQUEEN 500.00  
01/29/2025 676116 019474 THE GREENWAY COLLABORATIVE IN 14,446.50  
01/29/2025 676117 019496 GLSCO 216.00  
01/29/2025 676118 019517 RONALD FENTON 1,250.00  
01/29/2025 676119 019530 MATTHEW BALL 250.00  
01/29/2025 676120 019533 BUILDING SECURITY AND AUTOMAT 4,922.29  
01/29/2025 676121 019536 W J O'NEIL COMPANY 2,506.47  
01/29/2025 676122 019539 BLUE WATER INDUSTRIAL PRODUCT 72.00  
01/29/2025 676123 019549 ANDREY DUZYJ 75.00  
01/29/2025 676124 019550 MICHAEL HOLOWATY 75.00  
01/29/2025 676125 019583 ENVIRONMENTAL EQUIPMENT SALES 7,782.88  
01/29/2025 676126 019594 SOUTHERN CLEANING SERVICE INC 285.00  
01/29/2025 676127 019605 SECURE SUPPLY INC 1,064.64  
01/29/2025 676128 019611 PLY PLUS INC 26,552.50  
01/29/2025 676129 019617 RITE-WAY TRUCK & TRAILER LLC 38,327.70  
01/29/2025 676130 019623 TED BEESLEY 70.00  
01/29/2025 676131 019637 FBI-LEEDA INC 2,385.00  
01/29/2025 676132 019640 HORIBA INSTRUMENTS INCORPORAT 2,495.00  
01/29/2025 676133 019654 K + S SERVICES LLC 2,200.00  
01/29/2025 676134 019655 MES LIFE SAFETY LLC 1,650.00  
01/29/2025 676135 019664 MICHIGAN CIVIL DEFENSE LLC 2,700.00  
01/29/2025 676136 019688 TYLER BRIONES 180.00  
01/29/2025 676137 019689 PETE SUTLIFF 391.34  
01/29/2025 676138 019690 ERIN CHRISTIE 70.00  
01/29/2025 676139 019691 MICHAEL LINEBERGER 70.00  
01/29/2025 676140 019694 KOTZ SANGSTER WYSOCKI PC 30,975.00  
01/29/2025 676141 019695 SARAH BRYANT 71.40  
01/29/2025 676142 070549 PERRY TEOLIS 188.00  
01/29/2025 676143 080000 LOCAL 412 1,705.79  
01/29/2025 676144 080005 FOP LODGE 124 3,300.00  
01/29/2025 676145 080006 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS 15,902.41  
01/29/2025 676146 080007 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND 1,370.00  
01/29/2025 676147 080023 DENCAP 1,297.80  
01/29/2025 676148 080100 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN 19,979.94  
01/29/2025 676149 080101 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN 66,031.39  
01/29/2025 676150 080220 WARREN SUPERVISORS 2,928.00  
01/29/2025 676151 099998 KWAI YING SUN 5,792.99  
01/29/2025 676152 099998 SMOLYANOV HOME IMPROVEMENT LL 384.00  
01/29/2025 676153 099998 CERTIFIED FLOORING INSTALLATI 96.00  
01/29/2025 676154 099998 FLAME FURNACE 64.00  
01/29/2025 676155 099998 COMFORT TEMP 528.00  
01/29/2025 676156 099998 ROCK ELECTRIC INC 250.00  
01/29/2025 676157 099998 DG CONSTRUCTION 843.20  

01/22/2025 10:53 AM Page: 5/7

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226787)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226788)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226789)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226790)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226791)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226794)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226795)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226796)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226798)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226799)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226800)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226802)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226803)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226804)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226805)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226806)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226807)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226809)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226811)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226812)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226813)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226814)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226815)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226817)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226818)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226820)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226821)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226823)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226824)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226829)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226830)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226831)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226832)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226833)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226834)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226835)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226836)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226839)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226840)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226841)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226842)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226843)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226844)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226845)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226846)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226847)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226848)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226850)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226851)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226852)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226853)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226855)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226856)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226857)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/29/2025 676158 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 55,085.31  
01/29/2025 676159 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 5,914.11  
01/29/2025 676160 099998 JAMES MAYESKY 4.97  
01/29/2025 676161 099998 PHILLIP COOPER 5.11  
01/29/2025 676162 099998 BMO BANK NA 4,040.78  
01/29/2025 676163 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 3,685.79  
01/29/2025 676164 099998 JOSEPH FARRAJ 3,383.65  
01/29/2025 676165 099998 LERETA ATTN CENTRAL REFUNDS 3,216.71  
01/29/2025 676166 099998 LERETA ATTN CENTRAL REFUNDS 544.25  
01/29/2025 676167 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 3,150.95  
01/29/2025 676168 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 2,972.49  
01/29/2025 676169 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 2,926.77  
01/29/2025 676170 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 2,682.27  
01/29/2025 676171 099998 ALH AHMED 1,978.70  
01/29/2025 676172 099998 PHOENIX SHEET METAL 1,452.79  
01/29/2025 676173 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 1,101.84  
01/29/2025 676174 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 801.26  
01/29/2025 676175 099998 SUCCESS GROUP MORTGAGE 697.12  
01/29/2025 676176 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 662.91  
01/29/2025 676177 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 502.96  
01/29/2025 676178 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 443.86  
01/29/2025 676179 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 418.03  
01/29/2025 676180 099998 JOSEPH OCEJARZ 21.73  
01/29/2025 676181 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 284.96  
01/29/2025 676182 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 159.90  
01/29/2025 676183 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 154.46  
01/29/2025 676184 099998 ISMAEL HIRMIZ 112.66  
01/29/2025 676185 099998 CHARLENE M STEFANSKI TTEE 206.66  
01/29/2025 676186 099998 KENNETH BLUHM 745.85  
01/29/2025 676187 099998 GERIATRIC ASSOCIATES OF MI 841.09  
01/29/2025 676188 099998 JARED OR ANDREA KAPPELI 1,030.53  
01/29/2025 676189 099998 VANGUARD TITLE INSURANCE AGEN 1,143.70  
01/29/2025 676190 099998 MELANIE WEBSTER 1,113.01  
01/29/2025 676191 099998 KHADIZA AKTHER 1,447.71  
01/29/2025 676192 099998 SLAWOMIR OMIECINSKI 3,305.29  
01/29/2025 676193 099998 ANTHONY E MARSILI 3,687.40  
01/29/2025 676194 099998 LIBERTY TITLE AGENCY 4,707.26  
01/29/2025 676195 099998 JULIET YOUSIF 1,742.09  
01/29/2025 676196 099998 MELANIE WEBSTER 35.49  
01/29/2025 676197 099998 SARMAD AL HADDAD 2,310.48  
01/29/2025 676198 099998 ROBERT HANBY 177.68  
01/29/2025 676199 099998 DAVID FALENSKI 53.00  
01/29/2025 676200 099998 MIDWEST LOAN SERVICES 86.83  
01/29/2025 676201 099998 MULTI STATE ESCROW 26.26  
01/29/2025 676202 099998 RONALD SOBKOWIAK 10.00  
01/29/2025 676203 099998 GEORGE FERIANC 12.94  
01/29/2025 676204 099998 GORDON SHIEMKE 573.50  
01/29/2025 676205 099998 ROZMIE J STANISLAW 3,375.84  
01/29/2025 676206 099998 FAY SERVICING 735.93  
01/29/2025 676207 099998 JOHN ZOMERFELD 50.02  
01/29/2025 676208 099998 VYLLA TITLE LLC 86.52  
01/29/2025 676209 099998 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC 73.95  
01/29/2025 676210 099998 US BANK HOME MORTGAGE 20.33  
01/29/2025 676211 099998 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC 387.39  
01/29/2025 676212 099998 DOVENMUEHLE 19.75  
01/29/2025 676213 099998 BETTY SMITH 61.08  
01/29/2025 676214 099998 LEE YANG MEE 236.09  
01/29/2025 676215 099998 RAMI MESHAAL 3,357.44  
01/29/2025 676216 099998 UTSI FINANCE INC 58,457.97  
01/29/2025 676217 099998 MDHHS 150.00  
01/29/2025 676218 099998 COMFORT TEMP 184.00  
01/29/2025 676219 099998 MACOMB COUNTYY CIRCUIT COURT 14,490.00  
01/29/2025 676220 099998 AUDRIK INC DBA ROTO ROOTER 64.00  
01/29/2025 676221 099998 FLORENCE CEMENT COMPANY 500.00  
01/29/2025 676222 099998 LESLIE VELHOVEN 240.00  
01/29/2025 676223 099998 ESTATE OF BRADLEY JAMES PENNI 1,333.24  
01/29/2025 676224 099998 REBA BEGUM 456.26  
01/29/2025 676225 099998 PHILLIPS CONSULTING INC 128.00  
01/29/2025 676226 099998 AMOUR AFRICAN HAIR BRAIDING A 400.00  
01/29/2025 676227 099998 PRO LINE ASPHALT 158.70  
01/29/2025 676228 099998 TIFFANY WILLIAMS 24,000.00  

01/22/2025 10:53 AM Page: 6/7

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226861)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226863)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226865)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226866)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226869)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226870)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226871)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226872)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226873)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226875)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226876)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226877)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226878)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226879)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226880)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226881)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226882)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226883)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226884)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226885)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226886)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226887)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226888)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226889)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226890)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226892)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226894)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226895)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226896)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226897)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226898)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226899)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226900)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226902)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226905)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226906)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226908)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226909)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226910)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226911)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226912)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226913)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226914)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226915)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226916)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226917)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226918)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226919)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226920)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226923)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226926)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226927)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226928)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/29/2025 676229 099998 ELAYAN AIMAN 494.25  
01/29/2025 676230 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED RERFUND 1,202.96  
01/29/2025 676231 004924 FERGUSON WATERWORKS 1,328.60  
01/29/2025 676232 013932 GARRETT DOOR CO 1,293.01  
01/29/2025 676233 014756 CREST FORD INC 3,923.51  
01/29/2025 676234 015304 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE 800.00  
01/29/2025 676235 016177 USA PLUMBING 845.50  
01/29/2025 676236 016454 SCI FLOOR COVERING INC 5,038.06  
01/29/2025 676237 018467 GALLS LLC 3,606.58  

POOL TOTALS:

Total of 435 Checks: 2,958,010.36 
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00 
Total of 435 Disbursements: 2,958,010.36 

01/22/2025 10:53 AM Page: 7/7

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226929)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226930)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226938)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226939)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226941)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226942)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226943)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0000 
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 23124 0000 92.96 

01/09/2025 POOL 675811# DELTA DENTAL PLAN RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE 23124 0000 2,951.16 

01/16/2025 POOL 675820*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 09495 0000 19.10 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 09494 0000 102.59 

Check POOL 675820 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 121.69 

01/29/2025 POOL 675835 ALLIE BROTHERS INC CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 66.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 18.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 33.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 46.19 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 100.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 64.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 10.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 57.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 15.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 30.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 12.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 49.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 10.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 87.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 424.95 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 49.99 

Check POOL 675835 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,078.05 

01/29/2025 POOL 675904 3M OPERATING SUPPLY 10900 0000 2,700.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675942 DETROIT SALT ROCK SALT 10900 0000 9,247.50 
ROCK SALT 10900 0000 3,159.56 
ROCK SALT 10900 0000 6,237.13 
ROCK SALT 10900 0000 3,117.02 

Check POOL 675942 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 21,761.21 

01/29/2025 POOL 675959*# RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES GASOLINE 10702 0000 24,541.91 
GASOLINE & DIESEL FUELS 10701 0000 25,285.47 

Check POOL 675959 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 49,827.38 

01/29/2025 POOL 675972 COMPONE ADMINISTRATORS WORKERS COMPENSATION 20525 0000 58,501.67 
WORKERS COMPENSATION 12400 0000 (6,370.08)
WORKERS COMPENSATION 20525 0000 19,589.20 
WORKERS COMPENSATION 20525 0000 3,189.16 

Check POOL 675972 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 74,909.95 

01/29/2025 POOL 675977# NYE UNIFORM CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 47.07 

01/29/2025 POOL 676015 INDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 115.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 125.00 

Check POOL 676015 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 240.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676021*# OSBURN INDUSTRIES INC SLAG, SAND & AGGREGATES 10900 0000 3,691.68 

01/29/2025 POOL 676023# THE ASU GROUP LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENT 12400 0000 (22,159.32)

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 1/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224234)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226604)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226642)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226642)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226642)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226642)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226659)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226659)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226672)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226672)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226672)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226672)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226721)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226723)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0000 

LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENT 12400 0000 (14,195.80)
LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENT 12400 0000 (29,748.82)
LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENT 12400 0000 (34,979.63)
LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENT 12400 0000 (15,715.07)

Check POOL 676023 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND (116,798.64)

01/29/2025 POOL 676092# VARIETY FOODSERVICES INC FOOD/REFRESHMENTS 20205 0000 1,087.50 

01/29/2025 POOL 676148# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE 23104 0000 9,990.94 

01/29/2025 POOL 676149# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN P&F RETIREES DENTAL 23104 0000 1,461.87 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 23104 0000 39.91 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 23104 0000 2,608.04 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 23104 0000 175.92 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 23124 0000 12,337.35 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 23104 0000 45.50 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 23104 0000 1,461.87 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 23104 0000 39.91 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 23104 0000 2,589.17 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 23104 0000 160.81 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 23104 0000 12,092.31 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 23124 0000 45.50 

Check POOL 676149 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 33,058.16 

01/29/2025 POOL 676199 DAVID FALENSKI
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 53.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676200 MIDWEST LOAN SERVICES
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 86.83 

01/29/2025 POOL 676201 MULTI STATE ESCROW
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 26.26 

01/29/2025 POOL 676202 RONALD SOBKOWIAK
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 10.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676203 GEORGE FERIANC
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 12.94 

01/29/2025 POOL 676204 GORDON SHIEMKE
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 573.50 

01/29/2025 POOL 676205 ROZMIE J STANISLAW
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 3,375.84 

01/29/2025 POOL 676206 FAY SERVICING
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 735.93 

01/29/2025 POOL 676207 JOHN ZOMERFELD
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 50.02 

01/29/2025 POOL 676208 VYLLA TITLE LLC
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 86.52 

01/29/2025 POOL 676209 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 73.95 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 2/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226723)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226723)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226723)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226723)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226848)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226899)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226900)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226902)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226905)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226906)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226908)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226909)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0000 
01/29/2025 POOL 676210 US BANK HOME MORTGAGE

[No Converted Name]
OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 20.33 

01/29/2025 POOL 676211 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 387.39 

01/29/2025 POOL 676212 DOVENMUEHLE
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 19.75 

01/29/2025 POOL 676213 BETTY SMITH
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 61.08 

01/29/2025 POOL 676237# GALLS LLC CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 95.92 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 173.87 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 4.69 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 41.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 7.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 192.96 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 75.70 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 51.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 82.67 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 119.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 25.40 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 93.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 124.75 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 275.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 25.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 722.73 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 20.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 30.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 85.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 32.80 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 32.80 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 110.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 99.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 25.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 25.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 28.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 64.50 
CREDIT MEMO 20289 0000 (160.00)
CREDIT MEMO 20289 0000 (11.00)

Check POOL 676237 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,492.78 

Total For Dept: 0000 92,825.23 

Dept: 0080 REVENUES
01/29/2025 POOL 676152 SMOLYANOV HOME IMPROVEMENT LLC

[No Converted Name]
BUILDING PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUND 47800 0080 256.00 

[No Converted Name] BUILDING PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUND 48600 0080 128.00 

Check POOL 676152 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 384.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676153 CERTIFIED FLOORING INSTALLATION IN
[No Converted Name]

BUILDING PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUND 47800 0080 64.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 3/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226910)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226911)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226912)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226913)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226852)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226852)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226853)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0080 REVENUES

[No Converted Name] BUILDING PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUND 48600 0080 32.00 

Check POOL 676153 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 96.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676154 FLAME FURNACE
[No Converted Name]

PLUMBING PERMIT REFUND 48100 0080 64.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676155 COMFORT TEMP
[No Converted Name]

MECHANICAL PERMIT REFUND 47600 0080 528.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676156 ROCK ELECTRIC INC
[No Converted Name]

ELECTRICAL PERMIT REFUND 47900 0080 250.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676157 DG CONSTRUCTION
[No Converted Name]

BUILDING PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUND 47800 0080 600.00 

[No Converted Name] BUILDING PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUND 48600 0080 243.20 

Check POOL 676157 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 843.20 

01/29/2025 POOL 676218 COMFORT TEMP
[No Converted Name]

ELECTRICAL/MECHANICAL PERMIT REFUND 47900 0080 64.00 

[No Converted Name] ELECTRICAL/MECHANICAL PERMIT REFUND 47600 0080 120.00 

Check POOL 676218 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 184.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676219 MACOMB COUNTYY CIRCUIT COURT
[No Converted Name]

COURT ORDERED RESTITUTION 63800 0080 14,490.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676220 AUDRIK INC DBA ROTO ROOTER
[No Converted Name]

PLUMBING PERMIT REFUND 48100 0080 64.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676222 LESLIE VELHOVEN
[No Converted Name]

SPECIAL PERMIT REFUND 48500 0080 240.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676225 PHILLIPS CONSULTING INC
[No Converted Name]

ELECTRICAL PERMIT REFUND 47900 0080 128.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676226 AMOUR AFRICAN HAIR BRAIDING AND BO
[No Converted Name]

SPECIAL PERMIT REFUND 48500 0080 400.00 

Total For Dept: 0080 17,671.20 

Dept: 1101 COUNCIL
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1101 836.64 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1101 27.13 

01/29/2025 POOL 675990 APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1101 94.80 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1101 264.03 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1101 105.81 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1101 37.16 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 407.00 

Total For Dept: 1101 1,365.57 

Dept: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT
01/09/2025 POOL 675803# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1136 100.10 

01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1136 114.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 4/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226853)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226855)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226856)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226857)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226857)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226918)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226918)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226919)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226920)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226926)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226690)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224226)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1136 3,439.52 

01/16/2025 POOL 675823 AT&T LONG DISTANCE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE 85300 1136 57.83 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1136 1,340.65 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 1136 392.02 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1136 28.75 

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 420.77 

01/29/2025 POOL 675862# WEST GROUP BOOKS 98200 1136 408.14 
ONLINE SERVICE 98200 1136 322.34 
ONLINE SERVICE 98200 1136 452.32 

Check POOL 675862 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,182.80 

01/29/2025 POOL 675869 SEMCAA 2025 MEMBERSHIP DUES 95800 1136 75.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675898 DAWN M WALTON DRUG COURT APPOINTED DEFENSE ATTORNEY 82241 1136 450.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675917 PHILLIP NAHIRNIAK DRUG COURT SECURITY 82240 1136 246.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675925# GOV CONNECTION INC COMPUTER SUPPLY 72700 1136 204.71 
COMPUTER SUPPLY 72700 1136 285.28 

Check POOL 675925 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 489.99 

01/29/2025 POOL 675928 WILLIAM CROUCHMAN VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 400.00 
VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 8.88 

Check POOL 675928 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 408.88 

01/29/2025 POOL 675932 JESSICA R BROWN COURT RECORDING SERVICES 80100 1136 525.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675939 SACRED HEART REHAB CTR DRUG COURT REHABILITATION SERVICES 82240 1136 1,588.62 

01/29/2025 POOL 675946 COMPLETION HOUSE DRUG COURT RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT 82240 1136 4,030.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675947 ROBERT E CRASS DRUG COURT SECURITY 82240 1136 246.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675955 THEODORE A METRY VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 650.00 
VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 650.00 

Check POOL 675955 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,300.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675962 RUSSELL F ETHRIDGE VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 700.00 
VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 12.21 

Check POOL 675962 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 712.21 

01/29/2025 POOL 675989*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1136 59.40 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1136 32.57 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1136 35.18 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1136 27.30 

Check POOL 675989 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 154.45 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1136 49.60 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1136 22.23 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1136 32.57 

Check POOL 675991 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 104.40 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 5/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224861)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226562)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226562)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226562)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226569)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226598)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226617)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226625)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226625)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226628)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226628)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226632)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226639)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226646)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226655)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226655)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226662)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226662)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT
01/29/2025 POOL 675998 CLASS 'A' TRAINING CENTER DRUG COURT DRUG TESTING 82240 1136 10,324.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676006 SIGNING PROS LLC INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 258.96 

01/29/2025 POOL 676014 FIVE STAR LANGUAGES INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 160.00 
INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 187.50 
INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 190.00 

Check POOL 676014 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 537.50 

01/29/2025 POOL 676029 CARL F JARBOE VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 700.00 
VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 700.00 

Check POOL 676029 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,400.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1136 969.10 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1136 1,708.17 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1136 580.78 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,258.05 

01/29/2025 POOL 676036 NONA AGENCY LLC INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 2,744.65 

01/29/2025 POOL 676054 METCOM INC COURT FORMS 72700 1136 176.85 

01/29/2025 POOL 676066 DENIS LEDUC VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 400.00 
VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 16.28 
VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 400.00 
VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 16.28 

Check POOL 676066 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 832.56 

01/29/2025 POOL 676067 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C. MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER 80103 1136 540.00 
MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER 80103 1136 300.00 
MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER 80103 1136 460.00 
MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER 80103 1136 300.00 

Check POOL 676067 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,600.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676071 AFRIN TRANSLATION INC INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 139.43 
INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 169.48 
INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 139.43 
INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 144.20 
INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 159.20 

Check POOL 676071 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 751.74 

01/29/2025 POOL 676072 TANIA GHANEM INTERPRETATION SERVICES 80100 1136 525.00 
INTERPRETATION SERVICES 80100 1136 175.00 

Check POOL 676072 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 700.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676076*# IMAGE PRINTING COMPANY INC COURT FORMS 72700 1136 125.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676082 DANIEL G DEVINE MEN'S COMPLIANCE GROUP 82240 1136 150.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 313.80 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 25.00 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 51.21 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 110.32 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 90.19 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 6/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226698)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226714)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226714)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226714)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226729)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226729)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226736)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226754)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226767)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226767)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226767)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226767)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226772)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226772)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226782)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 4.18 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 16.26 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 40.19 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 80.15 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 128.69 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 132.08 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 15.74 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 18.97 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 57.62 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 9.78 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 43.81 

Check POOL 676084 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,137.99 

01/29/2025 POOL 676118 RONALD FENTON EVALUATOR 82240 1136 1,250.00 

Total For Dept: 1136 42,233.52 

Dept: 1171 MAYOR
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1171 464.80 

01/29/2025 POOL 675881 US CONFERENCE OF MAYORS MEMBERSHIP 95801 1171 10,402.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1171 253.70 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1171 126.85 

Check POOL 675991 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 380.55 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1171 151.55 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1171 199.53 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1171 70.07 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 421.15 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1171 103.01 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1171 38.70 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1171 18.18 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1171 41.76 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1171 52.04 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1171 51.08 

Check POOL 676084 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 304.77 

Total For Dept: 1171 11,973.27 

Dept: 1209 ASSESSING
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1209 57.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1209 929.60 

01/29/2025 POOL 675852*# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 800MHZ RADIO MAINT FEES 85300 1209 75.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675873 US POSTMASTER ASSESSMENT NOTICES 80200 1209 33,000.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675970 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION ONLINE SERVICE 80106 1209 1,208.73 

01/29/2025 POOL 675982 HALLAHAN & ASSOCIATES PC TAX APPEAL LEGAL SERVICES 82602 1209 5,220.40 

01/29/2025 POOL 675989*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 83300 1209 204.32 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 7/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226818)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226581)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226573)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226670)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226682)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1209 ASSESSING
01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1209 241.83 

DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1209 451.51 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1209 156.28 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 849.62 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1209 79.56 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1209 199.88 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1209 36.89 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1209 29.97 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1209 34.85 

Check POOL 676084 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 381.15 

01/29/2025 POOL 676086 SHELBI SEAR REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1209 250.00 

Total For Dept: 1209 42,175.82 

Dept: 1210 LEGAL
01/09/2025 POOL 675804 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC E-FILING FEES 82600 1210 151.57 

01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1210 57.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1210 743.68 

01/16/2025 POOL 675829 JANINA KATHLEEN OLIVERO JONES
[No Converted Name]

CASE EVALUATION FEES 82600 1210 25.00 

01/16/2025 POOL 675830 THOMAS ROEDER
[No Converted Name]

CASE EVALUATION FEES 82600 1210 25.00 

01/16/2025 POOL 675831 JENNIFER L MEASEL
[No Converted Name]

CASE EVALUATION FEES 82600 1210 25.00 

01/16/2025 POOL 675832 JANINA KATHLEEN OLIVERO JONES
[No Converted Name]

CASE EVALUATION FEES 82600 1210 25.00 

01/16/2025 POOL 675833 THOMAS ROEDER
[No Converted Name]

CASE EVALUATION FEES 82600 1210 25.00 

01/16/2025 POOL 675834 JENNIFER L MEASEL
[No Converted Name]

CASE EVALUATION FEES 82600 1210 25.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675862# WEST GROUP ONLINE RESEARCH 95800 1210 1,229.01 

01/29/2025 POOL 675989*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1210 31.37 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1210 119.41 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1210 258.41 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1210 482.89 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1210 132.08 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 873.38 

Total For Dept: 1210 3,355.42 

Dept: 1215 CLERK
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1215 57.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 8/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226786)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224227)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224869)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224870)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224871)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224872)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226562)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1215 CLERK
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1215 464.80 

01/29/2025 POOL 675836*# C & G PUBLISHING INC LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 90000 1215 639.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1215 47.20 

01/29/2025 POOL 676002 21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC ADVERTISEMENT 90000 1215 262.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1215 169.02 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1215 245.97 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1215 86.41 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 501.40 

Total For Dept: 1215 1,971.40 

Dept: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1220 650.72 

01/29/2025 POOL 675838*# OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 506.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 126.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 106.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 558.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 57.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 558.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 52.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 194.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 126.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 106.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 106.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 43.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 106.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 82.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 126.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 106.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 194.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 24.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 24.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 82.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 170.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 106.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 194.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 106.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 44.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 126.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 170.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 106.00 

Check POOL 675838 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 4,304.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675840 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP FEDEX SHIPPING 80200 1220 10.92 

01/29/2025 POOL 675926 GEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1220 558.45 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1220 58.33 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 9/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226536)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226702)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226540)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226626)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES
01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1220 144.45 

DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1220 270.00 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1220 94.17 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 508.62 

01/29/2025 POOL 676074*# ASCENTIS CORPORATION TIME CLOCK FEES 80100 1220 1,382.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1220 158.12 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1220 35.60 

Check POOL 676084 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 193.72 

01/29/2025 POOL 676107 JUDITH M MALINOWSKI MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 500.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 1,000.00 

Check POOL 676107 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,500.00 

Total For Dept: 1220 9,166.76 

Dept: 1223 CONTROLLER
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1223 57.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1223 929.60 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1223 70.30 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1223 316.42 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1223 665.29 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1223 205.04 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,186.75 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1223 110.19 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1223 138.85 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1223 135.96 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1223 213.96 

Check POOL 676084 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 598.96 

Total For Dept: 1223 2,842.61 

Dept: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1237 185.92 

01/09/2025 POOL 675811# DELTA DENTAL PLAN RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE 71902 1237 3,008.97 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1237 33.51 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1237 13.13 

Check POOL 675826 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 46.64 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1237 52.10 
LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71902 1237 599.75 
LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71902 1237 145.73 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1237 96.81 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1237 34.00 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 928.39 

01/29/2025 POOL 676147 DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71902 1237 1,030.00 
DENTAL PREMIUMS 71902 1237 267.80 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 10/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226774)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226807)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226807)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224234)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226847)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226847)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT

Check POOL 676147 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,297.80 

01/29/2025 POOL 676148# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE 71902 1237 7,484.71 
RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE 71902 1237 2,504.29 

Check POOL 676148 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 9,989.00 

Total For Dept: 1237 15,456.72 

Dept: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1238 185.92 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1238 25.14 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1238 9.85 

Check POOL 675826 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 34.99 

01/16/2025 POOL 675827 JANET L SZATKOWSKI MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 96910 1238 1,048.20 

01/16/2025 POOL 675828 MERLE A BRYAN MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 96910 1238 1,048.20 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1238 75.78 
LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71902 1238 506.74 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1238 141.20 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1238 49.59 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 773.31 

01/29/2025 POOL 676149# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN P&F RETIREES DENTAL 71902 1238 1,527.61 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 71902 1238 39.90 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 71902 1238 2,523.68 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 71902 1238 175.89 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 71902 1238 11,995.86 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 71902 1238 1,495.34 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 71902 1238 39.90 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 71902 1238 2,752.15 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 71902 1238 160.77 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 71902 1238 12,262.13 

Check POOL 676149 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 32,973.23 

Total For Dept: 1238 36,063.85 

Dept: 1253 TREASURER
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1253 836.64 

01/29/2025 POOL 675989*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1253 30.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1253 175.53 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1253 258.53 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1253 71.64 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 505.70 

01/29/2025 POOL 676047*# POINT & PAY DEC24 PROCESSING FEES 80100 1253 82.25 

Total For Dept: 1253 1,454.59 

Dept: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1258 278.88 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 11/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226848)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226848)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224865)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224866)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226747)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS
01/29/2025 POOL 675925# GOV CONNECTION INC SOFTWARE RENEWAL 80100 1258 1,735.36 

HARDWARE 74000 1258 105.70 

Check POOL 675925 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,841.06 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1258 114.85 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1258 214.15 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1258 75.00 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 404.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676083 KEITH WILLIAMS CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 80100 1258 904.50 

Total For Dept: 1258 3,428.44 

Dept: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1265 57.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1265 1,301.44 

01/29/2025 POOL 675837 BRADY PLUS INDUSTRIES BUILDING MAINTENANCE 77600 1265 215.68 

01/29/2025 POOL 675843*# GRAINGER INC JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1265 7.81 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1265 203.43 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1265 355.68 

Check POOL 675843 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 566.92 

01/29/2025 POOL 675852*# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 800MHZ RADIO MAINT FEES 85300 1265 250.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675934*# CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID SUPPLY 74000 1265 129.08 

01/29/2025 POOL 675935*# CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID SUPPLY 74000 1265 130.36 
FIRST AID SUPPLY 74000 1265 154.10 

Check POOL 675935 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 284.46 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1265 280.31 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1265 521.92 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1265 169.29 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 971.52 

Total For Dept: 1265 3,776.10 

Dept: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE
01/16/2025 POOL 675820*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92002 1294 88.78 

01/16/2025 POOL 675822*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1294 41.11 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1294 238.28 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1294 1,491.41 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1294 584.46 

Check POOL 675826 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,314.15 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92001 1294 38.77 
WATER SERVICE 92001 1294 2.84 
WATER SERVICE 92002 1294 11.20 
WATER SERVICE 92002 1294 3.48 
WATER SERVICE 92002 1294 600.74 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 12/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226625)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226625)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226783)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226537)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226634)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226635)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226635)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 657.03 

01/29/2025 POOL 676023# THE ASU GROUP LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENT 91000 1294 210,437.40 

01/29/2025 POOL 676025 THE ASU GROUP (SERVICE FEES) CLAIMS SERVICE FEES 91000 1294 3,430.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676069 FOSTER & FOSTER INC ACTUARIAL SERVICES 82602 1294 1,500.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676103 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS EVENT SUPPLIES 88001 1294 19.94 
COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS EVENT SUPPLIES 88001 1294 24.94 
COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS EVENT SUPPLIES 88001 1294 89.98 

Check POOL 676103 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 134.86 

Total For Dept: 1294 218,603.33 

Dept: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1301 684.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1301 20,959.94 

01/16/2025 POOL 675820*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1301 174.44 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1301 396.38 

01/29/2025 POOL 675836*# C & G PUBLISHING INC ADVERTISEMENT 74000 1301 272.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675850# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE RADIO CHARGES DEC24 85300 1301 1,643.35 

01/29/2025 POOL 675852*# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 800MHZ RADIO MAINT FEES 85300 1301 37,290.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675855*# SUPPLYDEN INC JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1301 72.49 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 1301 22.00 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1301 6.81 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1301 1,082.80 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1301 22.98 

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,134.59 

01/29/2025 POOL 675862# WEST GROUP SOFTWARE/INVESTIGATIVE PROFLEX 80100 1301 9,423.96 

01/29/2025 POOL 675870 ASSOCIATED BAG COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 1,020.11 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 304.00 

Check POOL 675870 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,324.11 

01/29/2025 POOL 675895 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE SHIPPING SERVICE 74000 1301 87.14 

01/29/2025 POOL 675899*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 52.28 
TRAINING SUPPLY 82405 1301 2,059.20 
TRAINING SUPPLY 82405 1301 119.85 
TRAINING SUPPLY 82405 1301 126.63 
TRAINING SUPPLY 82405 1301 146.88 
TRAINING SUPPLY 82405 1301 32.30 
TRAINING SUPPLY 82405 1301 54.97 
TRAINING SUPPLY 82405 1301 14.97 

Check POOL 675899 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,607.08 

01/29/2025 POOL 675918*# OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE TRAINING 82404 1301 5,550.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 13/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226723)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226803)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226803)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226803)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226536)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226550)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226555)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226562)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226570)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226570)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226595)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226618)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

TRAINING 82404 1301 5,550.00 

Check POOL 675918 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 11,100.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675922# BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLY 74000 1301 588.80 

01/29/2025 POOL 675938# AT&T MOBILITY CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1301 534.97 

01/29/2025 POOL 675954 STATE OF MICHIGAN - MSPLA LIVESCAN SERVICES/FINGERPRINTING 80100 1301 43.25 

01/29/2025 POOL 675957*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 97400 1301 2,450.00 
HVAC SERVICE 97400 1301 2,505.00 
HVAC SERVICE 97400 1301 2,611.00 

Check POOL 675957 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 7,566.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675965 ARROWHEAD FORENSICS OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 225.73 

01/29/2025 POOL 675966 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE REGISTRATION FEES 80100 1301 240.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675971 D/A CENTRAL INC CAMERA REPAIRS 80100 1301 480.00 
CAMERA REPAIRS 80100 1301 2,994.00 

Check POOL 675971 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,474.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675976*# GREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC ELECTRICAL SERVICES 93000 1301 1,512.49 

01/29/2025 POOL 675977# NYE UNIFORM NEW HIRE UNIFORMS 72401 1301 2,468.50 
NEW HIRE UNIFORMS 72401 1301 231.50 

Check POOL 675977 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,700.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675988 SHAMBAUGH & SON EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 705.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675989*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1301 35.76 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1301 35.40 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1301 80.19 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1301 47.20 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1301 76.02 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1301 48.16 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1301 56.01 

Check POOL 675989 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 378.74 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1301 35.40 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1301 35.76 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1301 47.20 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1301 71.95 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1301 76.02 

Check POOL 675991 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 266.33 

01/29/2025 POOL 675992 BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION BOARD-UP SERVICE 80100 1301 409.00 
BOARD-UP SERVICE 80100 1301 409.00 

Check POOL 675992 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 818.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676007 ALL TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 146.88 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 131.58 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 35.49 

Check POOL 676007 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 313.95 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 14/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226618)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226622)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226638)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226654)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226657)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226657)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226657)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226665)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226666)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226671)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226671)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226676)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226688)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226692)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226692)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226707)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226707)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226707)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT
01/29/2025 POOL 676008 SIRCHIE OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 313.16 

01/29/2025 POOL 676010 CABLES AND KITS OFFICE EQUIPMENT 85300 1301 50.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676028 CHARM-TEX INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 640.80 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 637.80 

Check POOL 676028 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,278.60 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1301 4,617.27 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1301 12,830.63 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1301 437.63 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 17,885.53 

01/29/2025 POOL 676035 WOLVERINE HARLEY-DAVIDSON INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1301 2,248.05 

01/29/2025 POOL 676042# SEILER INSTRUMENT & MANUFACTURING COMPUTER SOFTWARE 80100 1301 475.00 
COMPUTER SOFTWARE 80100 1301 1,940.00 

Check POOL 676042 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,415.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676060 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION L BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 1,375.69 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 10.00 

Check POOL 676060 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,385.69 

01/29/2025 POOL 676061 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS #987 BATTERIES 74000 1301 647.30 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 86.39 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 78.95 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 10.82 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 388.84 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 491.61 
FURNITURE 72700 1301 542.89 
FURNITURE 72700 1301 499.99 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 440.91 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 138.54 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 117.19 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 176.24 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 208.39 

Check POOL 676084 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,180.76 

01/29/2025 POOL 676092# VARIETY FOODSERVICES INC PRISONER FOOD 81200 1301 1,059.84 
PRISONER FOOD 81200 1301 1,059.84 

Check POOL 676092 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,119.68 

01/29/2025 POOL 676093# BMW KAR WASH LLC CAR WASH SERVICE 86300 1301 612.75 

01/29/2025 POOL 676095 CRASH DATA GROUP INC SOFTWARE LICENSE 80100 1301 1,500.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676110 SUCCESS 9-1-1 LLC TRAINING 82402 1301 845.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676131 FBI-LEEDA INC TRAINING 82401 1301 795.00 
TRAINING 82401 1301 795.00 
TRAINING 82401 1301 795.00 

Check POOL 676131 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,385.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 15/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226710)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226728)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226728)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226735)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226742)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226742)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226760)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226760)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226761)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226795)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226831)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226831)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226831)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT
01/29/2025 POOL 676132 HORIBA INSTRUMENTS INCORPORATED TRAINING 82401 1301 2,495.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676135 MICHIGAN CIVIL DEFENSE LLC TRAINING 82401 1301 2,700.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676142 PERRY TEOLIS REIMBURSEMENT 88001 1301 188.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676232*# GARRETT DOOR CO OVERHEAD DOOR SERVICE 93000 1301 345.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676237# GALLS LLC CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 1,113.80 

Total For Dept: 1301 150,245.06 

Dept: 1311 CRIME COMMISSION
01/16/2025 POOL 675820*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1311 38.98 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 1311 11.49 

01/29/2025 POOL 675944 MICHELE MARTIN CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 80100 1311 300.00 

Total For Dept: 1311 350.47 

Dept: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1336 513.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1336 12,084.80 

01/16/2025 POOL 675820*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1336 1,027.35 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1336 996.48 

Check POOL 675820 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,023.83 

01/16/2025 POOL 675822*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1336 1,338.60 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 173.13 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 210.67 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 167.45 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 210.67 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 248.40 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 201.01 

Check POOL 675826 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,211.33 

01/29/2025 POOL 675843*# GRAINGER INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 73.07 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 11.55 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 245.31 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 319.05 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 455.22 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 19.02 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 105.22 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 972.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 80.71 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 152.67 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 33.12 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 27.54 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 131.51 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 395.75 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 30.96 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 16/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226832)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226835)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226842)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226939)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

Check POOL 675843 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,052.70 

01/29/2025 POOL 675850# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE RADIO CHARGES DEC24 85300 1336 165.91 

01/29/2025 POOL 675852*# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 800MHZ RADIO MAINT FEES 85300 1336 13,035.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675856 STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1336 267.79 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 1336 370.47 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1336 272.84 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1336 22.98 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1336 31.59 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1336 232.63 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1336 363.34 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1336 22.98 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1336 262.79 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1336 303.00 

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,882.62 

01/29/2025 POOL 675871 MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF FIRE CHIEF SMAFC MEMBERSHIP MEETING 95800 1336 25.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675880*# CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC UPFITTING 98401 1336 533.55 

01/29/2025 POOL 675899*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1336 119.82 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1336 179.78 

Check POOL 675899 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 299.60 

01/29/2025 POOL 675920 OAKLAND COUNTY MEMBERSHIP - CLEMIS ONLINE 80100 1336 3,517.25 

01/29/2025 POOL 675922# BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 356.16 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 3,054.12 

Check POOL 675922 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,410.28 

01/29/2025 POOL 675936 JAMES KAZANOWSKI REIMBURSEMENT 95800 1336 1,126.99 

01/29/2025 POOL 675938# AT&T MOBILITY MOBILE DEVICES/PLANS 85300 1336 1,462.25 

01/29/2025 POOL 675943 JOHN RUGGIRELLO JR REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1336 25.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675959*# RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID 75100 1336 169.60 

01/29/2025 POOL 675967 APPLE INC COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 74000 1336 1,398.00 
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 74000 1336 349.75 

Check POOL 675967 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,747.75 

01/29/2025 POOL 675968 ACCUMED GROUP EMS BILLING SERVICE 80100 1336 11,838.19 

01/29/2025 POOL 675976*# GREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC ELECTRICAL SERVICES 93000 1336 608.72 
ELECTRICAL SERVICES 93000 1336 2,625.96 
ELECTRICAL SERVICES 93000 1336 429.70 

Check POOL 675976 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,664.38 

01/29/2025 POOL 675977# NYE UNIFORM COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 165.00 
COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 32.43 

Check POOL 675977 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 197.43 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 17/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226550)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226556)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226571)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226580)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226620)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226622)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226622)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226636)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226638)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226643)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226659)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226667)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226667)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226668)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226676)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226676)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226676)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226677)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
01/29/2025 POOL 675979 JOSEPH SCHEHR REIMBURSEMENT 82401 1336 299.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675981 MICHAEL ZUIDEMA REIMBURSEMENT 95800 1336 67.62 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 74000 1336 59.00 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 74000 1336 23.60 

Check POOL 675991 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 82.60 

01/29/2025 POOL 675995 BRIAN JACOBS TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 82401 1336 2,147.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675997 JAMES TAITE REIMBURSEMENT 95800 1336 103.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676019 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS PPE GEAR 98401 1336 205.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676027 JEREMY ANDRIDGE TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 82401 1336 1,456.82 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1336 2,214.10 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1336 7,320.46 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1336 79.12 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 9,613.68 

01/29/2025 POOL 676039*# PRIORITY WASTE LLC TRASH REMOVAL 93000 1336 41.80 
TRASH REMOVAL 93000 1336 41.80 
TRASH REMOVAL 93000 1336 41.80 
TRASH REMOVAL 93000 1336 41.80 
TRASH REMOVAL 93000 1336 41.80 
TRASH REMOVAL 93000 1336 104.50 

Check POOL 676039 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 313.50 

01/29/2025 POOL 676046 TELEFLEX LLC OPERATING SUPPLY 72701 1336 1,200.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676075*# SKIP PRINTING COMPANY PRINTING SERVICES 74000 1336 555.00 
PRINTING SERVICES 74000 1336 355.00 

Check POOL 676075 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 910.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676080 APPLIANCE REPAIR USA LLC APPLIANCE REPAIR SERVICES 93000 1336 100.00 
APPLIANCE REPAIR SERVICES 93000 1336 100.00 

Check POOL 676080 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 200.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE FURNITURE 74000 1336 248.19 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 112.60 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 357.44 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 15.15 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 17.19 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 81.71 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 124.50 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 25.14 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 111.02 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 44.13 

Check POOL 676084 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,137.07 

01/29/2025 POOL 676093# BMW KAR WASH LLC CAR WASH SERVICE 80100 1336 9.50 

01/29/2025 POOL 676096 GROESBECK LUMBER & SUPPLY INC LUMBER AND SUPPLIES 82401 1336 65.12 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 18/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226679)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226681)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226695)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226697)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226719)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226775)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226775)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226780)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226780)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226796)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
01/29/2025 POOL 676100 DYLAN THRIFT TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 82401 1336 2,321.99 

01/29/2025 POOL 676134 MES LIFE SAFETY LLC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 1,650.00 

Total For Dept: 1336 85,374.75 

Dept: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1371 57.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1371 1,859.20 

01/16/2025 POOL 675822*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1371 100.47 

01/29/2025 POOL 675852*# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 800MHZ RADIO MAINT FEES 85300 1371 1,300.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675921 LEE OBERLE REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 50.00 
REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 70.00 

Check POOL 675921 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 120.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 72700 1371 295.41 

01/29/2025 POOL 675994 PAUL LIZE REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 30.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676011 JOHN IMPELLIZZERI REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 30.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676020 THOMAS RUSHTON REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 50.00 
REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 50.00 
REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 70.00 

Check POOL 676020 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 170.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1371 529.84 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1371 988.29 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1371 346.74 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,864.87 

01/29/2025 POOL 676032 ADAM BIDOUL REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 30.00 
REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 100.00 

Check POOL 676032 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 130.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676040 DON JARVIS REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 30.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676081 DAVID PODESZWIK REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 75.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1371 524.08 

01/29/2025 POOL 676085 DEREK THOMAS REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 50.00 
REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 45.00 

Check POOL 676085 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 95.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676130 TED BEESLEY REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 70.00 

Total For Dept: 1371 6,751.03 

Dept: 1400 PLANNING
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1400 57.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1400 557.76 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 19/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226800)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226834)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226621)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226621)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226694)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226720)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226720)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226720)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226740)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226781)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226785)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226785)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226830)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1400 PLANNING
01/29/2025 POOL 675985 WARREN G SMITH JR PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675989*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 72700 1400 187.74 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1400 160.14 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1400 299.51 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1400 104.99 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 564.64 

01/29/2025 POOL 676041 SULTANA CHOWDHURY PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676068 MERLE BONIECKI PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676079 MAHMUDA MOURI PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1400 143.24 

01/29/2025 POOL 676088 DELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676116 THE GREENWAY COLLABORATIVE INC NON-MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION STUDY 80100 1400 14,446.50 

01/29/2025 POOL 676123 ANDREY DUZYJ PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676124 MICHAEL HOLOWATY PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

Total For Dept: 1400 16,481.88 

Dept: 1401 COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1401 92.96 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1401 42.33 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1401 78.81 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1401 17.24 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 138.38 

01/29/2025 POOL 676075*# SKIP PRINTING COMPANY BUSINESS CARDS 72700 1401 185.00 

Total For Dept: 1401 416.34 

Dept: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1421 371.84 

01/16/2025 POOL 675822*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1421 36.01 

01/29/2025 POOL 675852*# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 800MHZ RADIO MAINT FEES 85300 1421 125.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE/TONER 72700 1421 47.20 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1421 110.70 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1421 206.76 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1421 68.38 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 385.84 

01/29/2025 POOL 676075*# SKIP PRINTING COMPANY BUSINESS CARDS 72700 1421 135.00 

Total For Dept: 1421 1,100.89 

Dept: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 20/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226685)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226741)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226768)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226779)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226788)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226823)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226824)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226775)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226775)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
01/09/2025 POOL 675803# VERIZON WIRELESS DATA PLAN 98400 1422 10,537.91 

01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1422 114.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1422 464.80 

01/16/2025 POOL 675822*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1422 237.19 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 1422 68.92 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1422 12.63 

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 81.55 

01/29/2025 POOL 675862# WEST GROUP CLEAR ONLINE SERACH SERVICES 74000 1422 523.91 

01/29/2025 POOL 675899*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 60.31 
BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 91.92 
BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 389.44 
BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 79.85 

Check POOL 675899 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 621.52 

01/29/2025 POOL 675958 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 3,210.00 
RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 2,910.00 
RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 3,000.00 

Check POOL 675958 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 9,120.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675989*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 72700 1422 187.73 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1422 121.06 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1422 225.08 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1422 79.08 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 425.22 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1422 178.66 

Total For Dept: 1422 22,492.49 

Dept: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1426 92.96 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1426 32.26 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1426 60.41 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 92.67 

Total For Dept: 1426 185.63 

Dept: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1430 278.88 

01/29/2025 POOL 675851 MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICES 80500 1430 91.50 

01/29/2025 POOL 675960 ROGER ANTHONY DESMET ANIMAL DISPOSALS 80500 1430 750.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675961 ALL ABOUT ANIMALS RESCUE ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICES 80500 1430 405.00 
ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICES 80500 1430 1,969.00 

Check POOL 675961 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,374.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 21/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224226)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226562)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226658)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226658)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226658)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226551)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226661)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226661)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL
01/29/2025 POOL 676026 WILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC ANIMAL SERVICE 80500 1430 71.34 

ANIMAL SERVICE 80500 1430 815.48 

Check POOL 676026 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 886.82 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1430 36.41 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1430 68.01 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1430 23.88 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 128.30 

01/29/2025 POOL 676053 ANIMAL HOUSE PET SERVICES ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICES 80500 1430 2,580.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676112 COUNTY OF LAPEER ANIMAL DISPOSALS 80500 1430 820.00 

Total For Dept: 1430 7,909.50 

Dept: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1441 285.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1441 1,648.77 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1441 515.04 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1441 960.15 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1441 298.85 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,774.04 

Total For Dept: 1441 3,707.81 

Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1442 1,115.52 

01/16/2025 POOL 675822*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1442 40.50 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1442 245.32 

01/29/2025 POOL 675838*# OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS MEDICAL SERVICE 74000 1442 134.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675845 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 362.40 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 29.92 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 270.06 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 2,549.18 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 602.07 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 101.48 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 101.48 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,731.67 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,146.87 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 197.92 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 29.92 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 176.64 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 76.95 
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (421.37)

Check POOL 675845 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 6,955.19 

01/29/2025 POOL 675846 INDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 470.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675852*# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 800MHZ RADIO MAINT FEES 85300 1442 1,500.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 22/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226726)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226726)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226753)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226812)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226546)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE
01/29/2025 POOL 675858 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 159.82 

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 163.08 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 636.68 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 130.88 

Check POOL 675858 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,090.46 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 1442 172.30 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1442 22.98 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1442 22.98 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1442 648.78 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1442 594.59 

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,461.63 

01/29/2025 POOL 675867 JOHN R SPRING & TIRE CTR VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 172.55 

01/29/2025 POOL 675875 PIRTEK VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 308.40 

01/29/2025 POOL 675877# MFASCO HEALTH & SAFETY CO FIRST AID SUPPLY 74000 1442 240.76 

01/29/2025 POOL 675887 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 456.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 428.36 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 732.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,036.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 893.24 

Check POOL 675887 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,545.60 

01/29/2025 POOL 675889 TRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 495.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 158.85 

Check POOL 675889 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 653.85 

01/29/2025 POOL 675892 PHOENIX ENVIRONMENTAL INC MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93000 1442 1,044.92 

01/29/2025 POOL 675899*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1442 69.98 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1442 106.08 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1442 130.52 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1442 179.74 
CREDIT MEMO 74000 1442 (77.28)

Check POOL 675899 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 409.04 

01/29/2025 POOL 675903 FEDERAL PIPE & SUPPLY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 54.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675905 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 240.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 40.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 528.55 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,832.00 

Check POOL 675905 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,640.55 

01/29/2025 POOL 675913 AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 326.54 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 345.10 

Check POOL 675913 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 671.64 

01/29/2025 POOL 675930 OWEN TREE SERVICE INC TREE PRUNING - SECTION 81400 1442 1,584.48 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 4,920.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 23/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226558)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226558)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226558)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226558)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226567)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226575)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226577)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226587)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226587)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226587)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226587)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226587)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226589)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226589)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226592)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226603)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226605)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226605)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226605)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226605)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226613)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226613)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE

TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,550.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 4,920.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 2,190.00 
TREE PRUNING - SECTION 81400 1442 6,073.84 
TREE PRUNING - SECTION 81400 1442 2,574.78 
TREE PRUNING - SECTION 81400 1442 1,914.58 
TREE PRUNING - SECTION 81400 1442 1,518.46 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,250.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 2,100.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,550.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 800.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 2,440.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 550.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 

Check POOL 675930 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 90,056.14 

01/29/2025 POOL 675931 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE IN VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 266.46 

01/29/2025 POOL 675950 TRUCK AND TRAILER VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 55.84 
CRYSTEEL 14" DUMP BODY 98103 1442 59,843.70 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,031.78 

Check POOL 675950 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 60,931.32 

01/29/2025 POOL 675952 BILL JONES ENTERPRISES INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 399.14 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 371.98 

Check POOL 675952 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 771.12 

01/29/2025 POOL 675956 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 568.35 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,892.58 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,119.80 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 24/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226631)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226650)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226650)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226650)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226652)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226652)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226656)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226656)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226656)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE

Check POOL 675956 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,580.73 

01/29/2025 POOL 675969 FLEET PRIDE HEAVY DUTY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 801.89 

01/29/2025 POOL 675986 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 558.79 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 0.33 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 405.20 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 30.92 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 190.25 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 144.55 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 162.93 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 13.81 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 20.76 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 14.86 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 15.38 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 91.48 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 19.36 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 201.38 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 4.73 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 235.71 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 151.68 

Check POOL 675986 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,262.12 

01/29/2025 POOL 675989*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 74000 1442 17.70 

01/29/2025 POOL 675996 CHEMSEARCH MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1442 339.45 

01/29/2025 POOL 676004 ALTA EQUIPMENT COMPANY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 912.29 

01/29/2025 POOL 676009 BUCKS OIL CO INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 125.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676016 M & K HOLDING COMPANY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 2,104.82 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 701.28 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 2,285.88 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 255.60 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 795.55 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 267.21 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 261.78 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 28.51 
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (600.00)
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (300.00)
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (100.00)

Check POOL 676016 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 5,700.63 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1442 306.06 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1442 571.66 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1442 192.08 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,069.80 

01/29/2025 POOL 676033 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE LLC OFFICE FUNITURE 74000 1442 1,497.90 

01/29/2025 POOL 676055 UNITED AUTO PARTS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 180.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 25/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226669)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226696)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226704)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226709)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226733)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226755)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE
01/29/2025 POOL 676058 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 17.10 

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 75.36 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 49.10 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 208.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 90.00 

Check POOL 676058 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 439.56 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1442 92.12 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1442 23.30 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1442 134.39 

Check POOL 676084 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 249.81 

01/29/2025 POOL 676091 VERIZON CONNECT FLEET USA LLC ASSET MANAGEMENT 80100 1442 9,663.77 

01/29/2025 POOL 676099 INDEPENDENT TRUCK UPFITTERS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 251.16 

01/29/2025 POOL 676101 ROWLEYS WHOLESALE OIL & LUBRICANTS 75100 1442 422.37 
OIL & LUBRICANTS 75100 1442 847.96 
OIL & LUBRICANTS 75100 1442 299.55 

Check POOL 676101 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,569.88 

01/29/2025 POOL 676104 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 755.20 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,003.20 

Check POOL 676104 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,758.40 

01/29/2025 POOL 676114 GAPVAX INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 3,721.26 

01/29/2025 POOL 676115 MACQUEEN VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 500.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676125 ENVIRONMENTAL EQUIPMENT SALES & VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 4,807.60 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 186.98 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 94.66 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 136.02 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 441.40 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,680.73 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 435.49 

Check POOL 676125 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 7,782.88 

01/29/2025 POOL 676129 RITE-WAY TRUCK & TRAILER LLC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 12,538.50 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 12,868.50 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 12,920.70 

Check POOL 676129 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 38,327.70 

01/29/2025 POOL 676232*# GARRETT DOOR CO OVERHEAD DOOR SERVICE 93000 1442 127.50 
OVERHEAD DOOR SERVICE 93000 1442 203.01 
OVERHEAD DOOR SERVICE 93000 1442 340.00 

Check POOL 676232 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 670.51 

01/29/2025 POOL 676233 CREST FORD INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 57.12 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,100.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 102.91 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 98.76 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 79.09 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 26/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226758)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226758)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226758)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226758)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226758)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226791)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226799)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226804)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226804)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226814)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226815)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226829)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226829)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226829)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226939)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226939)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226939)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226940)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,100.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 642.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 547.83 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 195.80 

Check POOL 676233 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,923.51 

Total For Dept: 1442 260,124.92 

Dept: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1447 57.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1447 464.80 

01/16/2025 POOL 675822*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1447 163.83 

01/29/2025 POOL 675852*# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 800MHZ RADIO MAINT FEES 85300 1447 50.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675877# MFASCO HEALTH & SAFETY CO FIRST AID 72700 1447 4.35 
FIRST AID 72700 1447 7.75 
FIRST AID 72700 1447 8.40 
FIRST AID 72700 1447 20.70 
FIRST AID 72700 1447 33.12 
FIRST AID 72700 1447 18.40 
FIRST AID 72700 1447 19.66 
FIRST AID 72700 1447 10.00 

Check POOL 675877 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 122.38 

01/29/2025 POOL 675880*# CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC AUTO SAFETY EQUIPMENT 98100 1447 1,146.19 
AUTO SAFETY EQUIPMENT 98100 1447 1,840.20 
AUTO SAFETY EQUIPMENT 98100 1447 558.32 
AUTO SAFETY EQUIPMENT 98100 1447 524.32 
AUTO SAFETY EQUIPMENT 98100 1447 390.08 

Check POOL 675880 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 4,459.11 

01/29/2025 POOL 675925# GOV CONNECTION INC SOFTWARE RENEWAL 80100 1447 1,735.36 
FLEXBAY CONVERTER 72700 1447 111.12 
FLEXBAY CONVERTER 72700 1447 126.62 

Check POOL 675925 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,973.10 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1447 138.53 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1447 258.79 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1447 90.91 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 488.23 

01/29/2025 POOL 676042# SEILER INSTRUMENT & MANUFACTURING SURVEY EQUIPMENT 98400 1447 1,357.76 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 5.24 

Total For Dept: 1447 9,141.45 

Dept: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION
01/16/2025 POOL 675820*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1793 23.30 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1793 3.88 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 27/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226577)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226577)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226577)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226577)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226577)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226577)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226577)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226577)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226580)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226580)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226580)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226580)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226580)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226625)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226625)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226625)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226742)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION
01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 1793 12.76 

01/29/2025 POOL 676044 MARILYN KAY REIMBURSEMENT 96105 1793 428.28 

01/29/2025 POOL 676137 PETE SUTLIFF REIMBURSEMENT 96104 1793 391.34 

Total For Dept: 1793 859.56 

Dept: 1794 CULTURAL COMMISSION
01/29/2025 POOL 676119 MATTHEW BALL PERFORMANCE 96115 1794 250.00 

Total For Dept: 1794 250.00 

Dept: 1795 HISTORICAL COMMISSION
01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1795 3.88 

Total For Dept: 1795 3.88 

Dept: 1796 VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM
01/16/2025 POOL 675820*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1796 38.99 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 1796 11.49 

Total For Dept: 1796 50.48 

Total For Fund: 101 1,069,809.97 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 28/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226744)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG
Dept: 2451 CONSTRUCTION
01/29/2025 POOL 675884*# TETRA TECH INC ENGINEERING SERVICES 97400 2451 29,639.03 

01/29/2025 POOL 675916*# ANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK ENGINEERING SERVICES 97400 2451 8,264.19 

01/29/2025 POOL 676048*# 97400 2451 7,713.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES IN ENGINEERING SERVICES 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 97400 2451 1,915.00 

Check POOL 676048 Total for Fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG 9,628.00 

Total For Dept: 2451 47,531.22 

Dept: 2463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
01/29/2025 POOL 675953*# JH HART URBAN FORESTRY BRANCH/LOG DISPOSAL 80100 2463 605.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676001*# REPUBLIC SERVICES INC REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS 80100 2463 1,118.51 

01/29/2025 POOL 676063*# SMART PLANET SOFTWARE SNOW PATHS MONITORING 80100 2463 113.75 

Total For Dept: 2463 1,837.26 

Dept: 2474 TRAFFIC SERVICES
01/29/2025 POOL 675853*# MACOMB COUNTY DEPT TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE 80121 2474 11,664.26 

01/29/2025 POOL 675916*# ANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK ENGINEERING SERVICES 80120 2474 2,286.54 

Total For Dept: 2474 13,950.80 

Total For Fund: 202 63,319.28 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 29/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226584)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226616)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226653)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226701)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226763)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226553)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226616)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG
Dept: 3463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
01/29/2025 POOL 675953*# JH HART URBAN FORESTRY BRANCH/LOG DISPOSAL 80100 3463 605.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676001*# REPUBLIC SERVICES INC REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS 80100 3463 2,609.86 

01/29/2025 POOL 676063*# SMART PLANET SOFTWARE SNOW PATHS MONITORING 80100 3463 341.25 

Total For Dept: 3463 3,556.11 

Dept: 3474 TRAFFIC SERVICES
01/29/2025 POOL 675853*# MACOMB COUNTY DEPT TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE 80121 3474 2,389.07 

Total For Dept: 3474 2,389.07 

Total For Fund: 203 5,945.18 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 30/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226653)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226701)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226763)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226553)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M
Dept: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP
01/29/2025 POOL 675916*# ANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK ENGINEERING SERVICES 97400 9204 36,296.58 

01/29/2025 POOL 676048*# PROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES IN ENGINEERING SERVICES 97400 9204 1,029.00 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 97400 9204 880.00 

Check POOL 676048 Total for Fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M 1,909.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676049*# G2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC ENGINEERING SERVICES 97400 9204 1,809.69 

01/29/2025 POOL 676109*# NOWAK & FRAUS PLLC ENGINEERING SERVICES 97400 9204 3,521.24 

Total For Dept: 9204 43,536.51 

Total For Fund: 204 43,536.51 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 31/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226616)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226749)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226809)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Dept: 0000 
01/29/2025 POOL 675959*# RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES GASOLINE 10700 0000 598.62 

GASOLINE 10700 0000 638.84 
GASOLINE 10700 0000 720.45 
GASOLINE 10700 0000 471.36 
GASOLINE 10700 0000 503.53 
GASOLINE 10700 0000 665.68 

Check POOL 675959 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 3,598.48 

Total For Dept: 0000 3,598.48 

Dept: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 9208 57.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9208 650.72 

01/16/2025 POOL 675820*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 864.17 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 38.47 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 17.65 

Check POOL 675820 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 920.29 

01/16/2025 POOL 675822*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 9208 41.11 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 8.38 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 250.40 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 228.34 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 241.67 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 150.00 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 124.04 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 3.28 

Check POOL 675826 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 1,006.11 

01/29/2025 POOL 675842*# FIRE EXTINGUISHER SALES & SERVICE FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCE 80100 9208 978.70 

01/29/2025 POOL 675843*# GRAINGER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 26.30 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 36.42 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 18.10 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 50.19 

Check POOL 675843 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 131.01 

01/29/2025 POOL 675852*# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 800MHZ RADIO MAINT FEES 85300 9208 350.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 172.30 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 172.30 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 31.59 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 172.30 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 129.25 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 129.25 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 4,761.16 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 129.25 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 172.30 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 55.37 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 172.30 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 378.96 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 32/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226659)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226659)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226659)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226659)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226659)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226659)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226542)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Dept: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 172.30 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 172.30 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 172.30 

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 6,993.23 

01/29/2025 POOL 675863 WHOLESALE TOOL CO OPERATING SUPPLY 77600 9208 38.15 

01/29/2025 POOL 675866 BSN SPORTS INC RECREATION SUPPLY 76000 9208 257.86 

01/29/2025 POOL 675868 UKRAINIAN CULTURAL CENTER SPECIAL EVENTS 96126 9208 492.06 
SPECIAL EVENTS 96126 9208 300.00 

Check POOL 675868 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 792.06 

01/29/2025 POOL 675879 INTERSTATE SECURITY INC ALARM MONITORING 80100 9208 54.00 
ALARM MONITORING 80100 9208 111.00 

Check POOL 675879 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 165.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675899*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 27.38 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 120.30 
CREDIT MEMO 77600 9208 (40.73)

Check POOL 675899 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 106.95 

01/29/2025 POOL 675901 MICHAEL KNOLL OFFICIAL 70713 9208 185.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675909*# GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC EVENT SUPPLIES 96126 9208 102.95 

01/29/2025 POOL 675915 CREATIVE AWARDS SPORTS APPAREL/AWARDS 76000 9208 1,043.70 
SPORTS APPAREL/AWARDS 76000 9208 1,011.00 

Check POOL 675915 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 2,054.70 

01/29/2025 POOL 675919 SCHARF'S SERVICE & FUEL ZAMBONI PROPANE 96146 9208 49.82 
ZAMBONI PROPANE 96146 9208 49.82 
ZAMBONI PROPANE 96146 9208 40.95 
ZAMBONI PROPANE 96146 9208 24.91 
ZAMBONI PROPANE 96146 9208 131.13 

Check POOL 675919 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 296.63 

01/29/2025 POOL 675937*# WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO ICE MELT 77600 9208 1,461.60 

01/29/2025 POOL 675941 MATTHEW FECHT OFFICIAL 70713 9208 450.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675957*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 96146 9208 2,809.22 

01/29/2025 POOL 675976*# GREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC ELECTRICAL SERVICE 80100 9208 787.79 

01/29/2025 POOL 675978 CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 93000 9208 196.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675983 STATE OF MICHIGAN BOILER INSPECTIONS 74000 9208 75.00 
BOILER INSPECTIONS 74000 9208 75.00 
BOILER INSPECTIONS 74000 9208 75.00 
BOILER INSPECTIONS 74000 9208 225.00 
BOILER INSPECTIONS 74000 9208 85.00 
BOILER INSPECTIONS 74000 9208 85.00 

Check POOL 675983 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 620.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 33/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226563)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226566)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226568)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226568)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226579)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226579)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226601)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226609)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226615)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226615)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226619)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226619)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226619)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226619)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226619)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226637)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226641)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226657)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226676)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226678)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226683)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226683)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226683)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226683)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226683)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226683)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Dept: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES
01/29/2025 POOL 675987 ANTHONY WRIGHT OFFICIAL 70713 9208 240.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675989*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 9208 47.20 

01/29/2025 POOL 676012 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 26.92 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 197.66 

Check POOL 676012 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 224.58 

01/29/2025 POOL 676017 PROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY PLUMBING SUPPLY 77600 9208 161.57 

01/29/2025 POOL 676018 WILLIAM HOPKINS OFFICIAL 70713 9208 90.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676022 BARUZZINI CONTRACTING LLC POOL CHEMICALS 77600 9208 787.50 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9208 196.84 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9208 367.78 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9208 127.98 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 692.60 

01/29/2025 POOL 676039*# PRIORITY WASTE LLC TRASH REMOVAL 80100 9208 83.60 
TRASH REMOVAL 80100 9208 300.96 
TRASH REMOVAL 80100 9208 217.36 
TRASH REMOVAL 80100 9208 37.62 

Check POOL 676039 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 639.54 

01/29/2025 POOL 676057 R J THOMAS MANUFACTURING COMPANY PARK BENCHES 97400 9208 4,628.00 
PARK BENCHES 97400 9208 363.00 

Check POOL 676057 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 4,991.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676097 CAITLYN M CALCATERRA OFFICIAL 70713 9208 180.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676105 DAVID BOCHENEK OFFICIAL 70713 9208 180.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676120 BUILDING SECURITY AND AUTOMATION L BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 9208 4,922.29 

01/29/2025 POOL 676121 W J O'NEIL COMPANY STEAM ROOM REPAIR 93000 9208 2,506.47 

01/29/2025 POOL 676126 SOUTHERN CLEANING SERVICE INC BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 9208 285.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676136 TYLER BRIONES SPORTS OFFICIAL 70713 9208 180.00 

Total For Dept: 9208 37,579.83 

Dept: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES
01/29/2025 POOL 675842*# FIRE EXTINGUISHER SALES & SERVICE FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCE 80100 9210 415.15 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 9210 22.98 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9210 51.69 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9210 9.48 

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 84.15 

Total For Dept: 9210 499.30 

Total For Fund: 208 41,677.61 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 34/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226687)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226717)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226718)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226722)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226757)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226757)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226805)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226820)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226821)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226836)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226542)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV
Dept: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 9226 228.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9226 2,788.80 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9226 42.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675838*# OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS MEDICAL SERVICE 80100 9226 134.00 
MEDICAL SERVICE 80100 9226 134.00 

Check POOL 675838 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 268.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675842*# FIRE EXTINGUISHER SALES & SERVICE FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCE 93000 9226 644.65 

01/29/2025 POOL 675852*# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 800MHZ RADIO MAINT FEES 85300 9226 875.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 9226 129.25 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9226 202.46 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9226 22.98 

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 354.69 

01/29/2025 POOL 675890 SOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY SOLID WASTE/COMPOST 80112 9226 86,345.73 
SOLID WASTE/COMPOST 80115 9226 225.53 

Check POOL 675890 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 86,571.26 

01/29/2025 POOL 675959*# RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES GASOLINE/DIESEL FUEL 75100 9226 20,043.61 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 9226 135.13 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9226 676.95 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9226 1,265.95 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9226 416.88 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 2,359.78 

01/29/2025 POOL 676140 KOTZ SANGSTER WYSOCKI PC
KOTZ SANGSTER WYSOCKI P.C.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 80100 9226 10,900.00 

KOTZ SANGSTER WYSOCKI P.C. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 80100 9226 20,075.00 

Check POOL 676140 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 30,975.00 

Total For Dept: 9226 145,285.92 

Total For Fund: 226 145,285.92 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 35/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226542)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226590)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226590)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226659)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226840)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226840)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE
Dept: 9230 RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9230 464.80 

01/16/2025 POOL 675822*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 9230 28.45 

01/29/2025 POOL 675989*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 72700 9230 357.95 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9230 106.86 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9230 198.99 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9230 69.39 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE 375.24 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 9230 144.95 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 9230 532.76 

Check POOL 676084 Total for Fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE 677.71 

Total For Dept: 9230 1,904.15 

Total For Fund: 230 1,904.15 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 36/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS
Dept: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9250 650.72 

01/16/2025 POOL 675825 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECK 74000 9250 3,535.78 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9250 120.17 

01/29/2025 POOL 675906 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 9250 82.03 

01/29/2025 POOL 675934*# CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID SUPPLY 80100 9250 23.57 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 9250 22.36 

01/29/2025 POOL 676003 SMALL TREE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 80147 9250 2,571.16 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9250 130.54 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9250 243.73 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9250 84.40 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS 458.67 

01/29/2025 POOL 676050 SPLASHTOP INC REMOTE SUPPORT 80147 9250 316.94 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9250 31.98 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9250 31.17 

Check POOL 676084 Total for Fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS 63.15 

01/29/2025 POOL 676094 CLEVETTE WERTS JANITORIAL SERVICES 80100 9250 1,525.00 

Total For Dept: 9250 9,369.55 

Total For Fund: 250 9,369.55 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 37/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224863)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226606)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226634)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226750)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226794)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9259 92.96 

01/16/2025 POOL 675824 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 500.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 300.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 427.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 500.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 375.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 420.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 240.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 240.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 300.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 185.00 

Check POOL 675824 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 3,487.50 

01/29/2025 POOL 675902 DAVID M SINUTKO COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 420.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675908 KEVIN SCHNEIDER COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 300.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675912 DAVID WORDEN COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 123.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 90.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 491.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 463.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 368.75 

Check POOL 675912 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,537.50 

01/29/2025 POOL 675914 ANDREW M CANU COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 423.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 540.00 

Check POOL 675914 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 963.75 

01/29/2025 POOL 675924 MATTHEW A LICATA COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 366.25 

01/29/2025 POOL 675929 PAUL SCALLY COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 

Check POOL 675929 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 500.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675940 JASON MALKIEWICZ COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 435.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675949 DANA FREERS COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 375.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675963 GENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 62.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 

Check POOL 675963 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 250.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675999 CHARLES M MERLO COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 240.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676030 MARK VRANA COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 210.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 300.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 546.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 420.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 363.75 

Check POOL 676030 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,840.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9259 19.24 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9259 35.94 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 38/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226602)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226608)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226612)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226612)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226612)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226612)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226612)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226614)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226614)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226624)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226629)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226629)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226640)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226649)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226663)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226663)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226699)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226730)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226730)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226730)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226730)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226730)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9259 12.62 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 67.80 

01/29/2025 POOL 676076*# IMAGE PRINTING COMPANY INC COURT FORMS 72700 9259 554.09 

01/29/2025 POOL 676111 NINA WARDA COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 240.00 

Check POOL 676111 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 420.00 

Total For Dept: 9259 11,849.85 

Total For Fund: 259 11,849.85 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 39/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226811)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226811)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 260 VICE CRIME CONFISCATION
Dept: 0080 REVENUES
01/29/2025 POOL 676151 KWAI YING SUN

[No Converted Name]
SETTLEMENT 66000 0080 5,792.99 

Total For Dept: 0080 5,792.99 

Total For Fund: 260 5,792.99 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 40/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226851)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND
Dept: 9261 DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES
01/29/2025 POOL 675880*# CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC UPFITTING CITY VEHICLES 82212 9261 15,074.33 

UPFITTING CITY VEHICLES 82215 9261 19,240.46 
UPFITTING CITY VEHICLES 82214 9261 14,999.37 

Check POOL 675880 Total for Fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 49,314.16 

01/29/2025 POOL 675897 PSP STORES LLC CANINE UNIT SUPPLY 82215 9261 25.96 
CANINE UNIT SUPPLY 82215 9261 34.96 
CANINE UNIT SUPPLY 82215 9261 29.98 
CANINE UNIT SUPPLY 82215 9261 36.98 

Check POOL 675897 Total for Fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 127.88 

01/29/2025 POOL 676043 ALL AMERICAN PET RESORTS SHELBY TW CANINE SERVICE 82215 9261 576.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676087 BLUEPEARL OPERATIONS LLC CANINE SERVICE 82215 9261 1,656.64 

01/29/2025 POOL 676106 MAPLE VETERINARY HOSPITAL CANINE VETERINARY SERVICES 82215 9261 175.00 
CANINE VETERINARY SERVICES 82215 9261 87.45 
CANINE VETERINARY SERVICES 82215 9261 285.00 

Check POOL 676106 Total for Fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 547.45 

Total For Dept: 9261 52,222.13 

Total For Fund: 261 52,222.13 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 41/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226580)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226580)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226580)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226743)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226787)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226806)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226806)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226806)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND
Dept: 9262 POLICE TRAINING EXPEND
01/29/2025 POOL 675918*# OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE TRAINING 86400 9262 10,000.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676078 USIQ INC OPERATING SUPPLY 86400 9262 535.50 

01/29/2025 POOL 676234 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE TRAINING 86400 9262 800.00 

Total For Dept: 9262 11,335.50 

Total For Fund: 262 11,335.50 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 42/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226618)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226941)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
Dept: 0000 
01/29/2025 POOL 675849 SUBURBAN LIBRARY BUSCH VIDEO RECEIPTS 20274 0000 4.00 

MILLER VIDEO RECEIPTS 20271 0000 1.00 

Check POOL 675849 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 5.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676128# PLY PLUS INC ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES 21000 0000 (26,552.50)
ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES 21146 0000 26,552.50 

Check POOL 676128 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 0.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 5.00 

Dept: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 9271 57.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9271 1,580.32 

01/16/2025 POOL 675820*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9271 1,261.72 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9271 1,102.74 

Check POOL 675820 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 2,364.46 

01/16/2025 POOL 675821 AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 9271 230.78 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9271 25.14 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9271 198.36 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9271 42.64 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9271 9.85 

Check POOL 675826 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 275.99 

01/29/2025 POOL 675843*# GRAINGER INC JANITORIAL SUPPLY 72700 9271 123.58 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 9271 129.25 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9271 129.25 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9271 12.76 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9271 139.10 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9271 43.15 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9271 222.18 

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 675.69 

01/29/2025 POOL 675973 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT COLLECTION SERVICES 80100 9271 110.50 
COLLECTION SERVICES 80100 9271 463.50 

Check POOL 675973 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 574.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675975 ANDREA MUCHA REIMBURSEMENT 72700 9271 73.17 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 75.23 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 52.80 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 26.25 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 40.29 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 17.70 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 50.96 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 72.69 

Check POOL 675991 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 335.92 

01/29/2025 POOL 676005 ATA NATIONAL TITLE GROUP LLC TITLE SEARCH 98500 9271 300.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 43/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226549)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226549)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226673)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226673)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226675)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226705)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
Dept: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES
01/29/2025 POOL 676024 T-MOBILE USA INC MOBILE HOT SPOT SERVICE 80100 9271 757.63 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9271 469.16 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9271 874.28 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9271 266.04 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 1,609.48 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9271 66.06 

01/29/2025 POOL 676089 MOTOR CITY AQUARIUM SERVICES AQUARIUM MAINTENANCE 80100 9271 470.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676090 ANNA PURRENHAGE LIBRARY PROGRAM 80100 9271 50.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676128# PLY PLUS INC ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES 98500 9271 26,552.50 

01/29/2025 POOL 676235 USA PLUMBING PLUMBING SERVICE 93000 9271 845.50 

Total For Dept: 9271 36,942.08 

Total For Fund: 271 36,947.08 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 44/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226724)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226789)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226790)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226942)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND
Dept: 9666 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9666 185.92 

01/29/2025 POOL 675836*# C & G PUBLISHING INC NEWSPAPER ADS 95000 9666 249.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION MAINTENANCE PLAN 95000 9666 53.10 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9666 52.69 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9666 98.35 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9666 37.83 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND 188.87 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 95000 9666 89.81 

01/29/2025 POOL 676217 MDHHS
[No Converted Name]

95000 9666 150.00 

Total For Dept: 9666 916.70 

Dept: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN 71900 9706 92.96 

01/29/2025 POOL 675891 ETITLE AGENCY INC 80134 9706 125.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675945 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC 80134 9706 475.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675993 ROBERT WEIDNER 80134 9706 201.00 
80134 9706 125.00 

OFFICE SUPPLIES

LEAD SUPERVISOR CERTIFICATION FEES

DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS

TITLE SEARCHES

LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

LEAD SUPERVISOR RENEWAL REIMBURSEMENT 
LEAD COURSE FEE REIMBURSEMENT 
SEMBOIA 1/15/2025 80134 9706 30.00 

Check POOL 675993 Total for Fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND 356.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9706 23.98 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9706 44.91 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9706 15.77 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND 84.66 

Total For Dept: 9706 1,133.62 

Dept: 9850 UNALLOCATED EXPENSES
01/29/2025 POOL 675907 ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY HOMELESS PREVENTION 80198 9850 10,047.17 

01/29/2025 POOL 675951 MACOMB COUNTY CHILD CHILD ADVOCACY 80232 9850 10,140.60 

Total For Dept: 9850 20,187.77 

Total For Fund: 273 22,238.09 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 45/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226536)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226917)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226591)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226645)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226607)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226651)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 277 H.O.M.E.
Dept: 9476 ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT
01/29/2025 POOL 676109*# NOWAK & FRAUS PLLC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THROUGH 11.24.24 88203 9476 440.00 

Total For Dept: 9476 440.00 

Total For Fund: 277 440.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 46/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226809)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES
Dept: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP
01/29/2025 POOL 675948 OLHSA SUPPORTIVE HOUSING 80236 9778 27,047.08 

SUPPORTIVE HOUSING 80138 9778 5,850.00 
SUPPORTIVE HOUSING 80139 9778 5,012.50 
SUPPORTIVE HOUSING 80237 9778 65,260.00 

Check POOL 675948 Total for Fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES 103,169.58 

Total For Dept: 9778 103,169.58 

Total For Fund: 278 103,169.58 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 47/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226648)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226648)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226648)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226648)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 391 2013 DDA REF 2002
Dept: 0080 REVENUES
01/10/2025 POOL 675819*# HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK ADMINISTRATION FEE 69494 0080 (500.00)

Total For Dept: 0080 (500.00)

Dept: 9391 DDA SERIES 02 EXPENDITURE
01/10/2025 POOL 675819*# HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK ADMINISTRATION FEE 99800 9391 500.00 

Total For Dept: 9391 500.00 

Total For Fund: 391 0.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 48/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224276)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224276)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 402 2024 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT
Dept: 9402 2024 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT
01/29/2025 POOL 675927 VERSALIFT MIDWEST LLC WEILER FORESTRY LOG LOADER 97400 9402 143,469.00 

Total For Dept: 9402 143,469.00 

Total For Fund: 402 143,469.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 49/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226627)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION
Dept: 9410 COURT BLDG RENOVATION EXP
01/29/2025 POOL 676077 DMC TECHNOLOGY GROUP INC ANNUAL APPLICATION SUBSCRIPTION 97400 9410 300.00 

ANNUAL APPLICATION SUBSCRIPTION 97400 9410 575.00 

Check POOL 676077 Total for Fund 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION 875.00 

Total For Dept: 9410 875.00 

Total For Fund: 410 875.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 50/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226777)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226777)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Dept: 0000 
01/29/2025 POOL 675853*# MACOMB COUNTY DEPT 14 MILE ROAD (HOOVER TO VAN DYKE) 04004 0000 551,492.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 551,492.00 

Dept: 9438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION
01/29/2025 POOL 676048*# PROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES IN ENGINEERING SERVICES 97450 9438 150.00 

Total For Dept: 9438 150.00 

Total For Fund: 438 551,642.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 51/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226553)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226748)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND
Dept: 9494 DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 9494 57.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9494 92.96 

01/10/2025 POOL 675819*# HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK ADMINISTRATION FEE 96391 9494 500.00 

01/16/2025 POOL 675820*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9494 1,629.38 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9494 16.76 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9494 6.57 

Check POOL 675826 Total for Fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND 23.33 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 9494 86.91 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9494 54.76 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9494 102.27 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9494 35.92 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND 192.95 

Total For Dept: 9494 2,582.53 

Total For Fund: 494 2,582.53 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 52/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224276)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL
Dept: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 9536 57.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9536 185.92 

01/16/2025 POOL 675822*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 9536 40.50 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9536 326.08 

01/29/2025 POOL 675844*# GROESBECK GLAZING GLASS REPAIRS 93000 9536 2,729.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 9536 6,363.06 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9536 22.98 

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 6,386.04 

01/29/2025 POOL 675878*# ROCKET ENTERPRISE INC FLAG MAINTENANCE 93000 9536 108.75 

01/29/2025 POOL 675896*# LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO JANITORIAL SUPPLY 77600 9536 64.65 

01/29/2025 POOL 675899*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9536 68.90 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9536 3.32 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9536 13.74 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9536 19.45 

Check POOL 675899 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 105.41 

01/29/2025 POOL 675909*# GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC PARTY SUPPLY 76001 9536 88.16 

01/29/2025 POOL 675937*# WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9536 235.75 

01/29/2025 POOL 675957*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9536 341.19 
HVAC SERVICE 80100 9536 1,409.54 

Check POOL 675957 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 1,750.73 

01/29/2025 POOL 675964*# APCO SUPPLY PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9536 794.18 
PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9536 94.47 
PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9536 19.95 

Check POOL 675964 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 908.60 

01/29/2025 POOL 675980*# GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC PEST CONTROL SERVICE 80100 9536 3,697.25 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9536 66.01 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9536 123.19 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9536 43.27 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 232.47 

01/29/2025 POOL 676038 AUDIO SENTRY CORPORATION ALARM MONITORING 80100 9536 134.85 

01/29/2025 POOL 676039*# PRIORITY WASTE LLC TRASH REMOVAL 80100 9536 150.48 

01/29/2025 POOL 676065 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION EMERGENCY SERVICES 80100 9536 6,686.00 
EMERGENCY SERVICES 80100 9536 2,428.25 

Check POOL 676065 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 9,114.25 

01/29/2025 POOL 676070 KNIGHT WATCH INC SURVEILLANCE SERVICE/REPAIRS 77600 9536 1,795.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676075*# SKIP PRINTING COMPANY OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 9536 93.75 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9536 12.82 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 53/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226544)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226578)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226596)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226609)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226637)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226657)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226657)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226664)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226664)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226664)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226680)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226738)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226765)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226765)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226770)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226775)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL
Dept: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES
01/29/2025 POOL 676098*# SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC SECURITY SERVICES 80100 9536 609.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676117*# GLSCO APPLIANCES 98422 9536 43.20 

01/29/2025 POOL 676236*# SCI FLOOR COVERING INC CARPET INSTALLATION 80100 9536 770.78 

Total For Dept: 9536 29,640.44 

Total For Fund: 536 29,640.44 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 54/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226798)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226817)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226943)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH
Dept: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 9537 114.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9537 278.88 

01/16/2025 POOL 675820*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9537 3.01 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9537 161.22 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9537 207.84 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9537 222.65 

Check POOL 675826 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 591.71 

01/29/2025 POOL 675844*# GROESBECK GLAZING GLASS REPAIRS 93000 9537 620.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 9537 1,770.32 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9537 2,779.54 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9537 2,902.17 

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 7,452.03 

01/29/2025 POOL 675878*# ROCKET ENTERPRISE INC FLAG MAINTENANCE 93000 9537 326.25 

01/29/2025 POOL 675896*# LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO JANITORIAL SUPPLY 77600 9537 193.94 

01/29/2025 POOL 675899*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9537 206.70 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9537 9.95 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9537 41.21 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9537 58.33 

Check POOL 675899 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 316.19 

01/29/2025 POOL 675900 CITY OF WARREN PETTY CASH 77600 9537 29.74 
PETTY CASH 76001 9537 66.83 

Check POOL 675900 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 96.57 

01/29/2025 POOL 675909*# GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC PARTY SUPPLY 76001 9537 264.48 

01/29/2025 POOL 675937*# WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9537 707.25 

01/29/2025 POOL 675957*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9537 2,268.32 
HVAC SERVICE 80100 9537 482.00 
HVAC SERVICE 80100 9537 2,752.01 

Check POOL 675957 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 5,502.33 

01/29/2025 POOL 675964*# APCO SUPPLY PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9537 794.17 
PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9537 94.47 
PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9537 19.95 

Check POOL 675964 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 908.59 

01/29/2025 POOL 675980*# GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC PEST CONTROL SERVICE 80100 9537 138.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9537 87.02 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9537 162.95 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9537 56.19 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 306.16 

01/29/2025 POOL 676039*# PRIORITY WASTE LLC TRASH REMOVAL 80100 9537 37.62 
TRASH REMOVAL 80100 9537 37.62 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 55/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226544)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226578)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226596)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226600)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226600)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226609)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226637)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226657)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226657)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226657)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226664)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226664)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226664)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226680)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH
Dept: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

TRASH REMOVAL 80100 9537 20.90 

Check POOL 676039 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 96.14 

01/29/2025 POOL 676075*# SKIP PRINTING COMPANY OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 9537 281.25 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9537 51.29 

01/29/2025 POOL 676098*# SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC SECURITY SERVICES 80100 9537 1,827.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676117*# GLSCO APPLIANCES 98422 9537 172.80 

01/29/2025 POOL 676236*# SCI FLOOR COVERING INC CARPET INSTALLATION 80100 9537 739.25 
CARPET INSTALLATION 80100 9537 739.25 
CARPET INSTALLATION 80100 9537 739.25 
CARPET INSTALLATION 80100 9537 739.25 
CARPET INSTALLATION 80100 9537 1,310.28 

Check POOL 676236 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 4,267.28 

Total For Dept: 9537 24,515.15 

Total For Fund: 537 24,515.15 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 56/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226775)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226798)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226817)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226943)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226943)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226943)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226943)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226943)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 0000 
01/10/2025 POOL 675819*# HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK ADMINISTRATION FEE 00123 0000 250.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675839 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLY 11100 0000 2,813.38 

01/29/2025 POOL 675876# STATE OF MICHIGAN - MDEQ ANNUAL AIR QUALITY FEE 00123 0000 4,492.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676180 JOSEPH OCEJARZ
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 21.73 

01/29/2025 POOL 676221 FLORENCE CEMENT COMPANY
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 25502 0000 500.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676223 ESTATE OF BRADLEY JAMES PENNING
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 1,333.24 

01/29/2025 POOL 676227 PRO LINE ASPHALT
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 25502 0000 158.70 

01/29/2025 POOL 676231 FERGUSON WATERWORKS NEPTUNE WATER METERS 11000 0000 1,328.60 

Total For Dept: 0000 10,897.65 

Dept: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1540 57.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1540 2,602.88 

01/16/2025 POOL 675820*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1540 557.91 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1540 107.46 

Check POOL 675820 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 665.37 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1540 735.96 

01/29/2025 POOL 675838*# OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 80100 1540 134.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675843*# GRAINGER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1540 121.41 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1540 126.58 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1540 209.31 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1540 10.98 

Check POOL 675843 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 468.28 

01/29/2025 POOL 675848 TEAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 330.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 275.70 

Check POOL 675848 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 605.70 

01/29/2025 POOL 675852*# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 800MHZ RADIO MAINT FEES 85300 1540 800.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675855*# SUPPLYDEN INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 117.30 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 344.27 

Check POOL 675855 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 461.57 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 1540 420.74 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1540 22.98 

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 443.72 

01/29/2025 POOL 675860# WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 13.47 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 129.98 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 57/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224276)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226539)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226576)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226880)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226923)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226927)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226938)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226548)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226548)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226555)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226555)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226560)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226560)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

Check POOL 675860 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 143.45 

01/29/2025 POOL 675864 ZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1540 592.87 

01/29/2025 POOL 675894 NORLAB INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 1,128.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675899*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE CREDIT MEMO 74000 1540 (215.10)

01/29/2025 POOL 675911 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 102.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675923 ULINE INC OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1540 1,095.86 

01/29/2025 POOL 675935*# CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID SUPPLY 74000 1540 286.16 

01/29/2025 POOL 675974 ACE CUTTING EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 974.72 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 74000 1540 17.70 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 74000 1540 10.00 

Check POOL 675991 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 27.70 

01/29/2025 POOL 676000 PAMAR ENTERPRISES INC EMERGENCY REPAIRS 80251 1540 8,823.92 

01/29/2025 POOL 676021*# OSBURN INDUSTRIES INC SAND SLAG & AGGREGATE 74000 1540 4,070.04 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM 71900 1540 660.08 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1540 1,231.62 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1540 394.70 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 2,286.40 

01/29/2025 POOL 676045 S A TORELLO INC CLASS II FILL SAND 74000 1540 1,918.55 

01/29/2025 POOL 676059 VIC BOND SALES INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 7.36 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 163.67 

Check POOL 676059 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 171.03 

01/29/2025 POOL 676062 MARCUS CLARKE REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1540 95.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 191.15 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 48.30 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 80.78 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 33.99 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 61.99 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 100.90 

Check POOL 676084 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 517.11 

01/29/2025 POOL 676108 SANTORO SERVICES LLC SPOILS REMOVAL 80250 1540 16,875.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676139 MICHAEL LINEBERGER REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1540 70.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676232*# GARRETT DOOR CO OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE 97500 1540 127.50 

Total For Dept: 1540 46,064.69 

Dept: 1560 ADMINISTRATION
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1560 57.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1560 1,022.56 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 58/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226564)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226594)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226611)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226623)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226635)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226674)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226700)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226721)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226759)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226759)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226762)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226839)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226939)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1560 ADMINISTRATION
01/10/2025 POOL 675818 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC WATER BILL POSTAGE 80200 1560 26,000.00 

01/16/2025 POOL 675820*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1560 23.13 

01/16/2025 POOL 675822*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1560 312.40 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1560 36.01 

Check POOL 675822 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 348.41 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1560 41.89 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1560 16.42 

Check POOL 675826 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 58.31 

01/29/2025 POOL 675852*# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 800MHZ RADIO MAINT FEES 85300 1560 50.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675984 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC PRINTING SERVICE 80100 1560 924.12 
PRINTING SERVICE 80100 1560 231.03 
PRINTING SERVICE 80100 1560 462.06 
PRINTING SERVICE 80100 1560 46.21 
PRINTING SERVICE 80100 1560 508.27 
PRINTING SERVICE 80200 1560 (867.43)
WATER BILL POSTAGE 80200 1560 26,000.00 
POSTAGE 80200 1560 2,500.00 

Check POOL 675984 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 29,804.26 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 74000 1560 58.06 

01/29/2025 POOL 676013 TINA GAPSHES REIMBURSEMENT 71302 1560 185.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM 71900 1560 330.93 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1560 618.53 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1560 194.46 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,143.92 

01/29/2025 POOL 676047*# POINT & PAY DEC24 PROCESSING FEES 80100 1560 164.25 

01/29/2025 POOL 676138 ERIN CHRISTIE REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1560 70.00 

Total For Dept: 1560 58,984.90 

Dept: 1580 WWTP
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1580 3,253.60 

01/16/2025 POOL 675822*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1580 1,405.23 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1580 352.65 

Check POOL 675822 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,757.88 

01/29/2025 POOL 675841 FIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCE 93020 1580 700.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675843*# GRAINGER INC OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 82.26 

01/29/2025 POOL 675847 KERR PUMP & SUPPLY, INC
KERR PUMP & SUPPLY

PUMP REPAIR AND PARTS 93001 1580 4,049.80 

01/29/2025 POOL 675852*# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 800MHZ RADIO MAINT FEES 85300 1580 650.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675854 STATE OF MICHIGAN REGULATORY INSPECTION 74000 1580 150.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 59/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224275)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226684)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226684)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226684)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226684)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226684)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226684)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226684)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226684)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226747)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226541)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226547)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226554)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1580 WWTP
01/29/2025 POOL 675857 SUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO NUTS/BOLTS/WASHERS 93001 1580 12.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 1580 229.70 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1580 31.59 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1580 172.30 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1580 97.72 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1580 31.59 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1580 2,542.38 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1580 5,018.66 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1580 15,117.51 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1580 51.69 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1580 9.48 

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 23,302.62 

01/29/2025 POOL 675860# WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 198.30 

01/29/2025 POOL 675861 WEINGARTZ SUPPLY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES/REPAIRS 93001 1580 157.99 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES/REPAIRS 93001 1580 183.46 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES/REPAIRS 93001 1580 252.47 

Check POOL 675861 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 593.92 

01/29/2025 POOL 675865 FISHER SCIENTIFIC LAB SUPPLY 74300 1580 68.24 

01/29/2025 POOL 675872 ENDRESS + HAUSER AERATION FLOW METER INSTALL 93001 1580 1,550.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675874 JADE SCIENTIFIC INC LAB SUPPLY 74300 1580 487.76 

01/29/2025 POOL 675876# STATE OF MICHIGAN - MDEQ ANNUAL AIR QUALITY FEE 96201 1580 4,492.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675882 MWEA MEMBERSHIP DUES 71302 1580 100.00 
MEMBERSHIP DUES 71302 1580 100.00 

Check POOL 675882 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 200.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675883 AARON SWIFT PLUMBING BACKFLOW TESTING 93001 1580 1,569.00 
BACKFLOW TESTING 93001 1580 414.00 
BACKFLOW TESTING 93001 1580 414.00 

Check POOL 675883 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 2,397.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675884*# TETRA TECH INC ENGINEERING SERVICES 80100 1580 600.32 

01/29/2025 POOL 675885 METRO WELDING SUPPLY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 39.71 

01/29/2025 POOL 675886 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 21.56 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 36.18 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 56.87 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 21.56 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 21.56 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 36.18 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 21.56 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 56.87 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 21.56 

Check POOL 675886 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 293.90 

01/29/2025 POOL 675888 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 4,309.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 60/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226557)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226560)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226561)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226561)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226561)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226565)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226572)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226574)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226576)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226582)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226582)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226583)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226583)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226583)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226584)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226585)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226586)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226586)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226586)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226586)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226586)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226586)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226586)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226586)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226586)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226588)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1580 WWTP
01/29/2025 POOL 675893 ALS GROUP USA CORP PFAS TESTING 74300 1580 460.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675899*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MISC SUPPLIES 93001 1580 138.18 

01/29/2025 POOL 675933 DELL MARKETING LP COMPUTER SUPPLY 74000 1580 1,523.54 

01/29/2025 POOL 675957*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICES 93001 1580 8,618.75 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION PRINTER MAINTENANCE 74000 1580 11.80 
PRINTER MAINTENANCE 74000 1580 113.56 

Check POOL 675991 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 125.36 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM 71900 1580 947.79 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1580 1,769.95 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1580 612.94 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 3,330.68 

01/29/2025 POOL 676034 ROY SMITH COMPANY GAS CYLINDER RENTAL 74300 1580 85.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676037 GLOBAL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING LL LAB ANALYSIS 93001 1580 500.00 
LAB ANALYSIS 93001 1580 500.00 

Check POOL 676037 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,000.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676039*# PRIORITY WASTE LLC TRASH REMOVAL 93001 1580 25.08 
TRASH REMOVAL 93001 1580 225.72 

Check POOL 676039 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 250.80 

01/29/2025 POOL 676051 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC 93001 1580 156.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676052 TEDESCO BUILDING SERVICES INC 93020 1580 5,750.67 

01/29/2025 POOL 676056 LLOYD RUDOLPH 74000 1580 189.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676064 RPM 93001 1580 265.28 

01/29/2025 POOL 676074*# ASCENTIS CORPORATION 74000 1580 197.20 

01/29/2025 POOL 676102 USABLUEBOOK 93001 1580 112.00 

PEST CONTROL 

JANITORIAL SERVICE 

REIMBURSEMENT 

MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 

TIME CLOCK MAINTENANCE

LAB EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 
LAB EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 93001 1580 56.00 

Check POOL 676102 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 168.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676113 AIRGAS USA LLC 74300 1580 436.50 

01/29/2025 POOL 676122 BLUE WATER INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS 74300 1580 72.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676127 SECURE SUPPLY INC 93001 1580 456.78 

SPECIALTY GASES 

EPA PROTOCOL GASES

COMPUTER SUPPLIES 
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 93001 1580 607.86 

Check POOL 676127 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,064.64 

01/29/2025 POOL 676133 K + S SERVICES LLC ICS SUPPLIES 93001 1580 390.00 
ICS SUPPLIES 93001 1580 1,240.00 
ICS SUPPLIES 93001 1580 570.00 

Check POOL 676133 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 2,200.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676141 SARAH BRYANT REIMBURSEMENT 71302 1580 71.40 

01/29/2025 POOL 676232*# GARRETT DOOR CO OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE 93020 1580 150.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 61/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226593)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226633)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226657)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226734)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226737)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226737)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226751)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226752)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226756)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226764)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226774)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226802)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226802)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226813)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226833)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226833)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226833)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226841)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226939)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1580 WWTP

Total For Dept: 1580 75,441.31 

Dept: 9044 EXPENSE
01/29/2025 POOL 675884*# TETRA TECH INC ENGINEERING SERVICES 97001 9044 6,360.97 

01/29/2025 POOL 675916*# ANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK ENGINEERING SERVICES 97001 9044 5,742.91 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 97001 9044 4,859.55 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 97001 9044 5,470.34 

Check POOL 675916 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 16,072.80 

01/29/2025 POOL 676048*# PROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES IN ENGINEERING SERVICES 97001 9044 1,196.00 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 97001 9044 350.00 

Check POOL 676048 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,546.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676049*# G2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC ENGINEERING SERVICES 97001 9044 751.31 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 97001 9044 4,674.02 

Check POOL 676049 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 5,425.33 

01/29/2025 POOL 676109*# NOWAK & FRAUS PLLC ENGINEERING SERVICES 97001 9044 2,125.11 

Total For Dept: 9044 31,530.21 

Dept: 9047 EXPENSE
01/29/2025 POOL 675910 METCO SERVICES INC PROGRAM PERFORMANCE CERTIFICATION 98080 9047 17,232.40 

01/29/2025 POOL 676049*# G2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC ENGINEERING SERVICES 98080 9047 714.35 

01/29/2025 POOL 676073 TIMMONS GROUP INC OPERATION SOFTWARE 98040 9047 1,131.55 
WORK ORDER SYSTEM 98040 9047 907.50 

Check POOL 676073 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 2,039.05 

Total For Dept: 9047 19,985.80 

Dept: 9072 EXPENSE
01/10/2025 POOL 675819*# HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK ADMINISTRATION FEE 99700 9072 250.00 

Total For Dept: 9072 250.00 

Total For Fund: 592 243,154.56 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 62/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226584)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226616)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226616)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226616)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226749)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226749)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226809)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226610)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226749)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226773)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226773)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224276)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND
Dept: 0000 
01/09/2025 POOL 675806* WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23101 0000 8,414.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675812* MISDU PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 1,374.95 

01/09/2025 POOL 675813* LOCAL U227 UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23110 0000 1,680.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676143* LOCAL 412 UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23112 0000 217.22 

01/29/2025 POOL 676150* WARREN SUPERVISORS UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23111 0000 912.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 12,598.17 

Total For Fund: 596 12,598.17 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 63/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224229)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224235)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224236)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226843)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226850)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND
Dept: 9701 UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND
01/29/2025 POOL 676158 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS

[No Converted Name]
DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 55,085.31 

01/29/2025 POOL 676159 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 5,914.11 

01/29/2025 POOL 676160 JAMES MAYESKY
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 4.97 

01/29/2025 POOL 676161 PHILLIP COOPER
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 5.11 

01/29/2025 POOL 676162 BMO BANK NA
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 4,040.78 

01/29/2025 POOL 676163 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 3,685.79 

01/29/2025 POOL 676164 JOSEPH FARRAJ
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 3,383.65 

01/29/2025 POOL 676165 LERETA ATTN CENTRAL REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 3,216.71 

01/29/2025 POOL 676166 LERETA ATTN CENTRAL REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 544.25 

01/29/2025 POOL 676167 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 3,150.95 

01/29/2025 POOL 676168 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 2,972.49 

01/29/2025 POOL 676169 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 2,926.77 

01/29/2025 POOL 676170 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 2,682.27 

01/29/2025 POOL 676171 ALH AHMED
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 1,978.70 

01/29/2025 POOL 676172 PHOENIX SHEET METAL
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 1,452.79 

01/29/2025 POOL 676173 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 1,101.84 

01/29/2025 POOL 676174 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 801.26 

01/29/2025 POOL 676175 SUCCESS GROUP MORTGAGE
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 697.12 

01/29/2025 POOL 676176 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 662.91 

01/29/2025 POOL 676177 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 502.96 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 64/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226861)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226863)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226865)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226866)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226869)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226870)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226871)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226872)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226873)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226875)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226876)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226877)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND
Dept: 9701 UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND
01/29/2025 POOL 676178 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS

[No Converted Name]
DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 443.86 

01/29/2025 POOL 676179 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 418.03 

01/29/2025 POOL 676181 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 284.96 

01/29/2025 POOL 676182 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 159.90 

01/29/2025 POOL 676183 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 154.46 

01/29/2025 POOL 676184 ISMAEL HIRMIZ
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 112.66 

01/29/2025 POOL 676185 CHARLENE M STEFANSKI TTEE
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 206.66 

01/29/2025 POOL 676186 KENNETH BLUHM
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 745.85 

01/29/2025 POOL 676187 GERIATRIC ASSOCIATES OF MI
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 841.09 

01/29/2025 POOL 676188 JARED OR ANDREA KAPPELI
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 1,030.53 

01/29/2025 POOL 676189 VANGUARD TITLE INSURANCE AGENCY LL
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 1,143.70 

01/29/2025 POOL 676190 MELANIE WEBSTER
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 1,113.01 

01/29/2025 POOL 676191 KHADIZA AKTHER
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 1,447.71 

01/29/2025 POOL 676192 SLAWOMIR OMIECINSKI
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 3,305.29 

01/29/2025 POOL 676193 ANTHONY E MARSILI
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 3,687.40 

01/29/2025 POOL 676194 LIBERTY TITLE AGENCY
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 4,707.26 

01/29/2025 POOL 676195 JULIET YOUSIF
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 1,742.09 

01/29/2025 POOL 676196 MELANIE WEBSTER
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 35.49 

01/29/2025 POOL 676197 SARMAD AL HADDAD
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 2,310.48 

01/29/2025 POOL 676198 ROBERT HANBY
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 177.68 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 65/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226878)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226879)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226881)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226882)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226883)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226884)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226885)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226886)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226887)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226888)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226889)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226890)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226892)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226894)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226895)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226896)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226897)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226898)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND
Dept: 9701 UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND
01/29/2025 POOL 676214 LEE YANG MEE

[No Converted Name]
DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 236.09 

01/29/2025 POOL 676215 RAMI MESHAAL
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 3,357.44 

01/29/2025 POOL 676216 UTSI FINANCE INC
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 58,457.97 

01/29/2025 POOL 676224 REBA BEGUM
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 456.26 

01/29/2025 POOL 676229 ELAYAN AIMAN
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 494.25 

01/29/2025 POOL 676230 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED RERFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 1,202.96 

Total For Dept: 9701 183,083.82 

Total For Fund: 701 183,083.82 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 66/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226914)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226915)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226916)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226929)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226930)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 704 FIRE INSURANCE WITHHOLDNG
Dept: 0000 
01/29/2025 POOL 676228 TIFFANY WILLIAMS

[No Converted Name]
FIRE INSURANCE WITHHOLDING 28300 0000 24,000.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 24,000.00 

Total For Fund: 704 24,000.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 67/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226928)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND
Dept: 0000 
01/09/2025 POOL 675805 WARREN POLICE OFFICER'S UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23115 0000 14,647.10 

01/09/2025 POOL 675806* WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23101 0000 59,413.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675809 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 1,060.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675810 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 453.98 

01/09/2025 POOL 675812* MISDU PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 9,189.32 

01/09/2025 POOL 675813* LOCAL U227 UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23110 0000 6,390.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675814 U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 544.96 

01/09/2025 POOL 675815 U.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 720.16 

01/09/2025 POOL 675816 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 187.72 

01/09/2025 POOL 675817 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE OF FLINT PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 923.08 

01/29/2025 POOL 676143* LOCAL 412 UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23112 0000 1,488.57 

01/29/2025 POOL 676144 FOP LODGE 124 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23116 0000 3,300.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676145 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23113 0000 15,902.41 

01/29/2025 POOL 676146 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23114 0000 1,370.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676150* WARREN SUPERVISORS UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23111 0000 2,016.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 117,606.30 

Total For Fund: 750 117,606.30 

Report Total: 2,958,010.36 

  '*'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE FUND

  '#'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE DEPARTMENT

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 68/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224228)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224229)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224232)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224233)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224235)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224236)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224237)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224238)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224239)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224240)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226843)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226844)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226845)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226846)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226850)


DATE AMOUNT
REQUESTED REQUESTED

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 1/9/25 13,020.00

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 1/9/25 22,774.37

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 1/10/25 21,977.22

COMPONE ADMIN REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 1/15/25 16,025.56

TOTAL WIRES TO BE EFFECTUATED 2/3/25 $73,797.15 

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

PENDING WIRE TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO REASON

REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 28, 2025



TRANSFER TO DATE       AMOUNT TRANSFER TO DATE AMOUNT

ICMA-DEF COMP 12/12/2024 110,868.61 BC/BS 12/3/2024 428,870.95

ICMA-DEF COMP 12/26/2024 78,770.33 BC/BS 12/10/2024 536,491.08

ICMA-401A 12/12/2024 178,240.35 BC/BS 12/17/2024 85,222.99

ICMA-401A 12/26/2024 158,734.59 BC/BS 12/26/2024 1,161,615.39

ICMA-ROTH IRA 12/12/2024 15,357.86 DECEMBER 2024 TOTAL $2,212,200.41 

ICMA-ROTH IRA 12/26/2024 15,089.31

MERS-HCSP 12/12/2024 124,700.26

MERS-HCSP 12/26/2024 95,431.13 TRANSFER TO DATE AMOUNT

VOYA-DEF COMP 12/12/2024 9,340.26 MACOMB COUNTY 12/2/2024 5,237.87

VOYA-DEF COMP 12/26/2024 9,340.26 MACOMB COUNTY 12/3/2024 5,692.21

WAGEWORKS 12/12/2024 19,723.36 MACOMB COUNTY 12/4/2024 7,787.80

WAGEWORKS 12/26/2024 20,142.47 MACOMB COUNTY 12/5/2024 2,802.05

P&F VEBA-EE 12/20/2024 163,834.01 MACOMB COUNTY 12/6/2024 4,247.86

CITY RETIREMENT 12/23/2024 420,937.00 MACOMB COUNTY 12/9/2024 5,990.32

CITY VEBA 12/23/2024 357,032.00 MACOMB COUNTY 12/10/2024 2,871.72

P&F RETIREMENT 12/23/2024 1,324,000.00 MACOMB COUNTY 12/11/2024 1,958.56

P&F VEBA 12/23/2024 715,783.00 MACOMB COUNTY 12/12/2024 2,313.28

ASU GROUP 12/3/2024 22,159.32 MACOMB COUNTY 12/13/2024 13,859.86

ASU GROUP 12/18/2024 15,715.07 MACOMB COUNTY 12/16/2024 36,642.22

ASU GROUP 12/18/2024 34,979.63 MACOMB COUNTY 12/17/2024 26,044.30

ASU GROUP 12/18/2024 29,748.82 MACOMB COUNTY 12/18/2024 26,213.01

ASU GROUP 12/18/2024 14,195.80 MACOMB COUNTY 12/19/2024 30,549.94

COMPONE ADMIN 12/17/2024 6,370.08 MACOMB COUNTY 12/20/2024 70,704.26

MICROSOFT 12/17/2024 3,242.00 MACOMB COUNTY 12/23/2024 60,532.32

DECEMBER 2024 TOTAL $3,943,735.52 MACOMB COUNTY 12/26/2024 15,450.28

MACOMB COUNTY 12/27/2024 50,900.57

MACOMB COUNTY 12/30/2024 51,068.40

DECEMBER 2024 TOTAL $420,866.83 

PAID FROM DATE AMOUNT

COMERICA BANK 12/11/2024 692,702.02

COMERICA BANK 12/23/2024 537,885.61

DECEMBER 2024 TOTAL $1,230,587.63 

WIRE TRANSFERS TO MACOMB COUNTY

  WIRES FOR FEDERAL W/HOLDING TAX

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 28, 2025

MISCELLANEOUS WIRE TRANSFERS WIRES FOR HEALTH CARE CLAIMS



SCHOOL DISTRICT

FITZGERALD

VAN DYKE

EAST DETROIT

CENTER LINE

WARREN WOODS

WARREN CON

MACOMB COMM

MACOMB INTER

MACOMB COUNTY

TOTAL

            TOTAL FOR DECEMBER 2024 DISBURSEMENTS
            TO TAXING AUTHORITIES $1,270,766.06

$157,427.81 $281,918.51 $435,731.05 $395,688.69 $0.00 

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

 WIRE TRANSFERS TO TAXING AUTHORITIES

26,173.09 52,905.24 79,725.50 75,855.61

22,204.92 80,894.42 47,944.92 102,265.44

7,671.36 15,508.31

REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 28, 2025

26,459.52 21,304.92 34,004.16 22,115.84

23,370.22 22,275.88

10,536.11 16,346.32 63,658.88 38,150.64

18,322.92 42,809.84 51,115.78 33,742.31

23,600.84 19,032.27 91,919.57 66,952.33

2,987.41 7,584.85 16,930.62 8,003.77

19,471.64 25,532.34 27,061.40 26,326.87

12/6/2024 12/13/2024 12/20/2024 12/27/2024



CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

Amount

101 GENERAL FUND 1,069,809.97 
202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG 63,319.28 
203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG 5,945.18 
204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M 43,536.51 
208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 41,677.61 
226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 145,285.92 
230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE 1,904.15 
250 COMMUNICATIONS 9,369.55 
259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 11,849.85 
260 VICE CRIME CONFISCATION 5,792.99 
261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 52,222.13 
262 POLICE TRAINING FUND 11,335.50 
271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 36,947.08 
273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND 22,238.09 
277 H.O.M.E. 440.00 
278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES 103,169.58 
391 2013 DDA REF 2002 0.00 
402 2024 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT 143,469.00 
410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION 875.00 
438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION 551,642.00 
494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND 2,582.53 
536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 29,640.44 
537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 24,515.15 
592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 243,154.56 
596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND 12,598.17 
701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND 183,083.82 
704 FIRE INSURANCE WITHHOLDNG 24,000.00 
750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND 117,606.30 
Report Total: 2,958,010.36 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 1/1



CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/09/2025 675803 012239 VERIZON WIRELESS 10,638.01  
01/09/2025 675804 013470 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC 151.57  
01/09/2025 675805 080004 WARREN POLICE OFFICER'S 14,647.10  
01/09/2025 675806 080009 WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL 67,827.00  
01/09/2025 675807 080023 DENCAP 2,850.00  
01/09/2025 675808 080029 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN 65,277.35  
01/09/2025 675809 080079 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE 1,060.00  
01/09/2025 675810 080079 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE 453.98  
01/09/2025 675811 080110 DELTA DENTAL PLAN 5,960.13  
01/09/2025 675812 080118 MISDU 10,564.27  
01/09/2025 675813 080221 LOCAL U227 8,070.00  
01/09/2025 675814 080226 U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASU 544.96  
01/09/2025 675815 080247 U.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT 720.16  
01/09/2025 675816 080250 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT 187.72  
01/09/2025 675817 080251 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE OF FLINT 923.08  
01/10/2025 675818 015247 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC 26,000.00  
01/10/2025 675819 016159 HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK 1,000.00  
01/16/2025 675820 000323 DTE ENERGY 8,115.65  
01/16/2025 675821 000731 AT&T 230.78  
01/16/2025 675822 012239 VERIZON WIRELESS 4,174.06  
01/16/2025 675823 012276 AT&T LONG DISTANCE 57.83  
01/16/2025 675824 013199 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC 3,487.50  
01/16/2025 675825 013470 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC 3,535.78  
01/16/2025 675826 014433 WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC 8,804.01  
01/16/2025 675827 076142 JANET L SZATKOWSKI 1,048.20  
01/16/2025 675828 076294 MERLE A BRYAN 1,048.20  
01/16/2025 675829 099998 JANINA KATHLEEN OLIVERO JONES 25.00  
01/16/2025 675830 099998 THOMAS ROEDER 25.00  
01/16/2025 675831 099998 JENNIFER L MEASEL 25.00  
01/16/2025 675832 099998 JANINA KATHLEEN OLIVERO JONES 25.00  
01/16/2025 675833 099998 THOMAS ROEDER 25.00  
01/16/2025 675834 099998 JENNIFER L MEASEL 25.00  
01/29/2025 675835 000043 ALLIE BROTHERS INC 1,078.05  
01/29/2025 675836 000184 C & G PUBLISHING INC 1,160.00  
01/29/2025 675837 000317 BRADY PLUS INDUSTRIES 215.68  
01/29/2025 675838 000329 OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS 4,840.00  
01/29/2025 675839 000394 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY 2,813.38  
01/29/2025 675840 000400 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP 10.92  
01/29/2025 675841 000404 FIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC 700.00  
01/29/2025 675842 000405 FIRE EXTINGUISHER SALES & SER 2,038.50  
01/29/2025 675843 000466 GRAINGER INC 4,424.75  
01/29/2025 675844 000484 GROESBECK GLAZING 3,349.00  
01/29/2025 675845 000502 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC 6,955.19  
01/29/2025 675846 000537 INDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE 470.00  
01/29/2025 675847 000594 KERR PUMP & SUPPLY, INC 4,049.80  
01/29/2025 675848 000630 TEAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY 605.70  
01/29/2025 675849 000634 SUBURBAN LIBRARY 5.00  
01/29/2025 675850 000661 MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 1,809.26  
01/29/2025 675851 000661 MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 91.50  
01/29/2025 675852 000661 MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 56,350.00  
01/29/2025 675853 000665 MACOMB COUNTY DEPT 565,545.33  
01/29/2025 675854 000752 STATE OF MICHIGAN 150.00  
01/29/2025 675855 000965 SUPPLYDEN INC 534.06  
01/29/2025 675856 001054 STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS 267.79  
01/29/2025 675857 001066 SUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO 12.00  
01/29/2025 675858 001086 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO 1,090.46  
01/29/2025 675859 001203 CITY OF WARREN 51,453.01  
01/29/2025 675860 001241 WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO 341.75  
01/29/2025 675861 001253 WEINGARTZ SUPPLY 593.92  
01/29/2025 675862 001258 WEST GROUP 12,359.68  
01/29/2025 675863 001265 WHOLESALE TOOL CO 38.15  
01/29/2025 675864 001296 ZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY 592.87  
01/29/2025 675865 001700 FISHER SCIENTIFIC 68.24  
01/29/2025 675866 002122 BSN SPORTS INC 257.86  
01/29/2025 675867 002231 JOHN R SPRING & TIRE CTR 172.55  
01/29/2025 675868 002296 UKRAINIAN CULTURAL CENTER 792.06  
01/29/2025 675869 002354 SEMCAA 75.00  
01/29/2025 675870 002434 ASSOCIATED BAG COMPANY 1,324.11  
01/29/2025 675871 002468 MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF FIRE 25.00  
01/29/2025 675872 002645 ENDRESS + HAUSER 1,550.00  
01/29/2025 675873 002747 US POSTMASTER 33,000.00  

01/22/2025 10:53 AM Page: 1/7

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224226)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224227)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224228)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224229)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224232)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224233)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224234)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224235)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224236)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224237)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224238)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224239)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224240)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224275)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224276)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224861)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224863)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224865)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224866)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224869)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224870)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224871)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224872)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226536)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226537)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226539)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226540)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226541)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226542)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226544)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226546)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226547)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226548)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226549)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226550)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226551)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226553)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226554)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226555)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226556)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226557)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226558)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226560)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226561)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226562)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226563)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226564)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226565)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226566)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226567)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226568)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226569)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226570)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226571)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226572)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226573)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/29/2025 675874 002954 JADE SCIENTIFIC INC 487.76  
01/29/2025 675875 003002 PIRTEK 308.40  
01/29/2025 675876 003034 STATE OF MICHIGAN - MDEQ 8,984.00  
01/29/2025 675877 003243 MFASCO HEALTH & SAFETY CO 363.14  
01/29/2025 675878 003260 ROCKET ENTERPRISE INC 435.00  
01/29/2025 675879 003558 INTERSTATE SECURITY INC 165.00  
01/29/2025 675880 003851 CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC 54,306.82  
01/29/2025 675881 003870 US CONFERENCE OF MAYORS 10,402.00  
01/29/2025 675882 004109 MWEA 200.00  
01/29/2025 675883 004115 AARON SWIFT PLUMBING 2,397.00  
01/29/2025 675884 004360 TETRA TECH INC 36,600.32  
01/29/2025 675885 004412 METRO WELDING SUPPLY 39.71  
01/29/2025 675886 004462 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL 293.90  
01/29/2025 675887 004540 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO 3,545.60  
01/29/2025 675888 004546 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES 4,309.00  
01/29/2025 675889 004562 TRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS 653.85  
01/29/2025 675890 004699 SOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORI 86,571.26  
01/29/2025 675891 004700 ETITLE AGENCY INC 125.00  
01/29/2025 675892 004760 PHOENIX ENVIRONMENTAL INC 1,044.92  
01/29/2025 675893 004818 ALS GROUP USA CORP 460.00  
01/29/2025 675894 005366 NORLAB INC 1,128.00  
01/29/2025 675895 005477 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 87.14  
01/29/2025 675896 005757 LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO 258.59  
01/29/2025 675897 005880 PSP STORES LLC 127.88  
01/29/2025 675898 006175 DAWN M WALTON 450.00  
01/29/2025 675899 006187 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE 4,388.87  
01/29/2025 675900 006331 CITY OF WARREN 96.57  
01/29/2025 675901 006824 MICHAEL KNOLL 185.00  
01/29/2025 675902 007286 DAVID M SINUTKO 420.00  
01/29/2025 675903 007359 FEDERAL PIPE & SUPPLY 54.00  
01/29/2025 675904 007566 3M 2,700.00  
01/29/2025 675905 008133 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC 2,640.55  
01/29/2025 675906 008398 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC 82.03  
01/29/2025 675907 008831 ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY 10,047.17  
01/29/2025 675908 008873 KEVIN SCHNEIDER 300.00  
01/29/2025 675909 009029 GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC 455.59  
01/29/2025 675910 009248 METCO SERVICES INC 17,232.40  
01/29/2025 675911 009314 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION 102.00  
01/29/2025 675912 009336 DAVID WORDEN 1,537.50  
01/29/2025 675913 009421 AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT 671.64  
01/29/2025 675914 009457 ANDREW M CANU 963.75  
01/29/2025 675915 009541 CREATIVE AWARDS 2,054.70  
01/29/2025 675916 009698 ANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK 62,920.11  
01/29/2025 675917 009796 PHILLIP NAHIRNIAK 246.00  
01/29/2025 675918 009901 OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE 21,100.00  
01/29/2025 675919 010108 SCHARF'S SERVICE & FUEL 296.63  
01/29/2025 675920 010188 OAKLAND COUNTY 3,517.25  
01/29/2025 675921 010224 LEE OBERLE 120.00  
01/29/2025 675922 010776 BOUND TREE MEDICAL 3,999.08  
01/29/2025 675923 010843 ULINE INC 1,095.86  
01/29/2025 675924 010861 MATTHEW A LICATA 366.25  
01/29/2025 675925 010875 GOV CONNECTION INC 4,304.15  
01/29/2025 675926 010996 GEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS 558.45  
01/29/2025 675927 011031 VERSALIFT MIDWEST LLC 143,469.00  
01/29/2025 675928 011050 WILLIAM CROUCHMAN 408.88  
01/29/2025 675929 011067 PAUL SCALLY 500.00  
01/29/2025 675930 011088 OWEN TREE SERVICE INC 90,056.14  
01/29/2025 675931 011091 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSI 266.46  
01/29/2025 675932 011162 JESSICA R BROWN 525.00  
01/29/2025 675933 011163 DELL MARKETING LP 1,523.54  
01/29/2025 675934 011219 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY 152.65  
01/29/2025 675935 011219 CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY 570.62  
01/29/2025 675936 011262 JAMES KAZANOWSKI 1,126.99  
01/29/2025 675937 011298 WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO 2,404.60  
01/29/2025 675938 011369 AT&T MOBILITY 1,997.22  
01/29/2025 675939 011455 SACRED HEART REHAB CTR 1,588.62  
01/29/2025 675940 011543 JASON MALKIEWICZ 435.00  
01/29/2025 675941 011573 MATTHEW FECHT 450.00  
01/29/2025 675942 011673 DETROIT SALT 21,761.21  
01/29/2025 675943 011965 JOHN RUGGIRELLO JR 25.00  
01/29/2025 675944 012075 MICHELE MARTIN 300.00  

01/22/2025 10:53 AM Page: 2/7

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226574)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226575)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226576)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226577)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226578)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226579)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226580)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226581)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226582)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226583)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226584)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226585)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226586)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226587)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226588)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226589)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226590)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226591)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226592)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226593)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226594)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226595)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226596)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226598)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226600)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226601)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226602)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226603)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226604)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226605)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226606)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226607)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226608)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226609)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226610)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226611)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226612)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226613)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226614)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226615)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226616)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226617)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226618)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226619)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226620)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226621)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226622)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226623)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226624)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226625)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226626)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226627)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226628)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226629)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226631)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226632)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226633)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226634)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226635)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226636)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226637)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226638)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226639)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226640)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226641)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226642)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226643)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226644)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/29/2025 675945 012133 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC 475.00  
01/29/2025 675946 012207 COMPLETION HOUSE 4,030.00  
01/29/2025 675947 012219 ROBERT E CRASS 246.00  
01/29/2025 675948 012323 OLHSA 103,169.58  
01/29/2025 675949 012531 DANA FREERS 375.00  
01/29/2025 675950 012712 TRUCK AND TRAILER 60,931.32  
01/29/2025 675951 012754 MACOMB COUNTY CHILD 10,140.60  
01/29/2025 675952 012782 BILL JONES ENTERPRISES INC 771.12  
01/29/2025 675953 012833 JH HART URBAN FORESTRY 1,210.00  
01/29/2025 675954 013016 STATE OF MICHIGAN - MSPLA 43.25  
01/29/2025 675955 013212 THEODORE A METRY 1,300.00  
01/29/2025 675956 013226 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS 3,580.73  
01/29/2025 675957 013314 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC 26,247.03  
01/29/2025 675958 013336 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC 9,120.00  
01/29/2025 675959 013577 RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES 73,639.07  
01/29/2025 675960 013701 ROGER ANTHONY DESMET 750.00  
01/29/2025 675961 014081 ALL ABOUT ANIMALS RESCUE 2,374.00  
01/29/2025 675962 014093 RUSSELL F ETHRIDGE 712.21  
01/29/2025 675963 014308 GENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR 250.00  
01/29/2025 675964 014359 APCO SUPPLY 1,817.19  
01/29/2025 675965 014385 ARROWHEAD FORENSICS 225.73  
01/29/2025 675966 014429 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE 240.00  
01/29/2025 675967 014492 APPLE INC 1,747.75  
01/29/2025 675968 014552 ACCUMED GROUP 11,838.19  
01/29/2025 675969 014607 FLEET PRIDE HEAVY DUTY 801.89  
01/29/2025 675970 014616 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION 1,208.73  
01/29/2025 675971 014619 D/A CENTRAL INC 3,474.00  
01/29/2025 675972 014635 COMPONE ADMINISTRATORS 74,909.95  
01/29/2025 675973 014656 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT 574.00  
01/29/2025 675974 014683 ACE CUTTING EQUIPMENT & SUPPL 974.72  
01/29/2025 675975 014848 ANDREA MUCHA 73.17  
01/29/2025 675976 014947 GREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING 5,964.66  
01/29/2025 675977 014977 NYE UNIFORM 2,944.50  
01/29/2025 675978 014993 CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY 196.00  
01/29/2025 675979 015002 JOSEPH SCHEHR 299.00  
01/29/2025 675980 015025 GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC 3,835.25  
01/29/2025 675981 015045 MICHAEL ZUIDEMA 67.62  
01/29/2025 675982 015071 HALLAHAN & ASSOCIATES PC 5,220.40  
01/29/2025 675983 015189 STATE OF MICHIGAN 620.00  
01/29/2025 675984 015247 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC 29,804.26  
01/29/2025 675985 015453 WARREN G SMITH JR 75.00  
01/29/2025 675986 015475 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 2,262.12  
01/29/2025 675987 015498 ANTHONY WRIGHT 240.00  
01/29/2025 675988 015521 SHAMBAUGH & SON 705.00  
01/29/2025 675989 015558 APPLIED INNOVATION 1,597.20  
01/29/2025 675990 015558 APPLIED INNOVATION 94.80  
01/29/2025 675991 015558 APPLIED INNOVATION 2,229.36  
01/29/2025 675992 015605 BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION 818.00  
01/29/2025 675993 015621 ROBERT WEIDNER 356.00  
01/29/2025 675994 015755 PAUL LIZE 30.00  
01/29/2025 675995 015782 BRIAN JACOBS 2,147.00  
01/29/2025 675996 015814 CHEMSEARCH 339.45  
01/29/2025 675997 015982 JAMES TAITE 103.00  
01/29/2025 675998 016005 CLASS 'A' TRAINING CENTER 10,324.00  
01/29/2025 675999 016031 CHARLES M MERLO 240.00  
01/29/2025 676000 016115 PAMAR ENTERPRISES INC 8,823.92  
01/29/2025 676001 016145 REPUBLIC SERVICES INC 3,728.37  
01/29/2025 676002 016150 21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER 262.00  
01/29/2025 676003 016180 SMALL TREE 2,571.16  
01/29/2025 676004 016201 ALTA EQUIPMENT COMPANY 912.29  
01/29/2025 676005 016213 ATA NATIONAL TITLE GROUP LLC 300.00  
01/29/2025 676006 016310 SIGNING PROS LLC 258.96  
01/29/2025 676007 016405 ALL TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS 313.95  
01/29/2025 676008 016434 SIRCHIE 313.16  
01/29/2025 676009 016685 BUCKS OIL CO INC 125.00  
01/29/2025 676010 016778 CABLES AND KITS 50.00  
01/29/2025 676011 016805 JOHN IMPELLIZZERI 30.00  
01/29/2025 676012 016816 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY 224.58  
01/29/2025 676013 016844 TINA GAPSHES 185.00  
01/29/2025 676014 016856 FIVE STAR LANGUAGES 537.50  
01/29/2025 676015 016876 INDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC 240.00  

01/22/2025 10:53 AM Page: 3/7

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226645)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226646)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226648)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226649)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226650)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226651)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226652)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226653)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226654)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226655)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226656)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226657)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226658)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226659)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226661)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226662)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226663)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226664)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226665)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226666)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226667)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226668)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226669)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226670)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226671)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226672)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226673)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226674)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226675)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226676)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226678)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226679)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226680)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226681)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226682)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226683)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226684)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226685)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226687)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226688)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226690)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226692)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226694)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226695)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226696)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226697)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226698)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226699)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226700)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226701)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226702)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226704)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226705)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226707)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226709)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226710)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226714)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226715)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/29/2025 676016 016894 M & K HOLDING COMPANY 5,700.63  
01/29/2025 676017 016955 PROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY 161.57  
01/29/2025 676018 016983 WILLIAM HOPKINS 90.00  
01/29/2025 676019 017046 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS 205.00  
01/29/2025 676020 017061 THOMAS RUSHTON 170.00  
01/29/2025 676021 017080 OSBURN INDUSTRIES INC 7,761.72  
01/29/2025 676022 017095 BARUZZINI CONTRACTING LLC 787.50  
01/29/2025 676023 017185 THE ASU GROUP 93,638.76  
01/29/2025 676024 017186 T-MOBILE USA INC 757.63  
01/29/2025 676025 017233 THE ASU GROUP (SERVICE FEES) 3,430.00  
01/29/2025 676026 017234 WILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC 886.82  
01/29/2025 676027 017277 JEREMY ANDRIDGE 1,456.82  
01/29/2025 676028 017285 CHARM-TEX INC 1,278.60  
01/29/2025 676029 017291 CARL F JARBOE 1,400.00  
01/29/2025 676030 017292 MARK VRANA 1,840.00  
01/29/2025 676031 017320 DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURA 59,349.77  
01/29/2025 676032 017349 ADAM BIDOUL 130.00  
01/29/2025 676033 017362 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE L 1,497.90  
01/29/2025 676034 017423 ROY SMITH COMPANY 85.00  
01/29/2025 676035 017528 WOLVERINE HARLEY-DAVIDSON INC 2,248.05  
01/29/2025 676036 017702 NONA AGENCY LLC 2,744.65  
01/29/2025 676037 017715 GLOBAL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTI 1,000.00  
01/29/2025 676038 017720 AUDIO SENTRY CORPORATION 134.85  
01/29/2025 676039 017738 PRIORITY WASTE LLC 1,450.46  
01/29/2025 676040 017746 DON JARVIS 30.00  
01/29/2025 676041 017777 SULTANA CHOWDHURY 75.00  
01/29/2025 676042 017798 SEILER INSTRUMENT & MANUFACTU 3,772.76  
01/29/2025 676043 017825 ALL AMERICAN PET RESORTS SHEL 576.00  
01/29/2025 676044 017855 MARILYN KAY 428.28  
01/29/2025 676045 017863 S A TORELLO INC 1,918.55  
01/29/2025 676046 017925 TELEFLEX LLC 1,200.00  
01/29/2025 676047 017939 POINT & PAY 246.50  
01/29/2025 676048 017962 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRI 13,233.00  
01/29/2025 676049 017963 G2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC 7,949.37  
01/29/2025 676050 017998 SPLASHTOP INC 316.94  
01/29/2025 676051 018001 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC 156.00  
01/29/2025 676052 018014 TEDESCO BUILDING SERVICES INC 5,750.67  
01/29/2025 676053 018061 ANIMAL HOUSE PET SERVICES 2,580.00  
01/29/2025 676054 018078 METCOM INC 176.85  
01/29/2025 676055 018145 UNITED AUTO PARTS 180.00  
01/29/2025 676056 018161 LLOYD RUDOLPH 189.00  
01/29/2025 676057 018193 R J THOMAS MANUFACTURING COMP 4,991.00  
01/29/2025 676058 018217 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC 439.56  
01/29/2025 676059 018237 VIC BOND SALES INC 171.03  
01/29/2025 676060 018244 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECT 1,385.69  
01/29/2025 676061 018263 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS #987 647.30  
01/29/2025 676062 018265 MARCUS CLARKE 95.00  
01/29/2025 676063 018267 SMART PLANET SOFTWARE 455.00  
01/29/2025 676064 018329 RPM 265.28  
01/29/2025 676065 018339 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION 9,114.25  
01/29/2025 676066 018340 DENIS LEDUC 832.56  
01/29/2025 676067 018351 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C. 1,600.00  
01/29/2025 676068 018368 MERLE BONIECKI 75.00  
01/29/2025 676069 018371 FOSTER & FOSTER INC 1,500.00  
01/29/2025 676070 018375 KNIGHT WATCH INC 1,795.00  
01/29/2025 676071 018382 AFRIN TRANSLATION INC 751.74  
01/29/2025 676072 018392 TANIA GHANEM 700.00  
01/29/2025 676073 018395 TIMMONS GROUP INC 2,039.05  
01/29/2025 676074 018431 ASCENTIS CORPORATION 1,579.20  
01/29/2025 676075 018442 SKIP PRINTING COMPANY 1,605.00  
01/29/2025 676076 018453 IMAGE PRINTING COMPANY INC 679.09  
01/29/2025 676077 018493 DMC TECHNOLOGY GROUP INC 875.00  
01/29/2025 676078 018533 USIQ INC 535.50  
01/29/2025 676079 018541 MAHMUDA MOURI 75.00  
01/29/2025 676080 018568 APPLIANCE REPAIR USA LLC 200.00  
01/29/2025 676081 018582 DAVID PODESZWIK 75.00  
01/29/2025 676082 018599 DANIEL G DEVINE 150.00  
01/29/2025 676083 018606 KEITH WILLIAMS 904.50  
01/29/2025 676084 018736 ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 9,513.40  
01/29/2025 676085 018753 DEREK THOMAS 95.00  
01/29/2025 676086 018838 SHELBI SEAR 250.00  

01/22/2025 10:53 AM Page: 4/7

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226717)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226718)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226719)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226720)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226721)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226722)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226723)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226724)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226726)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226728)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226729)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226730)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226733)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226734)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226735)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226736)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226737)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226738)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226740)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226741)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226742)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226743)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226744)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226747)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226749)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226750)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226751)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226752)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226753)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226754)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226755)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226756)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226757)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226758)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226759)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226760)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226761)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226762)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226763)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226764)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226765)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226767)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226768)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226770)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226772)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226773)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226774)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226775)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226777)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226779)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226780)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226781)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226782)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226783)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226785)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226786)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/29/2025 676087 018841 BLUEPEARL OPERATIONS LLC 1,656.64  
01/29/2025 676088 018868 DELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR 75.00  
01/29/2025 676089 018902 MOTOR CITY AQUARIUM SERVICES 470.00  
01/29/2025 676090 018917 ANNA PURRENHAGE 50.00  
01/29/2025 676091 018936 VERIZON CONNECT FLEET USA LLC 9,663.77  
01/29/2025 676092 018954 VARIETY FOODSERVICES INC 3,207.18  
01/29/2025 676093 018970 BMW KAR WASH LLC 622.25  
01/29/2025 676094 018980 CLEVETTE WERTS 1,525.00  
01/29/2025 676095 019018 CRASH DATA GROUP INC 1,500.00  
01/29/2025 676096 019024 GROESBECK LUMBER & SUPPLY INC 65.12  
01/29/2025 676097 019029 CAITLYN M CALCATERRA 180.00  
01/29/2025 676098 019037 SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC 2,436.00  
01/29/2025 676099 019046 INDEPENDENT TRUCK UPFITTERS 251.16  
01/29/2025 676100 019068 DYLAN THRIFT 2,321.99  
01/29/2025 676101 019083 ROWLEYS WHOLESALE 1,569.88  
01/29/2025 676102 019084 USABLUEBOOK 168.00  
01/29/2025 676103 019107 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC 134.86  
01/29/2025 676104 019108 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP 1,758.40  
01/29/2025 676105 019186 DAVID BOCHENEK 180.00  
01/29/2025 676106 019269 MAPLE VETERINARY HOSPITAL 547.45  
01/29/2025 676107 019337 JUDITH M MALINOWSKI 1,500.00  
01/29/2025 676108 019344 SANTORO SERVICES LLC 16,875.00  
01/29/2025 676109 019390 NOWAK & FRAUS PLLC 6,086.35  
01/29/2025 676110 019397 SUCCESS 9-1-1 LLC 845.00  
01/29/2025 676111 019434 NINA WARDA 420.00  
01/29/2025 676112 019437 COUNTY OF LAPEER 820.00  
01/29/2025 676113 019441 AIRGAS USA LLC 436.50  
01/29/2025 676114 019443 GAPVAX INC 3,721.26  
01/29/2025 676115 019467 MACQUEEN 500.00  
01/29/2025 676116 019474 THE GREENWAY COLLABORATIVE IN 14,446.50  
01/29/2025 676117 019496 GLSCO 216.00  
01/29/2025 676118 019517 RONALD FENTON 1,250.00  
01/29/2025 676119 019530 MATTHEW BALL 250.00  
01/29/2025 676120 019533 BUILDING SECURITY AND AUTOMAT 4,922.29  
01/29/2025 676121 019536 W J O'NEIL COMPANY 2,506.47  
01/29/2025 676122 019539 BLUE WATER INDUSTRIAL PRODUCT 72.00  
01/29/2025 676123 019549 ANDREY DUZYJ 75.00  
01/29/2025 676124 019550 MICHAEL HOLOWATY 75.00  
01/29/2025 676125 019583 ENVIRONMENTAL EQUIPMENT SALES 7,782.88  
01/29/2025 676126 019594 SOUTHERN CLEANING SERVICE INC 285.00  
01/29/2025 676127 019605 SECURE SUPPLY INC 1,064.64  
01/29/2025 676128 019611 PLY PLUS INC 26,552.50  
01/29/2025 676129 019617 RITE-WAY TRUCK & TRAILER LLC 38,327.70  
01/29/2025 676130 019623 TED BEESLEY 70.00  
01/29/2025 676131 019637 FBI-LEEDA INC 2,385.00  
01/29/2025 676132 019640 HORIBA INSTRUMENTS INCORPORAT 2,495.00  
01/29/2025 676133 019654 K + S SERVICES LLC 2,200.00  
01/29/2025 676134 019655 MES LIFE SAFETY LLC 1,650.00  
01/29/2025 676135 019664 MICHIGAN CIVIL DEFENSE LLC 2,700.00  
01/29/2025 676136 019688 TYLER BRIONES 180.00  
01/29/2025 676137 019689 PETE SUTLIFF 391.34  
01/29/2025 676138 019690 ERIN CHRISTIE 70.00  
01/29/2025 676139 019691 MICHAEL LINEBERGER 70.00  
01/29/2025 676140 019694 KOTZ SANGSTER WYSOCKI PC 30,975.00  
01/29/2025 676141 019695 SARAH BRYANT 71.40  
01/29/2025 676142 070549 PERRY TEOLIS 188.00  
01/29/2025 676143 080000 LOCAL 412 1,705.79  
01/29/2025 676144 080005 FOP LODGE 124 3,300.00  
01/29/2025 676145 080006 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS 15,902.41  
01/29/2025 676146 080007 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND 1,370.00  
01/29/2025 676147 080023 DENCAP 1,297.80  
01/29/2025 676148 080100 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN 19,979.94  
01/29/2025 676149 080101 DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN 66,031.39  
01/29/2025 676150 080220 WARREN SUPERVISORS 2,928.00  
01/29/2025 676151 099998 KWAI YING SUN 5,792.99  
01/29/2025 676152 099998 SMOLYANOV HOME IMPROVEMENT LL 384.00  
01/29/2025 676153 099998 CERTIFIED FLOORING INSTALLATI 96.00  
01/29/2025 676154 099998 FLAME FURNACE 64.00  
01/29/2025 676155 099998 COMFORT TEMP 528.00  
01/29/2025 676156 099998 ROCK ELECTRIC INC 250.00  
01/29/2025 676157 099998 DG CONSTRUCTION 843.20  

01/22/2025 10:53 AM Page: 5/7

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226787)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226788)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226789)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226790)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226791)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226794)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226795)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226796)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226798)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226799)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226800)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226802)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226803)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226804)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226805)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226806)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226807)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226809)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226811)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226812)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226813)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226814)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226815)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226817)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226818)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226820)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226821)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226823)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226824)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226829)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226830)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226831)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226832)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226833)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226834)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226835)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226836)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226839)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226840)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226841)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226842)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226843)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226844)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226845)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226846)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226847)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226848)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226850)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226851)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226852)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226853)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226855)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226856)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226857)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/29/2025 676158 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 55,085.31  
01/29/2025 676159 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 5,914.11  
01/29/2025 676160 099998 JAMES MAYESKY 4.97  
01/29/2025 676161 099998 PHILLIP COOPER 5.11  
01/29/2025 676162 099998 BMO BANK NA 4,040.78  
01/29/2025 676163 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 3,685.79  
01/29/2025 676164 099998 JOSEPH FARRAJ 3,383.65  
01/29/2025 676165 099998 LERETA ATTN CENTRAL REFUNDS 3,216.71  
01/29/2025 676166 099998 LERETA ATTN CENTRAL REFUNDS 544.25  
01/29/2025 676167 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 3,150.95  
01/29/2025 676168 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 2,972.49  
01/29/2025 676169 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 2,926.77  
01/29/2025 676170 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 2,682.27  
01/29/2025 676171 099998 ALH AHMED 1,978.70  
01/29/2025 676172 099998 PHOENIX SHEET METAL 1,452.79  
01/29/2025 676173 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 1,101.84  
01/29/2025 676174 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 801.26  
01/29/2025 676175 099998 SUCCESS GROUP MORTGAGE 697.12  
01/29/2025 676176 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 662.91  
01/29/2025 676177 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 502.96  
01/29/2025 676178 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 443.86  
01/29/2025 676179 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 418.03  
01/29/2025 676180 099998 JOSEPH OCEJARZ 21.73  
01/29/2025 676181 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 284.96  
01/29/2025 676182 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 159.90  
01/29/2025 676183 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS 154.46  
01/29/2025 676184 099998 ISMAEL HIRMIZ 112.66  
01/29/2025 676185 099998 CHARLENE M STEFANSKI TTEE 206.66  
01/29/2025 676186 099998 KENNETH BLUHM 745.85  
01/29/2025 676187 099998 GERIATRIC ASSOCIATES OF MI 841.09  
01/29/2025 676188 099998 JARED OR ANDREA KAPPELI 1,030.53  
01/29/2025 676189 099998 VANGUARD TITLE INSURANCE AGEN 1,143.70  
01/29/2025 676190 099998 MELANIE WEBSTER 1,113.01  
01/29/2025 676191 099998 KHADIZA AKTHER 1,447.71  
01/29/2025 676192 099998 SLAWOMIR OMIECINSKI 3,305.29  
01/29/2025 676193 099998 ANTHONY E MARSILI 3,687.40  
01/29/2025 676194 099998 LIBERTY TITLE AGENCY 4,707.26  
01/29/2025 676195 099998 JULIET YOUSIF 1,742.09  
01/29/2025 676196 099998 MELANIE WEBSTER 35.49  
01/29/2025 676197 099998 SARMAD AL HADDAD 2,310.48  
01/29/2025 676198 099998 ROBERT HANBY 177.68  
01/29/2025 676199 099998 DAVID FALENSKI 53.00  
01/29/2025 676200 099998 MIDWEST LOAN SERVICES 86.83  
01/29/2025 676201 099998 MULTI STATE ESCROW 26.26  
01/29/2025 676202 099998 RONALD SOBKOWIAK 10.00  
01/29/2025 676203 099998 GEORGE FERIANC 12.94  
01/29/2025 676204 099998 GORDON SHIEMKE 573.50  
01/29/2025 676205 099998 ROZMIE J STANISLAW 3,375.84  
01/29/2025 676206 099998 FAY SERVICING 735.93  
01/29/2025 676207 099998 JOHN ZOMERFELD 50.02  
01/29/2025 676208 099998 VYLLA TITLE LLC 86.52  
01/29/2025 676209 099998 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC 73.95  
01/29/2025 676210 099998 US BANK HOME MORTGAGE 20.33  
01/29/2025 676211 099998 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC 387.39  
01/29/2025 676212 099998 DOVENMUEHLE 19.75  
01/29/2025 676213 099998 BETTY SMITH 61.08  
01/29/2025 676214 099998 LEE YANG MEE 236.09  
01/29/2025 676215 099998 RAMI MESHAAL 3,357.44  
01/29/2025 676216 099998 UTSI FINANCE INC 58,457.97  
01/29/2025 676217 099998 MDHHS 150.00  
01/29/2025 676218 099998 COMFORT TEMP 184.00  
01/29/2025 676219 099998 MACOMB COUNTYY CIRCUIT COURT 14,490.00  
01/29/2025 676220 099998 AUDRIK INC DBA ROTO ROOTER 64.00  
01/29/2025 676221 099998 FLORENCE CEMENT COMPANY 500.00  
01/29/2025 676222 099998 LESLIE VELHOVEN 240.00  
01/29/2025 676223 099998 ESTATE OF BRADLEY JAMES PENNI 1,333.24  
01/29/2025 676224 099998 REBA BEGUM 456.26  
01/29/2025 676225 099998 PHILLIPS CONSULTING INC 128.00  
01/29/2025 676226 099998 AMOUR AFRICAN HAIR BRAIDING A 400.00  
01/29/2025 676227 099998 PRO LINE ASPHALT 158.70  
01/29/2025 676228 099998 TIFFANY WILLIAMS 24,000.00  

01/22/2025 10:53 AM Page: 6/7

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226861)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226863)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226865)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226866)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226869)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226870)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226871)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226872)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226873)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226875)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226876)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226877)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226878)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226879)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226880)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226881)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226882)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226883)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226884)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226885)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226886)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226887)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226888)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226889)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226890)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226892)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226894)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226895)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226896)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226897)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226898)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226899)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226900)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226902)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226905)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226906)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226908)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226909)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226910)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226911)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226912)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226913)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226914)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226915)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226916)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226917)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226918)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226919)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226920)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226923)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226926)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226927)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226928)


CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 

Check Date Check Vendor Vendor Name Amount

Bank POOL COMERICA GENERAL
01/29/2025 676229 099998 ELAYAN AIMAN 494.25  
01/29/2025 676230 099998 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED RERFUND 1,202.96  
01/29/2025 676231 004924 FERGUSON WATERWORKS 1,328.60  
01/29/2025 676232 013932 GARRETT DOOR CO 1,293.01  
01/29/2025 676233 014756 CREST FORD INC 3,923.51  
01/29/2025 676234 015304 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE 800.00  
01/29/2025 676235 016177 USA PLUMBING 845.50  
01/29/2025 676236 016454 SCI FLOOR COVERING INC 5,038.06  
01/29/2025 676237 018467 GALLS LLC 3,606.58  

POOL TOTALS:

Total of 435 Checks: 2,958,010.36 
Less 0 Void Checks: 0.00 
Total of 435 Disbursements: 2,958,010.36 

01/22/2025 10:53 AM Page: 7/7

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226929)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226930)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226938)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226939)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226941)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226942)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226943)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0000 
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 23124 0000 92.96 

01/09/2025 POOL 675811# DELTA DENTAL PLAN RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE 23124 0000 2,951.16 

01/16/2025 POOL 675820*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 09495 0000 19.10 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 09494 0000 102.59 

Check POOL 675820 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 121.69 

01/29/2025 POOL 675835 ALLIE BROTHERS INC CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 66.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 18.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 33.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 46.19 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 100.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 64.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 10.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 57.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 15.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 30.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 12.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 49.98 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 10.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 87.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 424.95 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 49.99 

Check POOL 675835 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,078.05 

01/29/2025 POOL 675904 3M OPERATING SUPPLY 10900 0000 2,700.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675942 DETROIT SALT ROCK SALT 10900 0000 9,247.50 
ROCK SALT 10900 0000 3,159.56 
ROCK SALT 10900 0000 6,237.13 
ROCK SALT 10900 0000 3,117.02 

Check POOL 675942 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 21,761.21 

01/29/2025 POOL 675959*# RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES GASOLINE 10702 0000 24,541.91 
GASOLINE & DIESEL FUELS 10701 0000 25,285.47 

Check POOL 675959 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 49,827.38 

01/29/2025 POOL 675972 COMPONE ADMINISTRATORS WORKERS COMPENSATION 20525 0000 58,501.67 
WORKERS COMPENSATION 12400 0000 (6,370.08)
WORKERS COMPENSATION 20525 0000 19,589.20 
WORKERS COMPENSATION 20525 0000 3,189.16 

Check POOL 675972 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 74,909.95 

01/29/2025 POOL 675977# NYE UNIFORM CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 47.07 

01/29/2025 POOL 676015 INDUSTRIAL FOOTWEAR LLC CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 115.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20286 0000 125.00 

Check POOL 676015 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 240.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676021*# OSBURN INDUSTRIES INC SLAG, SAND & AGGREGATES 10900 0000 3,691.68 

01/29/2025 POOL 676023# THE ASU GROUP LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENT 12400 0000 (22,159.32)

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 1/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224234)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226535)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226604)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226642)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226642)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226642)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226642)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226659)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226659)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226672)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226672)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226672)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226672)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226715)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226721)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226723)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0000 

LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENT 12400 0000 (14,195.80)
LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENT 12400 0000 (29,748.82)
LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENT 12400 0000 (34,979.63)
LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENT 12400 0000 (15,715.07)

Check POOL 676023 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND (116,798.64)

01/29/2025 POOL 676092# VARIETY FOODSERVICES INC FOOD/REFRESHMENTS 20205 0000 1,087.50 

01/29/2025 POOL 676148# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE 23104 0000 9,990.94 

01/29/2025 POOL 676149# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN P&F RETIREES DENTAL 23104 0000 1,461.87 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 23104 0000 39.91 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 23104 0000 2,608.04 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 23104 0000 175.92 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 23124 0000 12,337.35 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 23104 0000 45.50 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 23104 0000 1,461.87 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 23104 0000 39.91 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 23104 0000 2,589.17 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 23104 0000 160.81 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 23104 0000 12,092.31 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 23124 0000 45.50 

Check POOL 676149 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 33,058.16 

01/29/2025 POOL 676199 DAVID FALENSKI
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 53.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676200 MIDWEST LOAN SERVICES
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 86.83 

01/29/2025 POOL 676201 MULTI STATE ESCROW
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 26.26 

01/29/2025 POOL 676202 RONALD SOBKOWIAK
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 10.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676203 GEORGE FERIANC
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 12.94 

01/29/2025 POOL 676204 GORDON SHIEMKE
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 573.50 

01/29/2025 POOL 676205 ROZMIE J STANISLAW
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 3,375.84 

01/29/2025 POOL 676206 FAY SERVICING
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 735.93 

01/29/2025 POOL 676207 JOHN ZOMERFELD
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 50.02 

01/29/2025 POOL 676208 VYLLA TITLE LLC
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 86.52 

01/29/2025 POOL 676209 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 73.95 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 2/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226723)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226723)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226723)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226723)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226848)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226899)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226900)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226901)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226902)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226903)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226904)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226905)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226906)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226907)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226908)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226909)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0000 
01/29/2025 POOL 676210 US BANK HOME MORTGAGE

[No Converted Name]
OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 20.33 

01/29/2025 POOL 676211 CORELOGIC TAX SERVICES LLC
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 387.39 

01/29/2025 POOL 676212 DOVENMUEHLE
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 19.75 

01/29/2025 POOL 676213 BETTY SMITH
[No Converted Name]

OVERPAYMENT 27500 0000 61.08 

01/29/2025 POOL 676237# GALLS LLC CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 95.92 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 173.87 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 4.69 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 41.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 7.99 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 192.96 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 75.70 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 51.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 82.67 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 119.50 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 25.40 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 93.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 124.75 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 275.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 25.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 722.73 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 20.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 30.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 85.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 32.80 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 32.80 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 110.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 99.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 25.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 25.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 28.00 
CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 20289 0000 64.50 
CREDIT MEMO 20289 0000 (160.00)
CREDIT MEMO 20289 0000 (11.00)

Check POOL 676237 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,492.78 

Total For Dept: 0000 92,825.23 

Dept: 0080 REVENUES
01/29/2025 POOL 676152 SMOLYANOV HOME IMPROVEMENT LLC

[No Converted Name]
BUILDING PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUND 47800 0080 256.00 

[No Converted Name] BUILDING PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUND 48600 0080 128.00 

Check POOL 676152 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 384.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676153 CERTIFIED FLOORING INSTALLATION IN
[No Converted Name]

BUILDING PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUND 47800 0080 64.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 3/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226910)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226911)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226912)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226913)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226852)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226852)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226853)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 0080 REVENUES

[No Converted Name] BUILDING PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUND 48600 0080 32.00 

Check POOL 676153 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 96.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676154 FLAME FURNACE
[No Converted Name]

PLUMBING PERMIT REFUND 48100 0080 64.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676155 COMFORT TEMP
[No Converted Name]

MECHANICAL PERMIT REFUND 47600 0080 528.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676156 ROCK ELECTRIC INC
[No Converted Name]

ELECTRICAL PERMIT REFUND 47900 0080 250.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676157 DG CONSTRUCTION
[No Converted Name]

BUILDING PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUND 47800 0080 600.00 

[No Converted Name] BUILDING PERMIT/ZONING FEE REFUND 48600 0080 243.20 

Check POOL 676157 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 843.20 

01/29/2025 POOL 676218 COMFORT TEMP
[No Converted Name]

ELECTRICAL/MECHANICAL PERMIT REFUND 47900 0080 64.00 

[No Converted Name] ELECTRICAL/MECHANICAL PERMIT REFUND 47600 0080 120.00 

Check POOL 676218 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 184.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676219 MACOMB COUNTYY CIRCUIT COURT
[No Converted Name]

COURT ORDERED RESTITUTION 63800 0080 14,490.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676220 AUDRIK INC DBA ROTO ROOTER
[No Converted Name]

PLUMBING PERMIT REFUND 48100 0080 64.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676222 LESLIE VELHOVEN
[No Converted Name]

SPECIAL PERMIT REFUND 48500 0080 240.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676225 PHILLIPS CONSULTING INC
[No Converted Name]

ELECTRICAL PERMIT REFUND 47900 0080 128.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676226 AMOUR AFRICAN HAIR BRAIDING AND BO
[No Converted Name]

SPECIAL PERMIT REFUND 48500 0080 400.00 

Total For Dept: 0080 17,671.20 

Dept: 1101 COUNCIL
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1101 836.64 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1101 27.13 

01/29/2025 POOL 675990 APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1101 94.80 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1101 264.03 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1101 105.81 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1101 37.16 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 407.00 

Total For Dept: 1101 1,365.57 

Dept: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT
01/09/2025 POOL 675803# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1136 100.10 

01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1136 114.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 4/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226853)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226854)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226855)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226856)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226857)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226857)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226918)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226918)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226919)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226920)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226922)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226925)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226926)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226690)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224226)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1136 3,439.52 

01/16/2025 POOL 675823 AT&T LONG DISTANCE LONG DISTANCE SERVICE 85300 1136 57.83 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1136 1,340.65 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 1136 392.02 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1136 28.75 

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 420.77 

01/29/2025 POOL 675862# WEST GROUP BOOKS 98200 1136 408.14 
ONLINE SERVICE 98200 1136 322.34 
ONLINE SERVICE 98200 1136 452.32 

Check POOL 675862 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,182.80 

01/29/2025 POOL 675869 SEMCAA 2025 MEMBERSHIP DUES 95800 1136 75.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675898 DAWN M WALTON DRUG COURT APPOINTED DEFENSE ATTORNEY 82241 1136 450.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675917 PHILLIP NAHIRNIAK DRUG COURT SECURITY 82240 1136 246.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675925# GOV CONNECTION INC COMPUTER SUPPLY 72700 1136 204.71 
COMPUTER SUPPLY 72700 1136 285.28 

Check POOL 675925 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 489.99 

01/29/2025 POOL 675928 WILLIAM CROUCHMAN VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 400.00 
VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 8.88 

Check POOL 675928 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 408.88 

01/29/2025 POOL 675932 JESSICA R BROWN COURT RECORDING SERVICES 80100 1136 525.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675939 SACRED HEART REHAB CTR DRUG COURT REHABILITATION SERVICES 82240 1136 1,588.62 

01/29/2025 POOL 675946 COMPLETION HOUSE DRUG COURT RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT 82240 1136 4,030.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675947 ROBERT E CRASS DRUG COURT SECURITY 82240 1136 246.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675955 THEODORE A METRY VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 650.00 
VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 650.00 

Check POOL 675955 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,300.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675962 RUSSELL F ETHRIDGE VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 700.00 
VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 12.21 

Check POOL 675962 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 712.21 

01/29/2025 POOL 675989*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1136 59.40 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1136 32.57 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1136 35.18 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1136 27.30 

Check POOL 675989 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 154.45 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1136 49.60 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1136 22.23 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1136 32.57 

Check POOL 675991 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 104.40 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 5/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224861)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226562)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226562)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226562)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226569)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226598)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226617)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226625)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226625)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226628)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226628)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226632)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226639)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226646)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226647)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226655)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226655)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226662)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226662)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT
01/29/2025 POOL 675998 CLASS 'A' TRAINING CENTER DRUG COURT DRUG TESTING 82240 1136 10,324.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676006 SIGNING PROS LLC INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 258.96 

01/29/2025 POOL 676014 FIVE STAR LANGUAGES INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 160.00 
INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 187.50 
INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 190.00 

Check POOL 676014 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 537.50 

01/29/2025 POOL 676029 CARL F JARBOE VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 700.00 
VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 700.00 

Check POOL 676029 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,400.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1136 969.10 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1136 1,708.17 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1136 580.78 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,258.05 

01/29/2025 POOL 676036 NONA AGENCY LLC INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 2,744.65 

01/29/2025 POOL 676054 METCOM INC COURT FORMS 72700 1136 176.85 

01/29/2025 POOL 676066 DENIS LEDUC VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 400.00 
VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 16.28 
VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 400.00 
VISITING JUDGE 80103 1136 16.28 

Check POOL 676066 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 832.56 

01/29/2025 POOL 676067 ALBERT M SOPHIEA P.C. MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER 80103 1136 540.00 
MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER 80103 1136 300.00 
MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER 80103 1136 460.00 
MAGISTRATE/HEARING OFFICER 80103 1136 300.00 

Check POOL 676067 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,600.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676071 AFRIN TRANSLATION INC INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 139.43 
INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 169.48 
INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 139.43 
INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 144.20 
INTERPRETING SERVICE 80100 1136 159.20 

Check POOL 676071 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 751.74 

01/29/2025 POOL 676072 TANIA GHANEM INTERPRETATION SERVICES 80100 1136 525.00 
INTERPRETATION SERVICES 80100 1136 175.00 

Check POOL 676072 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 700.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676076*# IMAGE PRINTING COMPANY INC COURT FORMS 72700 1136 125.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676082 DANIEL G DEVINE MEN'S COMPLIANCE GROUP 82240 1136 150.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 313.80 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 25.00 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 51.21 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 110.32 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 90.19 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 6/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226698)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226706)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226714)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226714)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226714)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226729)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226729)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226736)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226754)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226766)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226767)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226767)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226767)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226767)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226771)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226772)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226772)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226782)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1136 37TH DISTRICT COURT

OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 4.18 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 16.26 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 40.19 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 80.15 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 128.69 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 132.08 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 15.74 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 18.97 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 57.62 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 9.78 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1136 43.81 

Check POOL 676084 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,137.99 

01/29/2025 POOL 676118 RONALD FENTON EVALUATOR 82240 1136 1,250.00 

Total For Dept: 1136 42,233.52 

Dept: 1171 MAYOR
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1171 464.80 

01/29/2025 POOL 675881 US CONFERENCE OF MAYORS MEMBERSHIP 95801 1171 10,402.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1171 253.70 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1171 126.85 

Check POOL 675991 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 380.55 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1171 151.55 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1171 199.53 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1171 70.07 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 421.15 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1171 103.01 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1171 38.70 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1171 18.18 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1171 41.76 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1171 52.04 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1171 51.08 

Check POOL 676084 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 304.77 

Total For Dept: 1171 11,973.27 

Dept: 1209 ASSESSING
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1209 57.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1209 929.60 

01/29/2025 POOL 675852*# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 800MHZ RADIO MAINT FEES 85300 1209 75.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675873 US POSTMASTER ASSESSMENT NOTICES 80200 1209 33,000.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675970 COSTAR REALTY INFORMATION ONLINE SERVICE 80106 1209 1,208.73 

01/29/2025 POOL 675982 HALLAHAN & ASSOCIATES PC TAX APPEAL LEGAL SERVICES 82602 1209 5,220.40 

01/29/2025 POOL 675989*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 83300 1209 204.32 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 7/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226818)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226581)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226573)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226670)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226682)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1209 ASSESSING
01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1209 241.83 

DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1209 451.51 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1209 156.28 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 849.62 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1209 79.56 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1209 199.88 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1209 36.89 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1209 29.97 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1209 34.85 

Check POOL 676084 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 381.15 

01/29/2025 POOL 676086 SHELBI SEAR REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1209 250.00 

Total For Dept: 1209 42,175.82 

Dept: 1210 LEGAL
01/09/2025 POOL 675804 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC E-FILING FEES 82600 1210 151.57 

01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1210 57.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1210 743.68 

01/16/2025 POOL 675829 JANINA KATHLEEN OLIVERO JONES
[No Converted Name]

CASE EVALUATION FEES 82600 1210 25.00 

01/16/2025 POOL 675830 THOMAS ROEDER
[No Converted Name]

CASE EVALUATION FEES 82600 1210 25.00 

01/16/2025 POOL 675831 JENNIFER L MEASEL
[No Converted Name]

CASE EVALUATION FEES 82600 1210 25.00 

01/16/2025 POOL 675832 JANINA KATHLEEN OLIVERO JONES
[No Converted Name]

CASE EVALUATION FEES 82600 1210 25.00 

01/16/2025 POOL 675833 THOMAS ROEDER
[No Converted Name]

CASE EVALUATION FEES 82600 1210 25.00 

01/16/2025 POOL 675834 JENNIFER L MEASEL
[No Converted Name]

CASE EVALUATION FEES 82600 1210 25.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675862# WEST GROUP ONLINE RESEARCH 95800 1210 1,229.01 

01/29/2025 POOL 675989*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1210 31.37 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1210 119.41 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1210 258.41 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1210 482.89 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1210 132.08 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 873.38 

Total For Dept: 1210 3,355.42 

Dept: 1215 CLERK
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1215 57.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 8/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226786)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224227)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224869)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224870)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224871)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224872)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226562)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1215 CLERK
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1215 464.80 

01/29/2025 POOL 675836*# C & G PUBLISHING INC LEGAL PUBLICATIONS 90000 1215 639.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1215 47.20 

01/29/2025 POOL 676002 21ST CENTURY MEDIA NEWSPAPER LLC ADVERTISEMENT 90000 1215 262.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1215 169.02 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1215 245.97 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1215 86.41 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 501.40 

Total For Dept: 1215 1,971.40 

Dept: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1220 650.72 

01/29/2025 POOL 675838*# OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 506.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 126.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 106.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 558.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 57.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 558.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 52.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 194.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 126.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 106.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 106.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 43.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 106.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 82.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 126.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 106.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 194.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 24.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 24.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 82.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 170.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 106.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 194.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 106.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 44.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 126.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 170.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 106.00 

Check POOL 675838 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 4,304.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675840 FEDERAL EXPRESS CORP FEDEX SHIPPING 80200 1220 10.92 

01/29/2025 POOL 675926 GEMINI FORMS & SYSTEMS OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1220 558.45 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1220 58.33 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 9/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226536)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226702)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226540)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226626)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1220 HUMAN RESOURCES
01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1220 144.45 

DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1220 270.00 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1220 94.17 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 508.62 

01/29/2025 POOL 676074*# ASCENTIS CORPORATION TIME CLOCK FEES 80100 1220 1,382.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1220 158.12 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1220 35.60 

Check POOL 676084 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 193.72 

01/29/2025 POOL 676107 JUDITH M MALINOWSKI MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 500.00 
MEDICAL SERVICES 82800 1220 1,000.00 

Check POOL 676107 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,500.00 

Total For Dept: 1220 9,166.76 

Dept: 1223 CONTROLLER
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1223 57.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1223 929.60 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1223 70.30 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1223 316.42 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1223 665.29 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1223 205.04 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,186.75 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1223 110.19 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1223 138.85 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1223 135.96 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1223 213.96 

Check POOL 676084 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 598.96 

Total For Dept: 1223 2,842.61 

Dept: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1237 185.92 

01/09/2025 POOL 675811# DELTA DENTAL PLAN RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE 71902 1237 3,008.97 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1237 33.51 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1237 13.13 

Check POOL 675826 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 46.64 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1237 52.10 
LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71902 1237 599.75 
LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71902 1237 145.73 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1237 96.81 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1237 34.00 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 928.39 

01/29/2025 POOL 676147 DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71902 1237 1,030.00 
DENTAL PREMIUMS 71902 1237 267.80 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 10/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226774)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226807)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226807)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224234)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226847)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226847)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1237 CITY RETIREMENT

Check POOL 676147 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,297.80 

01/29/2025 POOL 676148# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE 71902 1237 7,484.71 
RETIREES DENTAL INSURANCE 71902 1237 2,504.29 

Check POOL 676148 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 9,989.00 

Total For Dept: 1237 15,456.72 

Dept: 1238 POLICE & FIRE RETIREMENT
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1238 185.92 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1238 25.14 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1238 9.85 

Check POOL 675826 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 34.99 

01/16/2025 POOL 675827 JANET L SZATKOWSKI MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 96910 1238 1,048.20 

01/16/2025 POOL 675828 MERLE A BRYAN MEDICARE REIMBURSEMENT 96910 1238 1,048.20 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1238 75.78 
LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71902 1238 506.74 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1238 141.20 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1238 49.59 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 773.31 

01/29/2025 POOL 676149# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN P&F RETIREES DENTAL 71902 1238 1,527.61 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 71902 1238 39.90 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 71902 1238 2,523.68 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 71902 1238 175.89 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 71902 1238 11,995.86 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 71902 1238 1,495.34 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 71902 1238 39.90 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 71902 1238 2,752.15 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 71902 1238 160.77 
P&F RETIREES DENTAL 71902 1238 12,262.13 

Check POOL 676149 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 32,973.23 

Total For Dept: 1238 36,063.85 

Dept: 1253 TREASURER
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1253 836.64 

01/29/2025 POOL 675989*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1253 30.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1253 175.53 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1253 258.53 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1253 71.64 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 505.70 

01/29/2025 POOL 676047*# POINT & PAY DEC24 PROCESSING FEES 80100 1253 82.25 

Total For Dept: 1253 1,454.59 

Dept: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1258 278.88 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 11/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226848)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226848)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224865)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224866)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226849)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226747)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1258 INFORMATION SYSTEMS
01/29/2025 POOL 675925# GOV CONNECTION INC SOFTWARE RENEWAL 80100 1258 1,735.36 

HARDWARE 74000 1258 105.70 

Check POOL 675925 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,841.06 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1258 114.85 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1258 214.15 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1258 75.00 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 404.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676083 KEITH WILLIAMS CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 80100 1258 904.50 

Total For Dept: 1258 3,428.44 

Dept: 1265 BUILDING MAINTENANCE
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1265 57.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1265 1,301.44 

01/29/2025 POOL 675837 BRADY PLUS INDUSTRIES BUILDING MAINTENANCE 77600 1265 215.68 

01/29/2025 POOL 675843*# GRAINGER INC JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1265 7.81 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1265 203.43 
JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1265 355.68 

Check POOL 675843 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 566.92 

01/29/2025 POOL 675852*# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 800MHZ RADIO MAINT FEES 85300 1265 250.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675934*# CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID SUPPLY 74000 1265 129.08 

01/29/2025 POOL 675935*# CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID SUPPLY 74000 1265 130.36 
FIRST AID SUPPLY 74000 1265 154.10 

Check POOL 675935 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 284.46 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1265 280.31 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1265 521.92 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1265 169.29 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 971.52 

Total For Dept: 1265 3,776.10 

Dept: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE
01/16/2025 POOL 675820*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92002 1294 88.78 

01/16/2025 POOL 675822*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1294 41.11 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1294 238.28 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1294 1,491.41 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1294 584.46 

Check POOL 675826 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,314.15 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92001 1294 38.77 
WATER SERVICE 92001 1294 2.84 
WATER SERVICE 92002 1294 11.20 
WATER SERVICE 92002 1294 3.48 
WATER SERVICE 92002 1294 600.74 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 12/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226625)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226625)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226783)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226537)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226634)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226635)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226635)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1294 ADMIN UNALLOCATED EXPENSE

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 657.03 

01/29/2025 POOL 676023# THE ASU GROUP LOSS FUND REIMBURSEMENT 91000 1294 210,437.40 

01/29/2025 POOL 676025 THE ASU GROUP (SERVICE FEES) CLAIMS SERVICE FEES 91000 1294 3,430.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676069 FOSTER & FOSTER INC ACTUARIAL SERVICES 82602 1294 1,500.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676103 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES INC COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS EVENT SUPPLIES 88001 1294 19.94 
COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS EVENT SUPPLIES 88001 1294 24.94 
COMMUNITY PROMOTIONS EVENT SUPPLIES 88001 1294 89.98 

Check POOL 676103 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 134.86 

Total For Dept: 1294 218,603.33 

Dept: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1301 684.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1301 20,959.94 

01/16/2025 POOL 675820*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1301 174.44 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1301 396.38 

01/29/2025 POOL 675836*# C & G PUBLISHING INC ADVERTISEMENT 74000 1301 272.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675850# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE RADIO CHARGES DEC24 85300 1301 1,643.35 

01/29/2025 POOL 675852*# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 800MHZ RADIO MAINT FEES 85300 1301 37,290.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675855*# SUPPLYDEN INC JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1301 72.49 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 1301 22.00 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1301 6.81 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1301 1,082.80 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1301 22.98 

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,134.59 

01/29/2025 POOL 675862# WEST GROUP SOFTWARE/INVESTIGATIVE PROFLEX 80100 1301 9,423.96 

01/29/2025 POOL 675870 ASSOCIATED BAG COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 1,020.11 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 304.00 

Check POOL 675870 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,324.11 

01/29/2025 POOL 675895 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE SHIPPING SERVICE 74000 1301 87.14 

01/29/2025 POOL 675899*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 52.28 
TRAINING SUPPLY 82405 1301 2,059.20 
TRAINING SUPPLY 82405 1301 119.85 
TRAINING SUPPLY 82405 1301 126.63 
TRAINING SUPPLY 82405 1301 146.88 
TRAINING SUPPLY 82405 1301 32.30 
TRAINING SUPPLY 82405 1301 54.97 
TRAINING SUPPLY 82405 1301 14.97 

Check POOL 675899 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,607.08 

01/29/2025 POOL 675918*# OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE TRAINING 82404 1301 5,550.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 13/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226723)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226725)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226769)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226803)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226803)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226803)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226536)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226550)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226555)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226562)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226570)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226570)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226595)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226618)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT

TRAINING 82404 1301 5,550.00 

Check POOL 675918 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 11,100.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675922# BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLY 74000 1301 588.80 

01/29/2025 POOL 675938# AT&T MOBILITY CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1301 534.97 

01/29/2025 POOL 675954 STATE OF MICHIGAN - MSPLA LIVESCAN SERVICES/FINGERPRINTING 80100 1301 43.25 

01/29/2025 POOL 675957*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 97400 1301 2,450.00 
HVAC SERVICE 97400 1301 2,505.00 
HVAC SERVICE 97400 1301 2,611.00 

Check POOL 675957 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 7,566.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675965 ARROWHEAD FORENSICS OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 225.73 

01/29/2025 POOL 675966 MICHIGAN STATE POLICE REGISTRATION FEES 80100 1301 240.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675971 D/A CENTRAL INC CAMERA REPAIRS 80100 1301 480.00 
CAMERA REPAIRS 80100 1301 2,994.00 

Check POOL 675971 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,474.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675976*# GREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC ELECTRICAL SERVICES 93000 1301 1,512.49 

01/29/2025 POOL 675977# NYE UNIFORM NEW HIRE UNIFORMS 72401 1301 2,468.50 
NEW HIRE UNIFORMS 72401 1301 231.50 

Check POOL 675977 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,700.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675988 SHAMBAUGH & SON EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 705.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675989*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1301 35.76 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1301 35.40 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1301 80.19 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1301 47.20 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1301 76.02 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1301 48.16 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1301 56.01 

Check POOL 675989 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 378.74 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1301 35.40 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1301 35.76 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1301 47.20 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1301 71.95 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 1301 76.02 

Check POOL 675991 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 266.33 

01/29/2025 POOL 675992 BELFOR PROPERTY RESTORATION BOARD-UP SERVICE 80100 1301 409.00 
BOARD-UP SERVICE 80100 1301 409.00 

Check POOL 675992 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 818.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676007 ALL TRAFFIC SOLUTIONS OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 146.88 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 131.58 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 35.49 

Check POOL 676007 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 313.95 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 14/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226618)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226622)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226638)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226654)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226657)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226657)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226657)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226665)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226666)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226671)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226671)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226676)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226688)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226692)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226692)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226707)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226707)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226707)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT
01/29/2025 POOL 676008 SIRCHIE OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 313.16 

01/29/2025 POOL 676010 CABLES AND KITS OFFICE EQUIPMENT 85300 1301 50.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676028 CHARM-TEX INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 640.80 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1301 637.80 

Check POOL 676028 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,278.60 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1301 4,617.27 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1301 12,830.63 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1301 437.63 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 17,885.53 

01/29/2025 POOL 676035 WOLVERINE HARLEY-DAVIDSON INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1301 2,248.05 

01/29/2025 POOL 676042# SEILER INSTRUMENT & MANUFACTURING COMPUTER SOFTWARE 80100 1301 475.00 
COMPUTER SOFTWARE 80100 1301 1,940.00 

Check POOL 676042 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,415.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676060 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION L BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 1,375.69 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 1301 10.00 

Check POOL 676060 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,385.69 

01/29/2025 POOL 676061 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS #987 BATTERIES 74000 1301 647.30 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 86.39 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 78.95 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 10.82 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 388.84 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 491.61 
FURNITURE 72700 1301 542.89 
FURNITURE 72700 1301 499.99 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 440.91 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 138.54 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 117.19 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 176.24 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1301 208.39 

Check POOL 676084 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,180.76 

01/29/2025 POOL 676092# VARIETY FOODSERVICES INC PRISONER FOOD 81200 1301 1,059.84 
PRISONER FOOD 81200 1301 1,059.84 

Check POOL 676092 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,119.68 

01/29/2025 POOL 676093# BMW KAR WASH LLC CAR WASH SERVICE 86300 1301 612.75 

01/29/2025 POOL 676095 CRASH DATA GROUP INC SOFTWARE LICENSE 80100 1301 1,500.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676110 SUCCESS 9-1-1 LLC TRAINING 82402 1301 845.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676131 FBI-LEEDA INC TRAINING 82401 1301 795.00 
TRAINING 82401 1301 795.00 
TRAINING 82401 1301 795.00 

Check POOL 676131 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,385.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 15/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226708)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226710)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226728)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226728)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226735)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226742)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226742)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226760)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226760)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226761)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226792)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226795)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226810)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226831)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226831)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226831)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1301 POLICE DEPARTMENT
01/29/2025 POOL 676132 HORIBA INSTRUMENTS INCORPORATED TRAINING 82401 1301 2,495.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676135 MICHIGAN CIVIL DEFENSE LLC TRAINING 82401 1301 2,700.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676142 PERRY TEOLIS REIMBURSEMENT 88001 1301 188.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676232*# GARRETT DOOR CO OVERHEAD DOOR SERVICE 93000 1301 345.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676237# GALLS LLC CLOTHING ALLOWANCE 72401 1301 1,113.80 

Total For Dept: 1301 150,245.06 

Dept: 1311 CRIME COMMISSION
01/16/2025 POOL 675820*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1311 38.98 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 1311 11.49 

01/29/2025 POOL 675944 MICHELE MARTIN CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 80100 1311 300.00 

Total For Dept: 1311 350.47 

Dept: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1336 513.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1336 12,084.80 

01/16/2025 POOL 675820*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1336 1,027.35 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1336 996.48 

Check POOL 675820 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,023.83 

01/16/2025 POOL 675822*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1336 1,338.60 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 173.13 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 210.67 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 167.45 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 210.67 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 248.40 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1336 201.01 

Check POOL 675826 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,211.33 

01/29/2025 POOL 675843*# GRAINGER INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 73.07 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 11.55 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 245.31 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 319.05 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 455.22 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 19.02 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 105.22 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 972.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 80.71 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 152.67 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 33.12 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 27.54 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 131.51 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 395.75 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 30.96 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 16/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226832)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226835)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226842)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226939)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226944)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226644)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT

Check POOL 675843 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,052.70 

01/29/2025 POOL 675850# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE RADIO CHARGES DEC24 85300 1336 165.91 

01/29/2025 POOL 675852*# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 800MHZ RADIO MAINT FEES 85300 1336 13,035.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675856 STATE CHEMICAL SOLUTIONS JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1336 267.79 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 1336 370.47 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1336 272.84 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1336 22.98 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1336 31.59 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1336 232.63 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1336 363.34 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1336 22.98 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1336 262.79 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1336 303.00 

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,882.62 

01/29/2025 POOL 675871 MICHIGAN ASSOCIATION OF FIRE CHIEF SMAFC MEMBERSHIP MEETING 95800 1336 25.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675880*# CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC UPFITTING 98401 1336 533.55 

01/29/2025 POOL 675899*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1336 119.82 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1336 179.78 

Check POOL 675899 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 299.60 

01/29/2025 POOL 675920 OAKLAND COUNTY MEMBERSHIP - CLEMIS ONLINE 80100 1336 3,517.25 

01/29/2025 POOL 675922# BOUND TREE MEDICAL MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 356.16 
MEDICAL SUPPLY 72701 1336 3,054.12 

Check POOL 675922 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,410.28 

01/29/2025 POOL 675936 JAMES KAZANOWSKI REIMBURSEMENT 95800 1336 1,126.99 

01/29/2025 POOL 675938# AT&T MOBILITY MOBILE DEVICES/PLANS 85300 1336 1,462.25 

01/29/2025 POOL 675943 JOHN RUGGIRELLO JR REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1336 25.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675959*# RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID 75100 1336 169.60 

01/29/2025 POOL 675967 APPLE INC COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 74000 1336 1,398.00 
COMPUTER EQUIPMENT 74000 1336 349.75 

Check POOL 675967 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,747.75 

01/29/2025 POOL 675968 ACCUMED GROUP EMS BILLING SERVICE 80100 1336 11,838.19 

01/29/2025 POOL 675976*# GREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC ELECTRICAL SERVICES 93000 1336 608.72 
ELECTRICAL SERVICES 93000 1336 2,625.96 
ELECTRICAL SERVICES 93000 1336 429.70 

Check POOL 675976 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,664.38 

01/29/2025 POOL 675977# NYE UNIFORM COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 165.00 
COMPLIMENTARY CLOTHING 72401 1336 32.43 

Check POOL 675977 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 197.43 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 17/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226550)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226556)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226571)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226580)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226620)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226622)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226622)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226636)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226638)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226643)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226659)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226667)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226667)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226668)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226676)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226676)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226676)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226677)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226677)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
01/29/2025 POOL 675979 JOSEPH SCHEHR REIMBURSEMENT 82401 1336 299.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675981 MICHAEL ZUIDEMA REIMBURSEMENT 95800 1336 67.62 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 74000 1336 59.00 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 74000 1336 23.60 

Check POOL 675991 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 82.60 

01/29/2025 POOL 675995 BRIAN JACOBS TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 82401 1336 2,147.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675997 JAMES TAITE REIMBURSEMENT 95800 1336 103.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676019 PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTERS PPE GEAR 98401 1336 205.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676027 JEREMY ANDRIDGE TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 82401 1336 1,456.82 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1336 2,214.10 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1336 7,320.46 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1336 79.12 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 9,613.68 

01/29/2025 POOL 676039*# PRIORITY WASTE LLC TRASH REMOVAL 93000 1336 41.80 
TRASH REMOVAL 93000 1336 41.80 
TRASH REMOVAL 93000 1336 41.80 
TRASH REMOVAL 93000 1336 41.80 
TRASH REMOVAL 93000 1336 41.80 
TRASH REMOVAL 93000 1336 104.50 

Check POOL 676039 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 313.50 

01/29/2025 POOL 676046 TELEFLEX LLC OPERATING SUPPLY 72701 1336 1,200.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676075*# SKIP PRINTING COMPANY PRINTING SERVICES 74000 1336 555.00 
PRINTING SERVICES 74000 1336 355.00 

Check POOL 676075 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 910.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676080 APPLIANCE REPAIR USA LLC APPLIANCE REPAIR SERVICES 93000 1336 100.00 
APPLIANCE REPAIR SERVICES 93000 1336 100.00 

Check POOL 676080 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 200.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE FURNITURE 74000 1336 248.19 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 112.60 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 357.44 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 15.15 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 17.19 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 81.71 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 124.50 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 25.14 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 111.02 
OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1336 44.13 

Check POOL 676084 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,137.07 

01/29/2025 POOL 676093# BMW KAR WASH LLC CAR WASH SERVICE 80100 1336 9.50 

01/29/2025 POOL 676096 GROESBECK LUMBER & SUPPLY INC LUMBER AND SUPPLIES 82401 1336 65.12 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 18/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226679)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226681)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226695)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226697)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226719)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226727)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226746)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226775)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226775)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226780)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226780)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226793)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226796)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1336 FIRE DEPARTMENT
01/29/2025 POOL 676100 DYLAN THRIFT TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 82401 1336 2,321.99 

01/29/2025 POOL 676134 MES LIFE SAFETY LLC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1336 1,650.00 

Total For Dept: 1336 85,374.75 

Dept: 1371 BUILDING INSPECTIONS
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1371 57.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1371 1,859.20 

01/16/2025 POOL 675822*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1371 100.47 

01/29/2025 POOL 675852*# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 800MHZ RADIO MAINT FEES 85300 1371 1,300.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675921 LEE OBERLE REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 50.00 
REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 70.00 

Check POOL 675921 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 120.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 72700 1371 295.41 

01/29/2025 POOL 675994 PAUL LIZE REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 30.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676011 JOHN IMPELLIZZERI REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 30.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676020 THOMAS RUSHTON REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 50.00 
REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 50.00 
REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 70.00 

Check POOL 676020 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 170.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1371 529.84 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1371 988.29 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1371 346.74 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,864.87 

01/29/2025 POOL 676032 ADAM BIDOUL REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 30.00 
REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 100.00 

Check POOL 676032 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 130.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676040 DON JARVIS REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 30.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676081 DAVID PODESZWIK REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 75.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1371 524.08 

01/29/2025 POOL 676085 DEREK THOMAS REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 50.00 
REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 45.00 

Check POOL 676085 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 95.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676130 TED BEESLEY REIMBURSEMENT 72501 1371 70.00 

Total For Dept: 1371 6,751.03 

Dept: 1400 PLANNING
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1400 57.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1400 557.76 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 19/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226800)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226834)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226621)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226621)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226694)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226711)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226720)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226720)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226720)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226732)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226740)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226781)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226785)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226785)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226830)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1400 PLANNING
01/29/2025 POOL 675985 WARREN G SMITH JR PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675989*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 72700 1400 187.74 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1400 160.14 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1400 299.51 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1400 104.99 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 564.64 

01/29/2025 POOL 676041 SULTANA CHOWDHURY PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676068 MERLE BONIECKI PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676079 MAHMUDA MOURI PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1400 143.24 

01/29/2025 POOL 676088 DELWAR HUSSAIN ANSAR PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676116 THE GREENWAY COLLABORATIVE INC NON-MOTORIZED TRANSPORTATION STUDY 80100 1400 14,446.50 

01/29/2025 POOL 676123 ANDREY DUZYJ PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676124 MICHAEL HOLOWATY PLANNING COMMISSION 72500 1400 75.00 

Total For Dept: 1400 16,481.88 

Dept: 1401 COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC DEVE
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1401 92.96 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1401 42.33 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1401 78.81 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1401 17.24 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 138.38 

01/29/2025 POOL 676075*# SKIP PRINTING COMPANY BUSINESS CARDS 72700 1401 185.00 

Total For Dept: 1401 416.34 

Dept: 1421 PUBLIC SERVICES DIRECTOR
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1421 371.84 

01/16/2025 POOL 675822*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1421 36.01 

01/29/2025 POOL 675852*# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 800MHZ RADIO MAINT FEES 85300 1421 125.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE/TONER 72700 1421 47.20 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1421 110.70 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1421 206.76 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1421 68.38 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 385.84 

01/29/2025 POOL 676075*# SKIP PRINTING COMPANY BUSINESS CARDS 72700 1421 135.00 

Total For Dept: 1421 1,100.89 

Dept: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 20/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226685)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226741)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226768)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226779)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226788)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226816)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226823)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226824)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226775)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226775)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1422 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
01/09/2025 POOL 675803# VERIZON WIRELESS DATA PLAN 98400 1422 10,537.91 

01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1422 114.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1422 464.80 

01/16/2025 POOL 675822*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1422 237.19 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 1422 68.92 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1422 12.63 

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 81.55 

01/29/2025 POOL 675862# WEST GROUP CLEAR ONLINE SERACH SERVICES 74000 1422 523.91 

01/29/2025 POOL 675899*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 60.31 
BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 91.92 
BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 389.44 
BLIGHT SUPPLIES 74000 1422 79.85 

Check POOL 675899 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 621.52 

01/29/2025 POOL 675958 LANDSCAPE SERVICE INC RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 3,210.00 
RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 2,910.00 
RODENT BAITING SERVICE 80108 1422 3,000.00 

Check POOL 675958 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 9,120.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675989*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 72700 1422 187.73 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1422 121.06 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1422 225.08 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1422 79.08 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 425.22 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 1422 178.66 

Total For Dept: 1422 22,492.49 

Dept: 1426 CIVIL DEFENSE
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1426 92.96 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1426 32.26 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1426 60.41 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 92.67 

Total For Dept: 1426 185.63 

Dept: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1430 278.88 

01/29/2025 POOL 675851 MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICES 80500 1430 91.50 

01/29/2025 POOL 675960 ROGER ANTHONY DESMET ANIMAL DISPOSALS 80500 1430 750.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675961 ALL ABOUT ANIMALS RESCUE ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICES 80500 1430 405.00 
ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICES 80500 1430 1,969.00 

Check POOL 675961 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,374.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 21/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224226)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226562)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226658)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226658)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226658)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226551)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226660)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226661)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226661)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1430 ANIMAL CONTROL
01/29/2025 POOL 676026 WILSON VETERINARY HOSPITAL PC ANIMAL SERVICE 80500 1430 71.34 

ANIMAL SERVICE 80500 1430 815.48 

Check POOL 676026 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 886.82 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1430 36.41 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1430 68.01 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1430 23.88 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 128.30 

01/29/2025 POOL 676053 ANIMAL HOUSE PET SERVICES ANIMAL SHELTER SERVICES 80500 1430 2,580.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676112 COUNTY OF LAPEER ANIMAL DISPOSALS 80500 1430 820.00 

Total For Dept: 1430 7,909.50 

Dept: 1441 STREET MAINTENANCE DIV
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1441 285.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1441 1,648.77 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1441 515.04 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1441 960.15 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1441 298.85 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,774.04 

Total For Dept: 1441 3,707.81 

Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1442 1,115.52 

01/16/2025 POOL 675822*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1442 40.50 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1442 245.32 

01/29/2025 POOL 675838*# OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS MEDICAL SERVICE 74000 1442 134.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675845 HAMILTON CHEVROLET INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 362.40 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 29.92 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 270.06 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 2,549.18 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 602.07 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 101.48 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 101.48 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,731.67 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,146.87 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 197.92 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 29.92 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 176.64 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 76.95 
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (421.37)

Check POOL 675845 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 6,955.19 

01/29/2025 POOL 675846 INDUSTRIAL BROOM SERVICE VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 470.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675852*# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 800MHZ RADIO MAINT FEES 85300 1442 1,500.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 22/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226726)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226726)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226753)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226812)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226545)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226546)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE
01/29/2025 POOL 675858 TERMINAL SUPPLY CO VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 159.82 

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 163.08 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 636.68 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 130.88 

Check POOL 675858 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,090.46 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 1442 172.30 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1442 22.98 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1442 22.98 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1442 648.78 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1442 594.59 

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,461.63 

01/29/2025 POOL 675867 JOHN R SPRING & TIRE CTR VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 172.55 

01/29/2025 POOL 675875 PIRTEK VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 308.40 

01/29/2025 POOL 675877# MFASCO HEALTH & SAFETY CO FIRST AID SUPPLY 74000 1442 240.76 

01/29/2025 POOL 675887 GOODYEAR TIRE & RUBBER CO VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 456.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 428.36 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 732.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,036.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 893.24 

Check POOL 675887 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,545.60 

01/29/2025 POOL 675889 TRACTION HEAVY DUTY PARTS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 495.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 158.85 

Check POOL 675889 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 653.85 

01/29/2025 POOL 675892 PHOENIX ENVIRONMENTAL INC MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93000 1442 1,044.92 

01/29/2025 POOL 675899*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1442 69.98 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1442 106.08 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1442 130.52 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1442 179.74 
CREDIT MEMO 74000 1442 (77.28)

Check POOL 675899 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 409.04 

01/29/2025 POOL 675903 FEDERAL PIPE & SUPPLY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 54.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675905 DEPENDABLE WHOLESALE INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 240.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 40.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 528.55 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,832.00 

Check POOL 675905 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,640.55 

01/29/2025 POOL 675913 AIS CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 326.54 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 345.10 

Check POOL 675913 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 671.64 

01/29/2025 POOL 675930 OWEN TREE SERVICE INC TREE PRUNING - SECTION 81400 1442 1,584.48 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 4,920.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 23/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226558)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226558)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226558)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226558)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226567)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226575)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226577)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226587)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226587)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226587)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226587)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226587)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226589)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226589)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226592)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226603)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226605)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226605)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226605)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226605)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226613)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226613)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE

TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,550.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 4,920.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 2,190.00 
TREE PRUNING - SECTION 81400 1442 6,073.84 
TREE PRUNING - SECTION 81400 1442 2,574.78 
TREE PRUNING - SECTION 81400 1442 1,914.58 
TREE PRUNING - SECTION 81400 1442 1,518.46 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,250.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 2,100.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,550.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 800.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 3,280.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 2,440.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 550.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 
TREE MAINTENANCE 81400 1442 1,640.00 

Check POOL 675930 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 90,056.14 

01/29/2025 POOL 675931 WOLVERINE FREIGHTLINER EASTSIDE IN VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 266.46 

01/29/2025 POOL 675950 TRUCK AND TRAILER VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 55.84 
CRYSTEEL 14" DUMP BODY 98103 1442 59,843.70 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,031.78 

Check POOL 675950 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 60,931.32 

01/29/2025 POOL 675952 BILL JONES ENTERPRISES INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 399.14 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 371.98 

Check POOL 675952 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 771.12 

01/29/2025 POOL 675956 EMERGENCY VEHICLES PLUS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 568.35 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,892.58 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,119.80 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 24/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226630)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226631)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226650)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226650)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226650)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226652)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226652)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226656)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226656)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226656)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE

Check POOL 675956 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,580.73 

01/29/2025 POOL 675969 FLEET PRIDE HEAVY DUTY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 801.89 

01/29/2025 POOL 675986 GENUINE PARTS COMPANY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 558.79 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 0.33 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 405.20 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 30.92 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 190.25 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 144.55 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 162.93 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 13.81 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 20.76 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 14.86 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 15.38 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 91.48 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 19.36 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 201.38 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 4.73 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 235.71 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 151.68 

Check POOL 675986 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 2,262.12 

01/29/2025 POOL 675989*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 74000 1442 17.70 

01/29/2025 POOL 675996 CHEMSEARCH MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1442 339.45 

01/29/2025 POOL 676004 ALTA EQUIPMENT COMPANY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 912.29 

01/29/2025 POOL 676009 BUCKS OIL CO INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 125.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676016 M & K HOLDING COMPANY VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 2,104.82 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 701.28 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 2,285.88 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 255.60 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 795.55 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 267.21 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 261.78 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 28.51 
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (600.00)
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (300.00)
CREDIT MEMO 86300 1442 (100.00)

Check POOL 676016 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 5,700.63 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1442 306.06 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1442 571.66 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1442 192.08 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,069.80 

01/29/2025 POOL 676033 NATIONAL BUSINESS FURNITURE LLC OFFICE FUNITURE 74000 1442 1,497.90 

01/29/2025 POOL 676055 UNITED AUTO PARTS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 180.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 25/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226669)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226686)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226696)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226704)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226709)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226716)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226733)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226755)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE
01/29/2025 POOL 676058 LAWSON PRODUCTS INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 17.10 

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 75.36 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 49.10 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 208.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 90.00 

Check POOL 676058 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 439.56 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1442 92.12 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1442 23.30 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 74000 1442 134.39 

Check POOL 676084 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 249.81 

01/29/2025 POOL 676091 VERIZON CONNECT FLEET USA LLC ASSET MANAGEMENT 80100 1442 9,663.77 

01/29/2025 POOL 676099 INDEPENDENT TRUCK UPFITTERS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 251.16 

01/29/2025 POOL 676101 ROWLEYS WHOLESALE OIL & LUBRICANTS 75100 1442 422.37 
OIL & LUBRICANTS 75100 1442 847.96 
OIL & LUBRICANTS 75100 1442 299.55 

Check POOL 676101 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,569.88 

01/29/2025 POOL 676104 FRIENDLY CHRYSLER JEEP VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 755.20 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,003.20 

Check POOL 676104 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,758.40 

01/29/2025 POOL 676114 GAPVAX INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 3,721.26 

01/29/2025 POOL 676115 MACQUEEN VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 500.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676125 ENVIRONMENTAL EQUIPMENT SALES & VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 4,807.60 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 186.98 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 94.66 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 136.02 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 441.40 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,680.73 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 435.49 

Check POOL 676125 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 7,782.88 

01/29/2025 POOL 676129 RITE-WAY TRUCK & TRAILER LLC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 12,538.50 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 12,868.50 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 12,920.70 

Check POOL 676129 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 38,327.70 

01/29/2025 POOL 676232*# GARRETT DOOR CO OVERHEAD DOOR SERVICE 93000 1442 127.50 
OVERHEAD DOOR SERVICE 93000 1442 203.01 
OVERHEAD DOOR SERVICE 93000 1442 340.00 

Check POOL 676232 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 670.51 

01/29/2025 POOL 676233 CREST FORD INC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 57.12 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,100.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 102.91 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 98.76 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 79.09 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 26/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226758)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226758)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226758)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226758)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226758)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226791)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226799)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226801)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226804)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226804)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226814)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226815)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226825)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226829)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226829)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226829)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226939)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226939)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226939)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226940)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1442 D P W GARAGE

VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 1,100.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 642.00 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 547.83 
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 86300 1442 195.80 

Check POOL 676233 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 3,923.51 

Total For Dept: 1442 260,124.92 

Dept: 1447 ENGINEERING & INSPECTIONS
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1447 57.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1447 464.80 

01/16/2025 POOL 675822*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1447 163.83 

01/29/2025 POOL 675852*# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 800MHZ RADIO MAINT FEES 85300 1447 50.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675877# MFASCO HEALTH & SAFETY CO FIRST AID 72700 1447 4.35 
FIRST AID 72700 1447 7.75 
FIRST AID 72700 1447 8.40 
FIRST AID 72700 1447 20.70 
FIRST AID 72700 1447 33.12 
FIRST AID 72700 1447 18.40 
FIRST AID 72700 1447 19.66 
FIRST AID 72700 1447 10.00 

Check POOL 675877 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 122.38 

01/29/2025 POOL 675880*# CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC AUTO SAFETY EQUIPMENT 98100 1447 1,146.19 
AUTO SAFETY EQUIPMENT 98100 1447 1,840.20 
AUTO SAFETY EQUIPMENT 98100 1447 558.32 
AUTO SAFETY EQUIPMENT 98100 1447 524.32 
AUTO SAFETY EQUIPMENT 98100 1447 390.08 

Check POOL 675880 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 4,459.11 

01/29/2025 POOL 675925# GOV CONNECTION INC SOFTWARE RENEWAL 80100 1447 1,735.36 
FLEXBAY CONVERTER 72700 1447 111.12 
FLEXBAY CONVERTER 72700 1447 126.62 

Check POOL 675925 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 1,973.10 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 1447 138.53 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1447 258.79 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1447 90.91 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 101 GENERAL FUND 488.23 

01/29/2025 POOL 676042# SEILER INSTRUMENT & MANUFACTURING SURVEY EQUIPMENT 98400 1447 1,357.76 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 1447 5.24 

Total For Dept: 1447 9,141.45 

Dept: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION
01/16/2025 POOL 675820*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1793 23.30 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1793 3.88 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 27/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226940)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226577)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226577)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226577)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226577)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226577)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226577)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226577)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226577)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226580)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226580)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226580)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226580)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226580)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226625)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226625)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226625)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226742)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 101 GENERAL FUND
Dept: 1793 BEAUTIFICATION
01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 1793 12.76 

01/29/2025 POOL 676044 MARILYN KAY REIMBURSEMENT 96105 1793 428.28 

01/29/2025 POOL 676137 PETE SUTLIFF REIMBURSEMENT 96104 1793 391.34 

Total For Dept: 1793 859.56 

Dept: 1794 CULTURAL COMMISSION
01/29/2025 POOL 676119 MATTHEW BALL PERFORMANCE 96115 1794 250.00 

Total For Dept: 1794 250.00 

Dept: 1795 HISTORICAL COMMISSION
01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1795 3.88 

Total For Dept: 1795 3.88 

Dept: 1796 VILLAGE HISTORICAL COMM
01/16/2025 POOL 675820*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1796 38.99 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 1796 11.49 

Total For Dept: 1796 50.48 

Total For Fund: 101 1,069,809.97 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 28/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226744)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226837)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226819)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG
Dept: 2451 CONSTRUCTION
01/29/2025 POOL 675884*# TETRA TECH INC ENGINEERING SERVICES 97400 2451 29,639.03 

01/29/2025 POOL 675916*# ANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK ENGINEERING SERVICES 97400 2451 8,264.19 

01/29/2025 POOL 676048*# 97400 2451 7,713.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES IN ENGINEERING SERVICES 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 97400 2451 1,915.00 

Check POOL 676048 Total for Fund 202 MTF ACT 51 MAJOR OPERATNG 9,628.00 

Total For Dept: 2451 47,531.22 

Dept: 2463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
01/29/2025 POOL 675953*# JH HART URBAN FORESTRY BRANCH/LOG DISPOSAL 80100 2463 605.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676001*# REPUBLIC SERVICES INC REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS 80100 2463 1,118.51 

01/29/2025 POOL 676063*# SMART PLANET SOFTWARE SNOW PATHS MONITORING 80100 2463 113.75 

Total For Dept: 2463 1,837.26 

Dept: 2474 TRAFFIC SERVICES
01/29/2025 POOL 675853*# MACOMB COUNTY DEPT TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE 80121 2474 11,664.26 

01/29/2025 POOL 675916*# ANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK ENGINEERING SERVICES 80120 2474 2,286.54 

Total For Dept: 2474 13,950.80 

Total For Fund: 202 63,319.28 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 29/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226584)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226616)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226653)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226701)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226763)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226553)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226616)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 203 MTF ACT 51 LOCAL OPERATNG
Dept: 3463 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
01/29/2025 POOL 675953*# JH HART URBAN FORESTRY BRANCH/LOG DISPOSAL 80100 3463 605.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676001*# REPUBLIC SERVICES INC REMOVAL/DISPOSAL SWEEPING DEBRIS 80100 3463 2,609.86 

01/29/2025 POOL 676063*# SMART PLANET SOFTWARE SNOW PATHS MONITORING 80100 3463 341.25 

Total For Dept: 3463 3,556.11 

Dept: 3474 TRAFFIC SERVICES
01/29/2025 POOL 675853*# MACOMB COUNTY DEPT TRAFFIC SIGNAL MAINTENANCE 80121 3474 2,389.07 

Total For Dept: 3474 2,389.07 

Total For Fund: 203 5,945.18 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 30/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226653)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226701)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226763)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226553)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M
Dept: 9204 2011 LOCAL ST REPAIR EXP
01/29/2025 POOL 675916*# ANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK ENGINEERING SERVICES 97400 9204 36,296.58 

01/29/2025 POOL 676048*# PROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES IN ENGINEERING SERVICES 97400 9204 1,029.00 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 97400 9204 880.00 

Check POOL 676048 Total for Fund 204 2011 LOCAL STREET R&M 1,909.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676049*# G2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC ENGINEERING SERVICES 97400 9204 1,809.69 

01/29/2025 POOL 676109*# NOWAK & FRAUS PLLC ENGINEERING SERVICES 97400 9204 3,521.24 

Total For Dept: 9204 43,536.51 

Total For Fund: 204 43,536.51 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 31/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226616)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226749)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226809)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Dept: 0000 
01/29/2025 POOL 675959*# RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES GASOLINE 10700 0000 598.62 

GASOLINE 10700 0000 638.84 
GASOLINE 10700 0000 720.45 
GASOLINE 10700 0000 471.36 
GASOLINE 10700 0000 503.53 
GASOLINE 10700 0000 665.68 

Check POOL 675959 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 3,598.48 

Total For Dept: 0000 3,598.48 

Dept: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 9208 57.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9208 650.72 

01/16/2025 POOL 675820*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 864.17 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 38.47 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9208 17.65 

Check POOL 675820 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 920.29 

01/16/2025 POOL 675822*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 9208 41.11 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 8.38 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 250.40 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 228.34 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 241.67 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 150.00 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 124.04 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9208 3.28 

Check POOL 675826 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 1,006.11 

01/29/2025 POOL 675842*# FIRE EXTINGUISHER SALES & SERVICE FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCE 80100 9208 978.70 

01/29/2025 POOL 675843*# GRAINGER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 26.30 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 36.42 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 18.10 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 50.19 

Check POOL 675843 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 131.01 

01/29/2025 POOL 675852*# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 800MHZ RADIO MAINT FEES 85300 9208 350.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 172.30 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 172.30 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 31.59 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 172.30 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 129.25 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 129.25 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 4,761.16 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 129.25 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 172.30 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 55.37 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 172.30 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 378.96 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 32/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226659)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226659)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226659)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226659)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226659)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226659)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226542)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Dept: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES

WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 172.30 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 172.30 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9208 172.30 

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 6,993.23 

01/29/2025 POOL 675863 WHOLESALE TOOL CO OPERATING SUPPLY 77600 9208 38.15 

01/29/2025 POOL 675866 BSN SPORTS INC RECREATION SUPPLY 76000 9208 257.86 

01/29/2025 POOL 675868 UKRAINIAN CULTURAL CENTER SPECIAL EVENTS 96126 9208 492.06 
SPECIAL EVENTS 96126 9208 300.00 

Check POOL 675868 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 792.06 

01/29/2025 POOL 675879 INTERSTATE SECURITY INC ALARM MONITORING 80100 9208 54.00 
ALARM MONITORING 80100 9208 111.00 

Check POOL 675879 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 165.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675899*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 27.38 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 120.30 
CREDIT MEMO 77600 9208 (40.73)

Check POOL 675899 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 106.95 

01/29/2025 POOL 675901 MICHAEL KNOLL OFFICIAL 70713 9208 185.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675909*# GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC EVENT SUPPLIES 96126 9208 102.95 

01/29/2025 POOL 675915 CREATIVE AWARDS SPORTS APPAREL/AWARDS 76000 9208 1,043.70 
SPORTS APPAREL/AWARDS 76000 9208 1,011.00 

Check POOL 675915 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 2,054.70 

01/29/2025 POOL 675919 SCHARF'S SERVICE & FUEL ZAMBONI PROPANE 96146 9208 49.82 
ZAMBONI PROPANE 96146 9208 49.82 
ZAMBONI PROPANE 96146 9208 40.95 
ZAMBONI PROPANE 96146 9208 24.91 
ZAMBONI PROPANE 96146 9208 131.13 

Check POOL 675919 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 296.63 

01/29/2025 POOL 675937*# WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO ICE MELT 77600 9208 1,461.60 

01/29/2025 POOL 675941 MATTHEW FECHT OFFICIAL 70713 9208 450.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675957*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 96146 9208 2,809.22 

01/29/2025 POOL 675976*# GREAT LAKES POWER & LIGHTING INC ELECTRICAL SERVICE 80100 9208 787.79 

01/29/2025 POOL 675978 CITY ELECTRIC SUPPLY ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 93000 9208 196.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675983 STATE OF MICHIGAN BOILER INSPECTIONS 74000 9208 75.00 
BOILER INSPECTIONS 74000 9208 75.00 
BOILER INSPECTIONS 74000 9208 75.00 
BOILER INSPECTIONS 74000 9208 225.00 
BOILER INSPECTIONS 74000 9208 85.00 
BOILER INSPECTIONS 74000 9208 85.00 

Check POOL 675983 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 620.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 33/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226563)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226566)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226568)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226568)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226579)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226579)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226601)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226609)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226615)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226615)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226619)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226619)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226619)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226619)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226619)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226637)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226641)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226657)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226676)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226678)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226683)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226683)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226683)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226683)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226683)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226683)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE
Dept: 9208 RECREATION EXPENDITURES
01/29/2025 POOL 675987 ANTHONY WRIGHT OFFICIAL 70713 9208 240.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675989*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 9208 47.20 

01/29/2025 POOL 676012 SITE ONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 26.92 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9208 197.66 

Check POOL 676012 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 224.58 

01/29/2025 POOL 676017 PROGRESSIVE PLUMBING SUPPLY PLUMBING SUPPLY 77600 9208 161.57 

01/29/2025 POOL 676018 WILLIAM HOPKINS OFFICIAL 70713 9208 90.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676022 BARUZZINI CONTRACTING LLC POOL CHEMICALS 77600 9208 787.50 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9208 196.84 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9208 367.78 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9208 127.98 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 692.60 

01/29/2025 POOL 676039*# PRIORITY WASTE LLC TRASH REMOVAL 80100 9208 83.60 
TRASH REMOVAL 80100 9208 300.96 
TRASH REMOVAL 80100 9208 217.36 
TRASH REMOVAL 80100 9208 37.62 

Check POOL 676039 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 639.54 

01/29/2025 POOL 676057 R J THOMAS MANUFACTURING COMPANY PARK BENCHES 97400 9208 4,628.00 
PARK BENCHES 97400 9208 363.00 

Check POOL 676057 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 4,991.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676097 CAITLYN M CALCATERRA OFFICIAL 70713 9208 180.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676105 DAVID BOCHENEK OFFICIAL 70713 9208 180.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676120 BUILDING SECURITY AND AUTOMATION L BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 9208 4,922.29 

01/29/2025 POOL 676121 W J O'NEIL COMPANY STEAM ROOM REPAIR 93000 9208 2,506.47 

01/29/2025 POOL 676126 SOUTHERN CLEANING SERVICE INC BUILDING MAINTENANCE 93000 9208 285.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676136 TYLER BRIONES SPORTS OFFICIAL 70713 9208 180.00 

Total For Dept: 9208 37,579.83 

Dept: 9210 TRANSPORT EXPENDITURES
01/29/2025 POOL 675842*# FIRE EXTINGUISHER SALES & SERVICE FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCE 80100 9210 415.15 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 9210 22.98 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9210 51.69 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9210 9.48 

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 208 RECREATION SPEC REVENUE 84.15 

Total For Dept: 9210 499.30 

Total For Fund: 208 41,677.61 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 34/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226687)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226712)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226717)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226718)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226722)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226757)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226757)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226797)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226805)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226820)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226821)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226826)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226836)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226542)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV
Dept: 9226 SANITATION EXPENDITURES
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 9226 228.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9226 2,788.80 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9226 42.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675838*# OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS MEDICAL SERVICE 80100 9226 134.00 
MEDICAL SERVICE 80100 9226 134.00 

Check POOL 675838 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 268.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675842*# FIRE EXTINGUISHER SALES & SERVICE FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCE 93000 9226 644.65 

01/29/2025 POOL 675852*# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 800MHZ RADIO MAINT FEES 85300 9226 875.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 9226 129.25 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9226 202.46 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9226 22.98 

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 354.69 

01/29/2025 POOL 675890 SOUTH MACOMB DISPOSAL AUTHORITY SOLID WASTE/COMPOST 80112 9226 86,345.73 
SOLID WASTE/COMPOST 80115 9226 225.53 

Check POOL 675890 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 86,571.26 

01/29/2025 POOL 675959*# RKA PETROLEUM COMPANIES GASOLINE/DIESEL FUEL 75100 9226 20,043.61 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 9226 135.13 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9226 676.95 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9226 1,265.95 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9226 416.88 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 2,359.78 

01/29/2025 POOL 676140 KOTZ SANGSTER WYSOCKI PC
KOTZ SANGSTER WYSOCKI P.C.

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 80100 9226 10,900.00 

KOTZ SANGSTER WYSOCKI P.C. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 80100 9226 20,075.00 

Check POOL 676140 Total for Fund 226 SANITATION SPECIAL REV 30,975.00 

Total For Dept: 9226 145,285.92 

Total For Fund: 226 145,285.92 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 35/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226542)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226590)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226590)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226659)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226840)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226840)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE
Dept: 9230 RENTAL ORDIN EXPENDITURES
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9230 464.80 

01/16/2025 POOL 675822*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 9230 28.45 

01/29/2025 POOL 675989*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 72700 9230 357.95 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9230 106.86 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9230 198.99 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9230 69.39 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE 375.24 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 9230 144.95 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 9230 532.76 

Check POOL 676084 Total for Fund 230 RENTAL ORDINANCE REVENUE 677.71 

Total For Dept: 9230 1,904.15 

Total For Fund: 230 1,904.15 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 36/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226689)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 250 COMMUNICATIONS
Dept: 9250 COMMUNICATION EXPENDITURE
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9250 650.72 

01/16/2025 POOL 675825 COMERICA COMML CARD SRVC CRIMINAL BACKGROUND CHECK 74000 9250 3,535.78 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9250 120.17 

01/29/2025 POOL 675906 B & H PHOTO - VIDEO INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 9250 82.03 

01/29/2025 POOL 675934*# CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID SUPPLY 80100 9250 23.57 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 80100 9250 22.36 

01/29/2025 POOL 676003 SMALL TREE MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT 80147 9250 2,571.16 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9250 130.54 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9250 243.73 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9250 84.40 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS 458.67 

01/29/2025 POOL 676050 SPLASHTOP INC REMOTE SUPPORT 80147 9250 316.94 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9250 31.98 
OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9250 31.17 

Check POOL 676084 Total for Fund 250 COMMUNICATIONS 63.15 

01/29/2025 POOL 676094 CLEVETTE WERTS JANITORIAL SERVICES 80100 9250 1,525.00 

Total For Dept: 9250 9,369.55 

Total For Fund: 250 9,369.55 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 37/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224863)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226606)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226634)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226703)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226750)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226794)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9259 92.96 

01/16/2025 POOL 675824 AVIS CHOULAGH LAW PLLC COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 500.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 300.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 427.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 500.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 375.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 420.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 240.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 240.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 300.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 185.00 

Check POOL 675824 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 3,487.50 

01/29/2025 POOL 675902 DAVID M SINUTKO COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 420.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675908 KEVIN SCHNEIDER COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 300.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675912 DAVID WORDEN COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 123.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 90.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 491.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 463.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 368.75 

Check POOL 675912 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,537.50 

01/29/2025 POOL 675914 ANDREW M CANU COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 423.75 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 540.00 

Check POOL 675914 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 963.75 

01/29/2025 POOL 675924 MATTHEW A LICATA COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 366.25 

01/29/2025 POOL 675929 PAUL SCALLY COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 250.00 

Check POOL 675929 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 500.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675940 JASON MALKIEWICZ COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 435.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675949 DANA FREERS COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 375.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675963 GENEVIEVE LYNN TAYLOR COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 62.50 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 187.50 

Check POOL 675963 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 250.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675999 CHARLES M MERLO COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 240.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676030 MARK VRANA COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 210.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 300.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 546.25 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 420.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 363.75 

Check POOL 676030 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 1,840.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9259 19.24 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9259 35.94 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 38/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226602)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226608)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226612)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226612)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226612)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226612)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226612)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226614)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226614)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226624)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226629)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226629)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226640)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226649)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226663)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226663)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226699)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226730)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226730)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226730)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226730)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226730)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND
Dept: 9259 INDIGENT DEFENSE EXPENDITURES

LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9259 12.62 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 67.80 

01/29/2025 POOL 676076*# IMAGE PRINTING COMPANY INC COURT FORMS 72700 9259 554.09 

01/29/2025 POOL 676111 NINA WARDA COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 180.00 
COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEY 82601 9259 240.00 

Check POOL 676111 Total for Fund 259 INDIGENT DEFENSE FUND 420.00 

Total For Dept: 9259 11,849.85 

Total For Fund: 259 11,849.85 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 39/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226776)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226811)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226811)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 260 VICE CRIME CONFISCATION
Dept: 0080 REVENUES
01/29/2025 POOL 676151 KWAI YING SUN

[No Converted Name]
SETTLEMENT 66000 0080 5,792.99 

Total For Dept: 0080 5,792.99 

Total For Fund: 260 5,792.99 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 40/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226851)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND
Dept: 9261 DRUG FORFEIT EXPENDITURES
01/29/2025 POOL 675880*# CANFIELD EQUIP SVC INC UPFITTING CITY VEHICLES 82212 9261 15,074.33 

UPFITTING CITY VEHICLES 82215 9261 19,240.46 
UPFITTING CITY VEHICLES 82214 9261 14,999.37 

Check POOL 675880 Total for Fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 49,314.16 

01/29/2025 POOL 675897 PSP STORES LLC CANINE UNIT SUPPLY 82215 9261 25.96 
CANINE UNIT SUPPLY 82215 9261 34.96 
CANINE UNIT SUPPLY 82215 9261 29.98 
CANINE UNIT SUPPLY 82215 9261 36.98 

Check POOL 675897 Total for Fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 127.88 

01/29/2025 POOL 676043 ALL AMERICAN PET RESORTS SHELBY TW CANINE SERVICE 82215 9261 576.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676087 BLUEPEARL OPERATIONS LLC CANINE SERVICE 82215 9261 1,656.64 

01/29/2025 POOL 676106 MAPLE VETERINARY HOSPITAL CANINE VETERINARY SERVICES 82215 9261 175.00 
CANINE VETERINARY SERVICES 82215 9261 87.45 
CANINE VETERINARY SERVICES 82215 9261 285.00 

Check POOL 676106 Total for Fund 261 DRUG FORFEITURE FUND 547.45 

Total For Dept: 9261 52,222.13 

Total For Fund: 261 52,222.13 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 41/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226580)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226580)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226580)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226597)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226743)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226787)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226806)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226806)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226806)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 262 POLICE TRAINING FUND
Dept: 9262 POLICE TRAINING EXPEND
01/29/2025 POOL 675918*# OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE TRAINING 86400 9262 10,000.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676078 USIQ INC OPERATING SUPPLY 86400 9262 535.50 

01/29/2025 POOL 676234 MACOMB COMMUNITY COLLEGE TRAINING 86400 9262 800.00 

Total For Dept: 9262 11,335.50 

Total For Fund: 262 11,335.50 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 42/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226618)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226778)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226941)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
Dept: 0000 
01/29/2025 POOL 675849 SUBURBAN LIBRARY BUSCH VIDEO RECEIPTS 20274 0000 4.00 

MILLER VIDEO RECEIPTS 20271 0000 1.00 

Check POOL 675849 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 5.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676128# PLY PLUS INC ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES 21000 0000 (26,552.50)
ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES 21146 0000 26,552.50 

Check POOL 676128 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 0.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 5.00 

Dept: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 9271 57.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9271 1,580.32 

01/16/2025 POOL 675820*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9271 1,261.72 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9271 1,102.74 

Check POOL 675820 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 2,364.46 

01/16/2025 POOL 675821 AT&T MONTHLY PHONE SERVICE 85300 9271 230.78 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9271 25.14 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9271 198.36 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9271 42.64 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9271 9.85 

Check POOL 675826 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 275.99 

01/29/2025 POOL 675843*# GRAINGER INC JANITORIAL SUPPLY 72700 9271 123.58 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 9271 129.25 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9271 129.25 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9271 12.76 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9271 139.10 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9271 43.15 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9271 222.18 

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 675.69 

01/29/2025 POOL 675973 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT COLLECTION SERVICES 80100 9271 110.50 
COLLECTION SERVICES 80100 9271 463.50 

Check POOL 675973 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 574.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675975 ANDREA MUCHA REIMBURSEMENT 72700 9271 73.17 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 75.23 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 52.80 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 26.25 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 40.29 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 17.70 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 50.96 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 72702 9271 72.69 

Check POOL 675991 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 335.92 

01/29/2025 POOL 676005 ATA NATIONAL TITLE GROUP LLC TITLE SEARCH 98500 9271 300.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 43/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226549)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226549)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226673)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226673)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226675)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226705)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE
Dept: 9271 LIBRARY EXPENDITURES
01/29/2025 POOL 676024 T-MOBILE USA INC MOBILE HOT SPOT SERVICE 80100 9271 757.63 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9271 469.16 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9271 874.28 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9271 266.04 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 271 LIBRARY SPECIAL REVENUE 1,609.48 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9271 66.06 

01/29/2025 POOL 676089 MOTOR CITY AQUARIUM SERVICES AQUARIUM MAINTENANCE 80100 9271 470.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676090 ANNA PURRENHAGE LIBRARY PROGRAM 80100 9271 50.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676128# PLY PLUS INC ARCHITECTURAL/ENGINEERING SERVICES 98500 9271 26,552.50 

01/29/2025 POOL 676235 USA PLUMBING PLUMBING SERVICE 93000 9271 845.50 

Total For Dept: 9271 36,942.08 

Total For Fund: 271 36,947.08 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 44/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226724)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226789)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226790)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226828)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226942)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND
Dept: 9666 ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9666 185.92 

01/29/2025 POOL 675836*# C & G PUBLISHING INC NEWSPAPER ADS 95000 9666 249.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION MAINTENANCE PLAN 95000 9666 53.10 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9666 52.69 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9666 98.35 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9666 37.83 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND 188.87 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC 95000 9666 89.81 

01/29/2025 POOL 676217 MDHHS
[No Converted Name]

95000 9666 150.00 

Total For Dept: 9666 916.70 

Dept: 9706 RESID REHAB DELIVERY
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN 71900 9706 92.96 

01/29/2025 POOL 675891 ETITLE AGENCY INC 80134 9706 125.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675945 MJ ENVIRONMENTAL INC 80134 9706 475.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675993 ROBERT WEIDNER 80134 9706 201.00 
80134 9706 125.00 

OFFICE SUPPLIES

LEAD SUPERVISOR CERTIFICATION FEES

DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS

TITLE SEARCHES

LEAD INSPECTIONS/CLEARANCES

LEAD SUPERVISOR RENEWAL REIMBURSEMENT 
LEAD COURSE FEE REIMBURSEMENT 
SEMBOIA 1/15/2025 80134 9706 30.00 

Check POOL 675993 Total for Fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND 356.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9706 23.98 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9706 44.91 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9706 15.77 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 273 CDBG ENTITLEMENT FUND 84.66 

Total For Dept: 9706 1,133.62 

Dept: 9850 UNALLOCATED EXPENSES
01/29/2025 POOL 675907 ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY HOMELESS PREVENTION 80198 9850 10,047.17 

01/29/2025 POOL 675951 MACOMB COUNTY CHILD CHILD ADVOCACY 80232 9850 10,140.60 

Total For Dept: 9850 20,187.77 

Total For Fund: 273 22,238.09 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 45/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226536)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226917)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226591)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226645)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226693)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226607)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226651)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 277 H.O.M.E.
Dept: 9476 ACQUISITION NEW CONSTRUCT
01/29/2025 POOL 676109*# NOWAK & FRAUS PLLC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES THROUGH 11.24.24 88203 9476 440.00 

Total For Dept: 9476 440.00 

Total For Fund: 277 440.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 46/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226809)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES
Dept: 9778 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES EXP
01/29/2025 POOL 675948 OLHSA SUPPORTIVE HOUSING 80236 9778 27,047.08 

SUPPORTIVE HOUSING 80138 9778 5,850.00 
SUPPORTIVE HOUSING 80139 9778 5,012.50 
SUPPORTIVE HOUSING 80237 9778 65,260.00 

Check POOL 675948 Total for Fund 278 HOUSING OPPORTUNITIES 103,169.58 

Total For Dept: 9778 103,169.58 

Total For Fund: 278 103,169.58 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 47/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226648)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226648)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226648)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226648)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 391 2013 DDA REF 2002
Dept: 0080 REVENUES
01/10/2025 POOL 675819*# HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK ADMINISTRATION FEE 69494 0080 (500.00)

Total For Dept: 0080 (500.00)

Dept: 9391 DDA SERIES 02 EXPENDITURE
01/10/2025 POOL 675819*# HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK ADMINISTRATION FEE 99800 9391 500.00 

Total For Dept: 9391 500.00 

Total For Fund: 391 0.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 48/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224276)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224276)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 402 2024 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT
Dept: 9402 2024 CAPITAL EQUIPMENT
01/29/2025 POOL 675927 VERSALIFT MIDWEST LLC WEILER FORESTRY LOG LOADER 97400 9402 143,469.00 

Total For Dept: 9402 143,469.00 

Total For Fund: 402 143,469.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 49/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226627)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION
Dept: 9410 COURT BLDG RENOVATION EXP
01/29/2025 POOL 676077 DMC TECHNOLOGY GROUP INC ANNUAL APPLICATION SUBSCRIPTION 97400 9410 300.00 

ANNUAL APPLICATION SUBSCRIPTION 97400 9410 575.00 

Check POOL 676077 Total for Fund 410 37TH D.C. BLDG RENOVATION 875.00 

Total For Dept: 9410 875.00 

Total For Fund: 410 875.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 50/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226777)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226777)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION
Dept: 0000 
01/29/2025 POOL 675853*# MACOMB COUNTY DEPT 14 MILE ROAD (HOOVER TO VAN DYKE) 04004 0000 551,492.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 551,492.00 

Dept: 9438 2023 MTF CONSTRUCTION
01/29/2025 POOL 676048*# PROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES IN ENGINEERING SERVICES 97450 9438 150.00 

Total For Dept: 9438 150.00 

Total For Fund: 438 551,642.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 51/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226553)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226748)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND
Dept: 9494 DDA ADMIN EXPENDITURES
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 9494 57.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9494 92.96 

01/10/2025 POOL 675819*# HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK ADMINISTRATION FEE 96391 9494 500.00 

01/16/2025 POOL 675820*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9494 1,629.38 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9494 16.76 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9494 6.57 

Check POOL 675826 Total for Fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND 23.33 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 9494 86.91 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9494 54.76 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9494 102.27 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9494 35.92 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 494 DDA ADMINISTRATION FUND 192.95 

Total For Dept: 9494 2,582.53 

Total For Fund: 494 2,582.53 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 52/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224276)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL
Dept: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 9536 57.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9536 185.92 

01/16/2025 POOL 675822*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 9536 40.50 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9536 326.08 

01/29/2025 POOL 675844*# GROESBECK GLAZING GLASS REPAIRS 93000 9536 2,729.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 9536 6,363.06 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9536 22.98 

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 6,386.04 

01/29/2025 POOL 675878*# ROCKET ENTERPRISE INC FLAG MAINTENANCE 93000 9536 108.75 

01/29/2025 POOL 675896*# LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO JANITORIAL SUPPLY 77600 9536 64.65 

01/29/2025 POOL 675899*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9536 68.90 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9536 3.32 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9536 13.74 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9536 19.45 

Check POOL 675899 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 105.41 

01/29/2025 POOL 675909*# GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC PARTY SUPPLY 76001 9536 88.16 

01/29/2025 POOL 675937*# WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9536 235.75 

01/29/2025 POOL 675957*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9536 341.19 
HVAC SERVICE 80100 9536 1,409.54 

Check POOL 675957 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 1,750.73 

01/29/2025 POOL 675964*# APCO SUPPLY PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9536 794.18 
PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9536 94.47 
PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9536 19.95 

Check POOL 675964 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 908.60 

01/29/2025 POOL 675980*# GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC PEST CONTROL SERVICE 80100 9536 3,697.25 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9536 66.01 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9536 123.19 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9536 43.27 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 232.47 

01/29/2025 POOL 676038 AUDIO SENTRY CORPORATION ALARM MONITORING 80100 9536 134.85 

01/29/2025 POOL 676039*# PRIORITY WASTE LLC TRASH REMOVAL 80100 9536 150.48 

01/29/2025 POOL 676065 TK ELEVATOR CORPORATION EMERGENCY SERVICES 80100 9536 6,686.00 
EMERGENCY SERVICES 80100 9536 2,428.25 

Check POOL 676065 Total for Fund 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL 9,114.25 

01/29/2025 POOL 676070 KNIGHT WATCH INC SURVEILLANCE SERVICE/REPAIRS 77600 9536 1,795.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676075*# SKIP PRINTING COMPANY OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 9536 93.75 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9536 12.82 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 53/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226544)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226578)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226596)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226609)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226637)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226657)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226657)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226664)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226664)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226664)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226680)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226738)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226765)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226765)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226770)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226775)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 536 SENIOR HOUSING - STILWELL
Dept: 9536 STILWELL MANOR EXPENSES
01/29/2025 POOL 676098*# SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC SECURITY SERVICES 80100 9536 609.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676117*# GLSCO APPLIANCES 98422 9536 43.20 

01/29/2025 POOL 676236*# SCI FLOOR COVERING INC CARPET INSTALLATION 80100 9536 770.78 

Total For Dept: 9536 29,640.44 

Total For Fund: 536 29,640.44 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 54/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226798)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226817)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226943)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH
Dept: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 9537 114.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 9537 278.88 

01/16/2025 POOL 675820*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 9537 3.01 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9537 161.22 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9537 207.84 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 9537 222.65 

Check POOL 675826 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 591.71 

01/29/2025 POOL 675844*# GROESBECK GLAZING GLASS REPAIRS 93000 9537 620.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 9537 1,770.32 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9537 2,779.54 
WATER SERVICE 92000 9537 2,902.17 

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 7,452.03 

01/29/2025 POOL 675878*# ROCKET ENTERPRISE INC FLAG MAINTENANCE 93000 9537 326.25 

01/29/2025 POOL 675896*# LOWER HURON SUPPLY CO JANITORIAL SUPPLY 77600 9537 193.94 

01/29/2025 POOL 675899*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9537 206.70 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9537 9.95 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9537 41.21 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 77600 9537 58.33 

Check POOL 675899 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 316.19 

01/29/2025 POOL 675900 CITY OF WARREN PETTY CASH 77600 9537 29.74 
PETTY CASH 76001 9537 66.83 

Check POOL 675900 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 96.57 

01/29/2025 POOL 675909*# GORDON FOOD SERVICE INC PARTY SUPPLY 76001 9537 264.48 

01/29/2025 POOL 675937*# WASHINGTON ELEVATOR CO MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93000 9537 707.25 

01/29/2025 POOL 675957*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICE 80100 9537 2,268.32 
HVAC SERVICE 80100 9537 482.00 
HVAC SERVICE 80100 9537 2,752.01 

Check POOL 675957 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 5,502.33 

01/29/2025 POOL 675964*# APCO SUPPLY PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9537 794.17 
PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9537 94.47 
PLUMBING/ELECTRICAL SUPPLY 77600 9537 19.95 

Check POOL 675964 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 908.59 

01/29/2025 POOL 675980*# GRIFFIN PEST SOLUTIONS INC PEST CONTROL SERVICE 80100 9537 138.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D INSURANCE 71900 9537 87.02 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9537 162.95 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 9537 56.19 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 306.16 

01/29/2025 POOL 676039*# PRIORITY WASTE LLC TRASH REMOVAL 80100 9537 37.62 
TRASH REMOVAL 80100 9537 37.62 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 55/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226544)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226578)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226596)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226600)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226600)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226609)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226637)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226657)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226657)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226657)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226664)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226664)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226664)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226680)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH
Dept: 9537 JOS COACH MANOR EXPENSES

TRASH REMOVAL 80100 9537 20.90 

Check POOL 676039 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 96.14 

01/29/2025 POOL 676075*# SKIP PRINTING COMPANY OFFICE SUPPLIES 72700 9537 281.25 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OFFICE SUPPLY 72700 9537 51.29 

01/29/2025 POOL 676098*# SPARTAN 6 SECURITY INC SECURITY SERVICES 80100 9537 1,827.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676117*# GLSCO APPLIANCES 98422 9537 172.80 

01/29/2025 POOL 676236*# SCI FLOOR COVERING INC CARPET INSTALLATION 80100 9537 739.25 
CARPET INSTALLATION 80100 9537 739.25 
CARPET INSTALLATION 80100 9537 739.25 
CARPET INSTALLATION 80100 9537 739.25 
CARPET INSTALLATION 80100 9537 1,310.28 

Check POOL 676236 Total for Fund 537 SENIOR HOUSING-JOS. COACH 4,267.28 

Total For Dept: 9537 24,515.15 

Total For Fund: 537 24,515.15 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 56/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226775)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226798)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226817)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226943)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226943)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226943)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226943)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226943)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 0000 
01/10/2025 POOL 675819*# HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK ADMINISTRATION FEE 00123 0000 250.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675839 ETNA SUPPLY COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLY 11100 0000 2,813.38 

01/29/2025 POOL 675876# STATE OF MICHIGAN - MDEQ ANNUAL AIR QUALITY FEE 00123 0000 4,492.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676180 JOSEPH OCEJARZ
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 21.73 

01/29/2025 POOL 676221 FLORENCE CEMENT COMPANY
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 25502 0000 500.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676223 ESTATE OF BRADLEY JAMES PENNING
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 04101 0000 1,333.24 

01/29/2025 POOL 676227 PRO LINE ASPHALT
[No Converted Name]

REFUND 25502 0000 158.70 

01/29/2025 POOL 676231 FERGUSON WATERWORKS NEPTUNE WATER METERS 11000 0000 1,328.60 

Total For Dept: 0000 10,897.65 

Dept: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1540 57.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1540 2,602.88 

01/16/2025 POOL 675820*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1540 557.91 
ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1540 107.46 

Check POOL 675820 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 665.37 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1540 735.96 

01/29/2025 POOL 675838*# OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH CENTERS PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 80100 1540 134.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675843*# GRAINGER INC MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1540 121.41 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1540 126.58 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1540 209.31 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 74000 1540 10.98 

Check POOL 675843 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 468.28 

01/29/2025 POOL 675848 TEAM EQUIPMENT COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 330.00 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 275.70 

Check POOL 675848 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 605.70 

01/29/2025 POOL 675852*# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 800MHZ RADIO MAINT FEES 85300 1540 800.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675855*# SUPPLYDEN INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 117.30 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 344.27 

Check POOL 675855 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 461.57 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 1540 420.74 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1540 22.98 

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 443.72 

01/29/2025 POOL 675860# WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 13.47 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 129.98 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 57/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224276)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226539)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226576)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226880)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226921)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226923)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226927)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226938)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226538)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226548)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226548)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226555)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226555)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226560)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226560)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1540 WATER MAINTENANCE

Check POOL 675860 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 143.45 

01/29/2025 POOL 675864 ZEP MANUFACTURING COMPANY JANITORIAL SUPPLY 74000 1540 592.87 

01/29/2025 POOL 675894 NORLAB INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 1,128.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675899*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE CREDIT MEMO 74000 1540 (215.10)

01/29/2025 POOL 675911 CONTRACTORS CONNECTION OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 102.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675923 ULINE INC OFFICE SUPPLY 74000 1540 1,095.86 

01/29/2025 POOL 675935*# CINTAS FIRST AID & SAFETY FIRST AID SUPPLY 74000 1540 286.16 

01/29/2025 POOL 675974 ACE CUTTING EQUIPMENT & SUPPLY INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 974.72 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 74000 1540 17.70 
COPIER MAINTENANCE 74000 1540 10.00 

Check POOL 675991 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 27.70 

01/29/2025 POOL 676000 PAMAR ENTERPRISES INC EMERGENCY REPAIRS 80251 1540 8,823.92 

01/29/2025 POOL 676021*# OSBURN INDUSTRIES INC SAND SLAG & AGGREGATE 74000 1540 4,070.04 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM 71900 1540 660.08 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1540 1,231.62 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1540 394.70 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 2,286.40 

01/29/2025 POOL 676045 S A TORELLO INC CLASS II FILL SAND 74000 1540 1,918.55 

01/29/2025 POOL 676059 VIC BOND SALES INC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 7.36 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 163.67 

Check POOL 676059 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 171.03 

01/29/2025 POOL 676062 MARCUS CLARKE REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1540 95.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676084*# ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LLC OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 191.15 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 48.30 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 80.78 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 33.99 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 61.99 
OPERATING SUPPLY 74000 1540 100.90 

Check POOL 676084 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 517.11 

01/29/2025 POOL 676108 SANTORO SERVICES LLC SPOILS REMOVAL 80250 1540 16,875.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676139 MICHAEL LINEBERGER REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1540 70.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676232*# GARRETT DOOR CO OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE 97500 1540 127.50 

Total For Dept: 1540 46,064.69 

Dept: 1560 ADMINISTRATION
01/09/2025 POOL 675807*# DENCAP DENTAL PREMIUMS 71900 1560 57.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1560 1,022.56 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 58/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226564)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226594)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226611)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226623)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226635)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226674)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226700)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226721)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226745)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226759)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226759)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226762)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226784)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226808)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226839)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226939)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224230)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1560 ADMINISTRATION
01/10/2025 POOL 675818 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC WATER BILL POSTAGE 80200 1560 26,000.00 

01/16/2025 POOL 675820*# DTE ENERGY ELECTRIC SERVICE 92000 1560 23.13 

01/16/2025 POOL 675822*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1560 312.40 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1560 36.01 

Check POOL 675822 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 348.41 

01/16/2025 POOL 675826*# WINDSTREAM COMMUNICATIONS INC TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1560 41.89 
TELEPHONE SERVICE 85300 1560 16.42 

Check POOL 675826 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 58.31 

01/29/2025 POOL 675852*# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 800MHZ RADIO MAINT FEES 85300 1560 50.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675984 GREAT LAKES GRAPHICS INC PRINTING SERVICE 80100 1560 924.12 
PRINTING SERVICE 80100 1560 231.03 
PRINTING SERVICE 80100 1560 462.06 
PRINTING SERVICE 80100 1560 46.21 
PRINTING SERVICE 80100 1560 508.27 
PRINTING SERVICE 80200 1560 (867.43)
WATER BILL POSTAGE 80200 1560 26,000.00 
POSTAGE 80200 1560 2,500.00 

Check POOL 675984 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 29,804.26 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION COPIER MAINTENANCE 74000 1560 58.06 

01/29/2025 POOL 676013 TINA GAPSHES REIMBURSEMENT 71302 1560 185.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM 71900 1560 330.93 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1560 618.53 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1560 194.46 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,143.92 

01/29/2025 POOL 676047*# POINT & PAY DEC24 PROCESSING FEES 80100 1560 164.25 

01/29/2025 POOL 676138 ERIN CHRISTIE REIMBURSEMENT 74000 1560 70.00 

Total For Dept: 1560 58,984.90 

Dept: 1580 WWTP
01/09/2025 POOL 675808*# DELTA DENTAL OF MICHIGAN DENTAL INSURANCE PREMIUMS 71900 1580 3,253.60 

01/16/2025 POOL 675822*# VERIZON WIRELESS CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1580 1,405.23 
CELLULAR SERVICE 85300 1580 352.65 

Check POOL 675822 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,757.88 

01/29/2025 POOL 675841 FIRE EQUIPMENT CO INC FIRE EXTINGUISHER MAINTENANCE 93020 1580 700.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675843*# GRAINGER INC OPERATING SUPPLY 93001 1580 82.26 

01/29/2025 POOL 675847 KERR PUMP & SUPPLY, INC
KERR PUMP & SUPPLY

PUMP REPAIR AND PARTS 93001 1580 4,049.80 

01/29/2025 POOL 675852*# MACOMB COUNTY FINANCE 800MHZ RADIO MAINT FEES 85300 1580 650.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675854 STATE OF MICHIGAN REGULATORY INSPECTION 74000 1580 150.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 59/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224275)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226684)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226684)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226684)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226684)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226684)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226684)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226684)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226684)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226713)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226747)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226838)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224231)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226541)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226543)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226547)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226552)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226554)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1580 WWTP
01/29/2025 POOL 675857 SUBURBAN BOLT & SUPPLY CO NUTS/BOLTS/WASHERS 93001 1580 12.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675859*# CITY OF WARREN WATER SERVICE 92000 1580 229.70 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1580 31.59 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1580 172.30 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1580 97.72 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1580 31.59 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1580 2,542.38 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1580 5,018.66 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1580 15,117.51 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1580 51.69 
WATER SERVICE 92000 1580 9.48 

Check POOL 675859 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 23,302.62 

01/29/2025 POOL 675860# WARREN PIPE & SUPPLY CO MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 198.30 

01/29/2025 POOL 675861 WEINGARTZ SUPPLY MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES/REPAIRS 93001 1580 157.99 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES/REPAIRS 93001 1580 183.46 
MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES/REPAIRS 93001 1580 252.47 

Check POOL 675861 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 593.92 

01/29/2025 POOL 675865 FISHER SCIENTIFIC LAB SUPPLY 74300 1580 68.24 

01/29/2025 POOL 675872 ENDRESS + HAUSER AERATION FLOW METER INSTALL 93001 1580 1,550.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675874 JADE SCIENTIFIC INC LAB SUPPLY 74300 1580 487.76 

01/29/2025 POOL 675876# STATE OF MICHIGAN - MDEQ ANNUAL AIR QUALITY FEE 96201 1580 4,492.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675882 MWEA MEMBERSHIP DUES 71302 1580 100.00 
MEMBERSHIP DUES 71302 1580 100.00 

Check POOL 675882 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 200.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675883 AARON SWIFT PLUMBING BACKFLOW TESTING 93001 1580 1,569.00 
BACKFLOW TESTING 93001 1580 414.00 
BACKFLOW TESTING 93001 1580 414.00 

Check POOL 675883 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 2,397.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675884*# TETRA TECH INC ENGINEERING SERVICES 80100 1580 600.32 

01/29/2025 POOL 675885 METRO WELDING SUPPLY MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 39.71 

01/29/2025 POOL 675886 MAURER'S TEXTILE RENTAL MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 21.56 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 36.18 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 56.87 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 21.56 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 21.56 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 36.18 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 21.56 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 56.87 
MAINTENANCE SERVICE 93020 1580 21.56 

Check POOL 675886 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 293.90 

01/29/2025 POOL 675888 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 93001 1580 4,309.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 60/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226557)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226559)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226560)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226561)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226561)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226561)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226565)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226572)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226574)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226576)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226582)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226582)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226583)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226583)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226583)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226584)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226585)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226586)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226586)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226586)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226586)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226586)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226586)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226586)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226586)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226586)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226588)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1580 WWTP
01/29/2025 POOL 675893 ALS GROUP USA CORP PFAS TESTING 74300 1580 460.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 675899*# HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE MISC SUPPLIES 93001 1580 138.18 

01/29/2025 POOL 675933 DELL MARKETING LP COMPUTER SUPPLY 74000 1580 1,523.54 

01/29/2025 POOL 675957*# JOHNSON CONTROLS INC HVAC SERVICES 93001 1580 8,618.75 

01/29/2025 POOL 675991*# APPLIED INNOVATION PRINTER MAINTENANCE 74000 1580 11.80 
PRINTER MAINTENANCE 74000 1580 113.56 

Check POOL 675991 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 125.36 

01/29/2025 POOL 676031*# DEARBORN NATIONAL LIFE INSURANCE C LIFE AND AD&D PREMIUM 71900 1580 947.79 
DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1580 1,769.95 
LONG TERM DISABILITY PREMIUM 71900 1580 612.94 

Check POOL 676031 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 3,330.68 

01/29/2025 POOL 676034 ROY SMITH COMPANY GAS CYLINDER RENTAL 74300 1580 85.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676037 GLOBAL ENVIRONMENTAL CONSULTING LL LAB ANALYSIS 93001 1580 500.00 
LAB ANALYSIS 93001 1580 500.00 

Check POOL 676037 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,000.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676039*# PRIORITY WASTE LLC TRASH REMOVAL 93001 1580 25.08 
TRASH REMOVAL 93001 1580 225.72 

Check POOL 676039 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 250.80 

01/29/2025 POOL 676051 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL INC 93001 1580 156.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676052 TEDESCO BUILDING SERVICES INC 93020 1580 5,750.67 

01/29/2025 POOL 676056 LLOYD RUDOLPH 74000 1580 189.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676064 RPM 93001 1580 265.28 

01/29/2025 POOL 676074*# ASCENTIS CORPORATION 74000 1580 197.20 

01/29/2025 POOL 676102 USABLUEBOOK 93001 1580 112.00 

PEST CONTROL 

JANITORIAL SERVICE 

REIMBURSEMENT 

MAINTENANCE SUPPLY 

TIME CLOCK MAINTENANCE

LAB EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 
LAB EQUIPMENT/SUPPLIES 93001 1580 56.00 

Check POOL 676102 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 168.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676113 AIRGAS USA LLC 74300 1580 436.50 

01/29/2025 POOL 676122 BLUE WATER INDUSTRIAL PRODUCTS 74300 1580 72.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676127 SECURE SUPPLY INC 93001 1580 456.78 

SPECIALTY GASES 

EPA PROTOCOL GASES

COMPUTER SUPPLIES 
COMPUTER SUPPLIES 93001 1580 607.86 

Check POOL 676127 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,064.64 

01/29/2025 POOL 676133 K + S SERVICES LLC ICS SUPPLIES 93001 1580 390.00 
ICS SUPPLIES 93001 1580 1,240.00 
ICS SUPPLIES 93001 1580 570.00 

Check POOL 676133 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 2,200.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676141 SARAH BRYANT REIMBURSEMENT 71302 1580 71.40 

01/29/2025 POOL 676232*# GARRETT DOOR CO OVERHEAD DOOR MAINTENANCE 93020 1580 150.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 61/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226593)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226599)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226633)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226657)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226691)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226731)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226734)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226737)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226737)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226739)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226751)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226752)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226756)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226764)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226774)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226802)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226802)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226813)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226822)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226827)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226833)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226833)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226833)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226841)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226939)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

- CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND
Dept: 1580 WWTP

Total For Dept: 1580 75,441.31 

Dept: 9044 EXPENSE
01/29/2025 POOL 675884*# TETRA TECH INC ENGINEERING SERVICES 97001 9044 6,360.97 

01/29/2025 POOL 675916*# ANDERSON ECKSTEIN & WESTRICK ENGINEERING SERVICES 97001 9044 5,742.91 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 97001 9044 4,859.55 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 97001 9044 5,470.34 

Check POOL 675916 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 16,072.80 

01/29/2025 POOL 676048*# PROFESSIONAL SERVICE INDUSTRIES IN ENGINEERING SERVICES 97001 9044 1,196.00 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 97001 9044 350.00 

Check POOL 676048 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 1,546.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676049*# G2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC ENGINEERING SERVICES 97001 9044 751.31 
ENGINEERING SERVICES 97001 9044 4,674.02 

Check POOL 676049 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 5,425.33 

01/29/2025 POOL 676109*# NOWAK & FRAUS PLLC ENGINEERING SERVICES 97001 9044 2,125.11 

Total For Dept: 9044 31,530.21 

Dept: 9047 EXPENSE
01/29/2025 POOL 675910 METCO SERVICES INC PROGRAM PERFORMANCE CERTIFICATION 98080 9047 17,232.40 

01/29/2025 POOL 676049*# G2 CONSULTING GROUP LLC ENGINEERING SERVICES 98080 9047 714.35 

01/29/2025 POOL 676073 TIMMONS GROUP INC OPERATION SOFTWARE 98040 9047 1,131.55 
WORK ORDER SYSTEM 98040 9047 907.50 

Check POOL 676073 Total for Fund 592 WATER & SEWER SYSTEM FUND 2,039.05 

Total For Dept: 9047 19,985.80 

Dept: 9072 EXPENSE
01/10/2025 POOL 675819*# HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK ADMINISTRATION FEE 99700 9072 250.00 

Total For Dept: 9072 250.00 

Total For Fund: 592 243,154.56 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 62/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226584)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226616)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226616)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226616)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226748)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226749)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226749)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226809)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226610)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226749)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226773)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226773)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224276)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 596 W&S PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND
Dept: 0000 
01/09/2025 POOL 675806* WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23101 0000 8,414.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675812* MISDU PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 1,374.95 

01/09/2025 POOL 675813* LOCAL U227 UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23110 0000 1,680.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676143* LOCAL 412 UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23112 0000 217.22 

01/29/2025 POOL 676150* WARREN SUPERVISORS UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23111 0000 912.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 12,598.17 

Total For Fund: 596 12,598.17 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 63/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224229)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224235)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224236)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226843)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226850)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND
Dept: 9701 UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND
01/29/2025 POOL 676158 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS

[No Converted Name]
DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 55,085.31 

01/29/2025 POOL 676159 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 5,914.11 

01/29/2025 POOL 676160 JAMES MAYESKY
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 4.97 

01/29/2025 POOL 676161 PHILLIP COOPER
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 5.11 

01/29/2025 POOL 676162 BMO BANK NA
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 4,040.78 

01/29/2025 POOL 676163 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 3,685.79 

01/29/2025 POOL 676164 JOSEPH FARRAJ
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 3,383.65 

01/29/2025 POOL 676165 LERETA ATTN CENTRAL REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 3,216.71 

01/29/2025 POOL 676166 LERETA ATTN CENTRAL REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 544.25 

01/29/2025 POOL 676167 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 3,150.95 

01/29/2025 POOL 676168 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 2,972.49 

01/29/2025 POOL 676169 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 2,926.77 

01/29/2025 POOL 676170 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 2,682.27 

01/29/2025 POOL 676171 ALH AHMED
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 1,978.70 

01/29/2025 POOL 676172 PHOENIX SHEET METAL
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 1,452.79 

01/29/2025 POOL 676173 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 1,101.84 

01/29/2025 POOL 676174 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 801.26 

01/29/2025 POOL 676175 SUCCESS GROUP MORTGAGE
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 697.12 

01/29/2025 POOL 676176 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 662.91 

01/29/2025 POOL 676177 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 502.96 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 64/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226858)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226859)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226860)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226861)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226862)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226863)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226864)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226865)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226866)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226867)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226868)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226869)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226870)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226871)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226872)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226873)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226874)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226875)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226876)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226877)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND
Dept: 9701 UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND
01/29/2025 POOL 676178 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS

[No Converted Name]
DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 443.86 

01/29/2025 POOL 676179 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 418.03 

01/29/2025 POOL 676181 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 284.96 

01/29/2025 POOL 676182 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 159.90 

01/29/2025 POOL 676183 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED REFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 154.46 

01/29/2025 POOL 676184 ISMAEL HIRMIZ
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 112.66 

01/29/2025 POOL 676185 CHARLENE M STEFANSKI TTEE
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 206.66 

01/29/2025 POOL 676186 KENNETH BLUHM
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 745.85 

01/29/2025 POOL 676187 GERIATRIC ASSOCIATES OF MI
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 841.09 

01/29/2025 POOL 676188 JARED OR ANDREA KAPPELI
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 1,030.53 

01/29/2025 POOL 676189 VANGUARD TITLE INSURANCE AGENCY LL
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 1,143.70 

01/29/2025 POOL 676190 MELANIE WEBSTER
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 1,113.01 

01/29/2025 POOL 676191 KHADIZA AKTHER
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 1,447.71 

01/29/2025 POOL 676192 SLAWOMIR OMIECINSKI
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 3,305.29 

01/29/2025 POOL 676193 ANTHONY E MARSILI
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 3,687.40 

01/29/2025 POOL 676194 LIBERTY TITLE AGENCY
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 4,707.26 

01/29/2025 POOL 676195 JULIET YOUSIF
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 1,742.09 

01/29/2025 POOL 676196 MELANIE WEBSTER
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 35.49 

01/29/2025 POOL 676197 SARMAD AL HADDAD
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 2,310.48 

01/29/2025 POOL 676198 ROBERT HANBY
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 177.68 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 65/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226878)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226879)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226881)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226882)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226883)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226884)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226885)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226886)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226887)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226888)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226889)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226890)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226891)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226892)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226893)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226894)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226895)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226896)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226897)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226898)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 701 UNALLOCATED TAX FUND
Dept: 9701 UNALLOCATED TAX EXPEND
01/29/2025 POOL 676214 LEE YANG MEE

[No Converted Name]
DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 236.09 

01/29/2025 POOL 676215 RAMI MESHAAL
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 3,357.44 

01/29/2025 POOL 676216 UTSI FINANCE INC
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 58,457.97 

01/29/2025 POOL 676224 REBA BEGUM
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 456.26 

01/29/2025 POOL 676229 ELAYAN AIMAN
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 494.25 

01/29/2025 POOL 676230 CORELOGIC CENTRALIZED RERFUNDS
[No Converted Name]

DUPLICATE PAYMENT 96500 9701 1,202.96 

Total For Dept: 9701 183,083.82 

Total For Fund: 701 183,083.82 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 66/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226914)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226915)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226916)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226924)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226929)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226930)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 704 FIRE INSURANCE WITHHOLDNG
Dept: 0000 
01/29/2025 POOL 676228 TIFFANY WILLIAMS

[No Converted Name]
FIRE INSURANCE WITHHOLDING 28300 0000 24,000.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 24,000.00 

Total For Fund: 704 24,000.00 

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 67/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226928)


CHECK DISBURSEMENT REPORT FOR CITY OF WARREN
CHECK NUMBER 675803 - 676237

 
 - CHECK TYPE: PAPER CHECK

Check Date Bank
Account

Check # Payee Description Accoun
t

Dept Amount

Fund: 750 PAYROLL REVOLVING FUND
Dept: 0000 
01/09/2025 POOL 675805 WARREN POLICE OFFICER'S UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23115 0000 14,647.10 

01/09/2025 POOL 675806* WARREN MUNICIPAL FEDERAL PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23101 0000 59,413.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675809 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 1,060.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675810 CHPTR 13 STANDING TRUSTEE PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 453.98 

01/09/2025 POOL 675812* MISDU PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 9,189.32 

01/09/2025 POOL 675813* LOCAL U227 UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23110 0000 6,390.00 

01/09/2025 POOL 675814 U.S. DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 544.96 

01/09/2025 POOL 675815 U.S. ASSET MANAGEMENT PAYROLL DEDUCTION 23200 0000 720.16 

01/09/2025 POOL 675816 STATE DISBURSEMENT UNIT PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 187.72 

01/09/2025 POOL 675817 CHAPTER 13 TRUSTEE OF FLINT PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23200 0000 923.08 

01/29/2025 POOL 676143* LOCAL 412 UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23112 0000 1,488.57 

01/29/2025 POOL 676144 FOP LODGE 124 PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23116 0000 3,300.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676145 INT ASSOC OF FIREFIGHTERS PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23113 0000 15,902.41 

01/29/2025 POOL 676146 WARREN FIRE FIGHTER FUND PAYROLL DEDUCTIONS 23114 0000 1,370.00 

01/29/2025 POOL 676150* WARREN SUPERVISORS UNION DUES DEDUCTIONS 23111 0000 2,016.00 

Total For Dept: 0000 117,606.30 

Total For Fund: 750 117,606.30 

Report Total: 2,958,010.36 

  '*'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE FUND

  '#'-INDICATES CHECK DISTRIBUTED TO MORE THAN ONE DEPARTMENT

01/22/2025 10:54 AM Page: 68/68

javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224228)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224229)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224232)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224233)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224235)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224236)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224237)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224238)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224239)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,224240)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226843)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226844)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226845)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226846)
javascript:showRecordFormModal(11,-4,226850)


DATE AMOUNT
REQUESTED REQUESTED

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 1/9/25 13,020.00

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 1/9/25 22,774.37

THE ASU GROUP REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 1/10/25 21,977.22

COMPONE ADMIN REIMBURSE LARGE DOLLAR CLAIM 1/15/25 16,025.56

TOTAL WIRES TO BE EFFECTUATED 2/3/25 $73,797.15 

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

PENDING WIRE TRANSFERS

TRANSFER TO REASON

REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 28, 2025



TRANSFER TO DATE       AMOUNT TRANSFER TO DATE AMOUNT

ICMA-DEF COMP 12/12/2024 110,868.61 BC/BS 12/3/2024 428,870.95

ICMA-DEF COMP 12/26/2024 78,770.33 BC/BS 12/10/2024 536,491.08

ICMA-401A 12/12/2024 178,240.35 BC/BS 12/17/2024 85,222.99

ICMA-401A 12/26/2024 158,734.59 BC/BS 12/26/2024 1,161,615.39

ICMA-ROTH IRA 12/12/2024 15,357.86 DECEMBER 2024 TOTAL $2,212,200.41 

ICMA-ROTH IRA 12/26/2024 15,089.31

MERS-HCSP 12/12/2024 124,700.26

MERS-HCSP 12/26/2024 95,431.13 TRANSFER TO DATE AMOUNT

VOYA-DEF COMP 12/12/2024 9,340.26 MACOMB COUNTY 12/2/2024 5,237.87

VOYA-DEF COMP 12/26/2024 9,340.26 MACOMB COUNTY 12/3/2024 5,692.21

WAGEWORKS 12/12/2024 19,723.36 MACOMB COUNTY 12/4/2024 7,787.80

WAGEWORKS 12/26/2024 20,142.47 MACOMB COUNTY 12/5/2024 2,802.05

P&F VEBA-EE 12/20/2024 163,834.01 MACOMB COUNTY 12/6/2024 4,247.86

CITY RETIREMENT 12/23/2024 420,937.00 MACOMB COUNTY 12/9/2024 5,990.32

CITY VEBA 12/23/2024 357,032.00 MACOMB COUNTY 12/10/2024 2,871.72

P&F RETIREMENT 12/23/2024 1,324,000.00 MACOMB COUNTY 12/11/2024 1,958.56

P&F VEBA 12/23/2024 715,783.00 MACOMB COUNTY 12/12/2024 2,313.28

ASU GROUP 12/3/2024 22,159.32 MACOMB COUNTY 12/13/2024 13,859.86

ASU GROUP 12/18/2024 15,715.07 MACOMB COUNTY 12/16/2024 36,642.22

ASU GROUP 12/18/2024 34,979.63 MACOMB COUNTY 12/17/2024 26,044.30

ASU GROUP 12/18/2024 29,748.82 MACOMB COUNTY 12/18/2024 26,213.01

ASU GROUP 12/18/2024 14,195.80 MACOMB COUNTY 12/19/2024 30,549.94

COMPONE ADMIN 12/17/2024 6,370.08 MACOMB COUNTY 12/20/2024 70,704.26

MICROSOFT 12/17/2024 3,242.00 MACOMB COUNTY 12/23/2024 60,532.32

DECEMBER 2024 TOTAL $3,943,735.52 MACOMB COUNTY 12/26/2024 15,450.28

MACOMB COUNTY 12/27/2024 50,900.57

MACOMB COUNTY 12/30/2024 51,068.40

DECEMBER 2024 TOTAL $420,866.83 

PAID FROM DATE AMOUNT

COMERICA BANK 12/11/2024 692,702.02

COMERICA BANK 12/23/2024 537,885.61

DECEMBER 2024 TOTAL $1,230,587.63 

WIRE TRANSFERS TO MACOMB COUNTY

  WIRES FOR FEDERAL W/HOLDING TAX

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 28, 2025

MISCELLANEOUS WIRE TRANSFERS WIRES FOR HEALTH CARE CLAIMS



SCHOOL DISTRICT

FITZGERALD

VAN DYKE

EAST DETROIT

CENTER LINE

WARREN WOODS

WARREN CON

MACOMB COMM

MACOMB INTER

MACOMB COUNTY

TOTAL

            TOTAL FOR DECEMBER 2024 DISBURSEMENTS
            TO TAXING AUTHORITIES $1,270,766.06

$157,427.81 $281,918.51 $435,731.05 $395,688.69 $0.00 

CITY OF WARREN
BILLS TO BE APPROVED FOR PAYMENT

 WIRE TRANSFERS TO TAXING AUTHORITIES

26,173.09 52,905.24 79,725.50 75,855.61

22,204.92 80,894.42 47,944.92 102,265.44

7,671.36 15,508.31

REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 28, 2025

26,459.52 21,304.92 34,004.16 22,115.84

23,370.22 22,275.88

10,536.11 16,346.32 63,658.88 38,150.64

18,322.92 42,809.84 51,115.78 33,742.31

23,600.84 19,032.27 91,919.57 66,952.33

2,987.41 7,584.85 16,930.62 8,003.77

19,471.64 25,532.34 27,061.40 26,326.87

12/6/2024 12/13/2024 12/20/2024 12/27/2024



End of Item 8 



 
 

A Resolution Saluting the Extraordinary Compassion and Dedication of  
Officers Brian Stanko and Chad Rossow 

 
WHEREAS,  the Warren City Council is proud to recognize and honor individuals who 

embody the highest ideals of service, compassion, and community spirit; and  

WHEREAS,  Officers Brian Stanko and Chad Rossow of the Warren Police Department have 
demonstrated extraordinary care and dedication by going above and beyond the 
call of duty to assist a Warren resident in need; and  

WHEREAS,  earlier this month, Officers Stanko and Rossow responded to a call for service at 
a home in southwest Warren, where they met Ms. Lillian Holt, a single mother 
working the midnight shift at a local factory while raising two young sons, aged 
14 and 15; and  

WHEREAS,  Officers Stanko and Rossow, moved by Ms. Holt's dedication to her family and 
her struggle to provide necessities, chose to take personal action to improve her 
family's living conditions and ease her hardships; and  

WHEREAS,  these officers mobilized their own friends and family to secure donations of 
essential furniture, including couches and a bed, and further donated their own 
belongings, including a king-size bed, dresser, TV, and other home furnishings; 
and 

WHEREAS,  Officer Rossow additionally reached out to Wal-Mart, which donated a twin bed 
set, sheets, and other essential items, and contributed his own funds to purchase 
groceries for Ms. Holt's family; and  

WHEREAS,  on his day off, Officer Rossow personally delivered these donated items to Ms. 
Holt's residence, profoundly touching her family with his kindness and 
generosity; and  

WHEREAS,  the actions of Officers Stanko and Rossow reflect the highest values of the 
Warren Police Department and exemplify the profound impact that law 
enforcement officers can have on the community; and  

WHEREAS,  their selfless contributions and humility in seeking no recognition for their 
actions serve as an inspiration to their fellow officers and to the residents of 
Warren;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Warren City Council hereby proudly salutes 
and commends Officers Brian Stanko and Chad Rossow for their extraordinary acts of kindness, 
compassion, and community service; and  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Council recognizes these officers as shining examples of 
the dedication and integrity that define the Warren Police Department and extend our heartfelt 
gratitude for their efforts to make a positive difference in the lives of those they serve. 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED on this 28th Day of January, 2025. 
 
Angela Rogensues, Council President 
Melody Magee, Council Vice President 
Mindy Moore, Council Secretary 
Dave Dwyer, Council Assistant Secretary-Mayor Pro Tem 
Gary Boike, Councilmember 
Jonathan Lafferty, Councilmember  
Henry Newnan, Councilmember 



End of Item 10 

























































End of Item 12 



 

 
                  Angela Rogensues, President    Dave Dwyer, Asst. Sec’y-Mayor Pro Tem  Jonathan Lafferty 
                  Melody Magee, Vice President     Gary Boike      Henry Newnan 

Mindy Moore, Secretary 
  

 
 

Agenda Item Request Form 
 
 
 

To: City Council of the City of Warren 
 
From:  Council Secretary Mindy Moore 
 
Date: January 22, 2025 
 
Discussion in re: Appoint a Member of Council to serve on the ADA Transition Plan.  
 



 

 
                  Angela Rogensues, President    Dave Dwyer, Asst. Sec’y-Mayor Pro Tem  Jonathan Lafferty 
                  Melody Magee, Vice President     Gary Boike      Henry Newnan 

Mindy Moore, Secretary 
  

 
 

Agenda Item Request Form 
 
 
 

To: City Council of the City of Warren 
 
From:  Council Secretary Mindy Moore 
 
Date: January 22, 2025 

 
Discussion in re: Amendment to the Council rules of Procedure, Section 2.1 The Order 
of Business; propose moving the minutes of the agenda to the consent agenda.  
 



 

 
                  Angela Rogensues, President    Dave Dwyer, Asst. Sec’y-Mayor Pro Tem  Jonathan Lafferty 
                  Melody Magee, Vice President     Gary Boike      Henry Newnan 

Mindy Moore, Secretary 
  

 
 

Agenda Item Request Form 
 
 
 

To: City Council of the City of Warren 
 
From:  Council President Angela Rogensues 
 
Date: January 22, 2025 
 
Discussion in re: Council President Angela Rogensues' request for a process to be 
created for soliciting proposals from lobbying firms upon expiration of the current firms' 
renewal. 
 



OFFICE OF THE CITY COUNCIL 

Jonathan Lafferty, District 2
Gary Boike, District 4 

Henry Newnan, District 5

Angela Rogensues, President, At Large
  Melody Magee, Vice President, District 1

 Mindy Moore, Secretary, District 3 
David Dwyer (Mayor Pro Tem), Asst. Sec'y, At Large

CITY COUNCIL - ZONING BOARD OF 
APPEALS MEMBER APPLICATION 

5460 ARDEN, SECOND FLOOR SUITE 505, WARREN, MICHIGAN 48092 

DATE OF APPLICATION: 

NAME:  

ADDRESS:  CITY: WARREN ZIP CODE: 

EMAIL ADDRESS(REQUIRED): 

YEARS OF RESIDENCY IN WARREN:  PHONE: (H)  (C) 

REASON FOR APPLYING TO THIS POSITION: 

EVER CONVICTED OF A FELONY?  YES:      NO: IF YES, EXPLAIN: 

EDUCATION/BUSINESS OR PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND: 

POLITICAL OFFICES HELD, IF ANY, INCLUDING DATES: 

ANY FURTHER INFORMATION YOU DEEM NECESSARY: 

PLEASE SUBMIT COMPLETED FORM TO THE WARREN CITY COUNCIL EMAIL AT CITYCOUNCIL@CITYOFWARREN.ORG 

Office Use Only
Water:
Taxes:

njones
Line

njones
Line

njones
Line

njones
Line

njones
Line

njones
Line



• Outlook

 

 

From: Schroder, Jeffrey <JSchroder@plunkettcooney.com> 

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 11:47 AM 

To: Mindy Moore <mindy@cityofwarren.org> 

This Message Is From an External Sender 

This message came from outside your organization. 

Approval of recommendation of litigation counsel and order of court-appointed special master in 
Opioid Litigation to dismiss claims without prejudice with respect to Defendants The Pain 
Center USA, PLLC and lnterventional Pain Center, PLLC. 

Jeffrey M. Schroder 

Plunkett Cooney 
Attorneys & Counselors at Law 
 

bio I office I vcard I web I linkedin 



• Outlook

 Request for Extension on License Renewal 

  

From: Sal Donati <sa1@forestbrothers313.com> 

Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 11:50:20 AM 

To: City Council <citycouncil@cityofwarren.org> 

Cc: Pat Dherde <pat@forestbrothers313.com>; Daniel Arnold <dan@forestbrothers313.com>; Everett Murphy 

<emurphy@cityofwarren.org> 

Subject: Request for Extension on License Renewal 

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender 

You have not previously corresponded with this sender. 

Dear City Council 

I hope this message finds you well. I am writing to request an extension on the 
renewal of my cannabis license. I am currently in the process of ensuring that all 
necessary improvements and adjustments are made to meet the required standards, 
and I would greatly appreciate more time to address any potential issues that may 

arise during my annual inspections. 

An extension would allow me to resolve any problems thoroughly, ensuring 
compliance with all regulations and maintaining the quality of my business. I am 
committed to meeting the requirements and would be grateful for any additional 

time that could be provided. 

For your reference, my business details are as follows: 

Business Name: Amber Trichome LLC D/B/A Forest Brothers 
Address: 23300 Amber Ave 
License Number: AU-G-000248 



Thank you for considering my request. Please let me know if any further 
information is needed. 

Best regards, 

Sal Donati 

co-CEO 

Forest Brothers 

(248)565-6758



1 
     

M-Files 85733 
V12.19.2024  

Standard Form 

ORDINANCE NO. 80-___ 

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 38 TO ESTABLISH AN URBAN FORESTRY 
COMMITTEE AND PROVIDE STANDARDS FOR REMOVAL, PLANTING, AND 
PRESERVATION OF THE CITY’S URBAN FOREST AND AMEND CHAPTER 1 TO 
GIVE THE ZONING DEPARTMENT THE AUTHORITY TO ISSUE TICKETS FOR 
FAILING TO COMPLY WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF CHAPTER 38.  

THE CITY OF WARREN ORDAINS: 

SECTION 1. That Chapter 1, Division 2, Section 1-9 of the Code of Ordinances 
of the City of Warren, Michigan, 

WHICH CURRENTLY READS, IN RELEVANT PART, AS FOLLOWS: 

Sec. 1-9. – Authorization. 

(c) Issuance of appearance tickets. The following city personnel are authorized to 
issue appearance tickets for an alleged violation of the ordinances listed: 

(3) A city zoning administrator, chief zoning inspector or a zoning inspector shall have 
authority to issue and serve upon a person an appearance ticket if he or she has 
reasonable cause to believe that the person has committed a violation of any of the 
following provisions of this Code: 

a. Mobile homes and trailers, Chapter 20. 

b. Zoning ordinance, Appendix A. 

c. Nuisances, Chapter 21. 

d. Medical marihuana, Chapter 19.5. 

IS HEREBY AMENDED TO READ, IN RELEVANT PART, AS FOLLOWS: 

Sec. 1-9. – Authorization. 

(c) Issuance of appearance tickets. The following city personnel are authorized to 
issue appearance tickets for an alleged violation of the ordinances listed: 

(3) A city zoning administrator, The Chief Zoning Inspector or a zoning inspector shall 
have authority to issue and serve upon a person an appearance ticket if he or she has 
reasonable cause to believe that the person has committed a violation of any of the 
following provisions of this Code: 

a. Mobile homes and trailers, Chapter 20. 

b. Zoning ordinance, Appendix A. 



2 
     

M-Files 85733 
V12.19.2024  

Standard Form 

c. Nuisances, Chapter 21. 

d. Medical marihuana, Chapter 19.5. 

e. Tree and Vegetation, Chapter 38. 

 

SECTION 2. That Chapter 38, Article I of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Warren, Michigan, 

WHICH CURRENTLY READS AS FOLLOWS: 

ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL 

Sec. 38-1. Definitions. 

For the purposes of this chapter, the following words have the meanings described 
below:  
Low growth area is an area that is made up of either (1) grass or other groundcover 
that is six (6) inches or less, or (2) a flat landscaping material that is flush with the 
sidewalk or surrounding property.  
Medium growth area is an area that is made up of plants that do not exceed four (4) 
feet in height.  
Native plant is a plant that: (1) is listed as a native plant in the Michigan State 
University Native Plants and Ecosystem Services' Southern Lower Peninsula 
Regional Plant List (RPL), as amended; or (2) has existed and evolved in 
Southeast Michigan over hundreds or thousands of years. A copy of the RPL is 
available in the clerk's office.  
Non-native plant is a plant introduced with human help (intentionally or accidentally) 
to a new place or new type of habitat where it was not previously found.  
Opportunistic plant is a plant that is: (1) listed as opportunistic by the RPL; or (2) is 
an invasive species. Invasive species include non-native plants that have no 
natural controls and are able to out-compete and gradually displace native plants or 
cause other economic or environmental harm.  
Planned natural landscaping area is a deliberate and maintained area consisting of 
native plants. Non-native plants are discouraged. Opportunistic plants are 
prohibited.  
Plant is any tree, shrub, herb, grass, fern, vine, or similar organism.  
Shrub is a low woody plant that is less than twenty (20) feet in height. Shrubs are 
typically bushy owing to multiple small trucks and branches that emerged from near 
the ground.  



3 
     

M-Files 85733 
V12.19.2024  

Standard Form 

Tree is a woody perennial plant that can grow taller than twenty (20) feet and has a 
single, usually elongated, main stem with few or no branches on its lower part.  
Cross reference(s)—Definitions and rules of construction generally, § 1-2.  

Sec. 38-2. Control by director of parks and recreation in public places; rules and 
regulations. 

The director of parks and recreation shall have complete charge and control of the 
planting, cutting, trimming and removal of trees and other growth upon all public 
highways and places, and the director may promulgate and adopt rules and regulations 
to effectuate the provisions of this chapter.  
IS HEREBY AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS: 

DIVISION I. General Provisions.  

Sec. 38-1. Short title.   

This ordinance is known and cited as the “tree and vegetation ordinance”.   

Sec. 38-2. Control by director of parks and recreation in public places; rules and 
regulations. 
The director of parks and recreation shall have complete charge and control of the 
planting, cutting, trimming and removal of trees and other growth upon all public 
highways and places, and the director may promulgate and adopt rules and regulations 
to effectuate the provisions of this chapter.  
Sec. 38-2. Purpose.  

It is the purpose of this Chapter to promote the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens 
of the City by preserving, maintaining, enhancing, and increasing the urban tree canopy.  
Additionally, this Chapter is meant to encourage citizens to plant native plants. 
Increasing the tree canopy and planting native plants will reduce erosion, flooding, 
extreme temperatures, surface and groundwater impairment, air, light and water 
pollution, urban heat islands, and the negative effects of climate change. Similarly, 
increased native plants and tree canopy will enhance property values, quality of life, and 
the character of residential neighborhoods, reduce vegetation-related maintenance, and 
encourage pollinator habitats. The Ordinance will implement the policies and goals 
listed in the City’s Master Plan and Parks and Recreation Master Plan.  

Sec. 38-3. Goals.  

The City will strive to continue to plant native plants, reduce mowed turf grass areas, 
increase the tree canopy by planting a variety of infrastructure safe tree species, protect 



4 
     

M-Files 85733 
V12.19.2024  

Standard Form 

the City’s urban forest, diversify the City’s plants, and educate and encourage property 
owners to do the same.  

Sec. 38.4. Definitions.  
For the purposes of this Chapter, the following words have the meanings described 
below:  
Abutting Property Owner is the owner of the real property directly abutting a right-of 
way where the public tree is located.   
Low growth area is an area that is made up of either (1) grass or other groundcover 
that is six (6) inches or less. or (2) a flat landscaping material that is flush with the 
sidewalk or surrounding property.  
Margin area is the City-owned area between the lot line and the street.   Margin 
area does not include the area between the lot line and the street under Federal, 
State, or Macomb County jurisdiction.  
Medium growth area is an area that is made up of plants that do not exceed four (4) 
feet in height.  
Native plant is a plant that: (1) is listed as a native plant in the Michigan State 
University Native Plants and Ecosystem Services' Southern Lower Peninsula 
Regional Plant List (RPL), as amended; or (2) has existed and evolved in 
Southeast Michigan over hundreds or thousands of years. A copy of the RPL is 
available in the clerk's office.  
Non-native plant is a plant introduced with human help (intentionally or accidentally) 
to a new place or new type of habitat where it was not previously found.  
Opportunistic plant is a plant that is: (1) listed as opportunistic by the RPL; or (2) is 
an invasive species. Invasive species include non-native plants that have no 
natural controls and are able to out-compete and gradually displace native plants or 
cause other economic or environmental harm.  
Planned natural landscaping area is a deliberate and maintained area consisting of 
native plants. Non-native plants are discouraged. Opportunistic plants are 
prohibited.  
Plant is any tree, shrub, herb, grass, fern, vine, or similar organism.  
Public Place is City-owned property used for a public purpose, including but not 
limited to, a park, pool, playground, or public building grounds.  
Public Shrub is a shrub located within a right-of-way or in a public place. 
Public Tree is a tree located within a right-of-way or in a public place.  
Right-of-way is a public street (including the sidewalk and margin area) or a public 
alley.  



5 
     

M-Files 85733 
V12.19.2024  

Standard Form 

Routine Maintenance is pruning small limbs (less than one inch in diameter) from 
trees or shrubs.  
Shrub is a low woody plant that is less than ten feet in height. Shrubs are typically 
bushy with multiple small trucks trunks or branches that emerged from near the 
ground.  
Storm Damage is damage to a tree caused by high winds, lightning, snow, ice, 
storms, or other extreme weather events.  
Street Tree means trees, shrubs, bushes, and all other woody vegetation that are 
planted on the margin area of a property pursuant to the Adopt-the-Right-of-Way 
Program. 
 
Tree is a woody perennial plant that can grow taller than ten feet and has a single, 
usually elongated, main stem with few or no branches on its lower part.  
ANSI A300 Standards are the industry standards for tree care as developed by the 
Tree Care Industry Association.  

Sec. 38-5. American National Standard Institute (ANSI) Standards.  
(a) The most recent version of the ANSI A300 Standards, as amended by this Section, 

are incorporated into this Chapter by reference. A copy of the Standards are 
available for review in the Clerk’s Office.  

(b) Section 1.4 of the ANSI A300 Standards is amended to state, “The Urban Forestry 
Committee shall draft and administer tree specifications for the City”. 

(c) Section 2.3.3 of the ANSI A300 Standards is amended to state, “Operations shall 
comply with applicable Michigan Occupational Safety and Health Administration 
(MIOSHA) standards, ANSI Z133.1, as well as state and local regulations”.  

(d) A person performing work on a public tree shall comply with the ANSI A300 
Standards, unless they have a written waiver from the Department of Public 
Service Director or designee.  
 

Sec. 38-6. Severability.  
If a court of competent jurisdiction holds any portion of this Chapter to be invalid for any 
reason, the remaining portions of the Chapter, not specifically held to be invalid, remain 
valid and enforceable. 
 

SECTION 3. That Chapter 38, Article II of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Warren, Michigan, 

WHICH CURRENTLY READS AS FOLLOWS: 



6 
     

M-Files 85733 
V12.19.2024  

Standard Form 

ARTICLE II. VEGETATION REGULATIONS, AND PUBLIC WAY AND PLACES 
REQUIREMENTS 

Sec. 38-3. Prohibited varieties. 

The planting of any poplar, soft maple, box elder, tree of heaven, ash, wild 
chestnut, or cottonwood tree, or any variety thereof, in the public ways, parks or places 
in the city is prohibited.  

Sec. 38-3.5. Undesirable species. 

(a) Undesirable species includes Box Elder, Chinese Elm, Cottonwood, Mulberry, 
Poplar, Silver Maple, Tree of Heaven, Willow and those other species that the 
director of parks and recreation determines are undesirable.  

(b) Removal. Any owner of property may remove an undesirable species of tree by a 
city licensed and approved contractor on the condition that the new tree planted to 
replace the removed tree is a desirable species (as defined by the director of parks 
and recreation).  

Sec. 38-4. Permit required for planting, removing, etc., in public ways. 

No person, except the city, shall plant, remove or destroy any ornamental shade 
tree or shrub in any public way without first procuring a permit from the director of parks 
and recreation.  

Sec. 38-5. Permit required for trimming in public ways. 

(a) No person shall cut, mutilate, remove, saw or trim any tree within any public way in 
the city to make room for any telegraph, telephone or electric lines, moving 
buildings or machinery or other things, or for repairing sidewalks, without first 
procuring a permit from the director of parks and recreation.  

(b) No person owning or operating any bus line or other motor transportation over the 
city streets, or any public utility lines upon, above or below the surface, shall trim, 
cut or cause to be trimmed or cut any tree, shrub or plant along any public way or 
park, without first having submitted to the director of parks and recreation a plan of 
the work to be done and having procured a permit for such work.  

(c) Nothing in this section shall be construed to apply to the removal, under the 
direction of the director of parks and recreation, of any stump, roots, tree, shrub, 
vine, plant or part thereof, wherever such removal shall be found necessary in the 
construction or repair of any street, sidewalk, sewer, pavement or other public 
improvement.  



7 
     

M-Files 85733 
V12.19.2024  

Standard Form 

Sec. 38-6. Application for permits; approval requisite. 

Applications for any permit required by the provisions of this chapter shall be 
available in the office of the department of parks and recreation. No permit shall be 
granted until it has been approved by the director of parks and recreation.  

Sec. 38-7. Repair of gas pipes and mains. 

Gas pipes or mains within or beneath any public way shall be maintained so as to 
avoid any leakage therefrom. If any leak exists or occurs, it shall be reported to the 
owner of the pipe and main, and the leak shall be repaired within twenty-four (24) hours. 
The city may repair any leak not stopped within twenty-four (24) hours and the owner of 
the pipe or main causing the leak shall be charged with the cost of repair and the 
damage caused thereby.  

Sec. 38-8. Attaching articles or animals to trees in public ways prohibited. 

No person shall attach, tack or in any manner fasten to any tree in a public way any 
wire, rope, chain, cable, sign, card, board, poster or other article, nor hitch any animal 
thereto.  

Sec. 38-9. Obstructions to public-way prohibited. 

The owner or person in charge or control of any lot or parcel of land within the city 
upon which any tree, shrub, vine or plant may be standing adjacent to any public way, 
shall trim or cause to be trimmed, either at the property line or to a clear height of at 
least eight (8) feet above the surface of such public way, all branches thereof which 
overhang any portion of such public way, or which obstruct or interfere with the passage 
of light from any street lighting system, and shall not plant or maintain any thereof so 
close to any property line as to obstruct thereby the vision of travelers along the streets. 
The city may enter upon any such private premises to do such trimming as it determines 
necessary, or to remove such obstructions herein prohibited upon the failure of the 
owner to do so after notice to him or her in writing. The owner shall, or the city may, 
remove from such tree, shrub, plant or vine, all dead, decayed, unsightly, broken or 
dangerous limbs and branches that overhang or are close to the public way; and when 
any such tree, shrub, plant or vine is dead, the owner shall remove the same, or after 
notice of such intention to the owner, the city may do so and charge the cost thereof to 
such owner.  

Sec. 38-9.1. Obstructions to visibility. 

In order to provide for the safety of pedestrians, no person shall plant or maintain 
any shrub or hedge in the front yard of any dwelling that obscures the vision of a driver 
of an automobile exiting any driveway adjacent to such dwelling.  



8 
     

M-Files 85733 
V12.19.2024  

Standard Form 

Sec. 38-10. Excavations, etc., in public way; guards required. 

In any excavation, or the erection, alteration or repair of any building or structure, or 
other work, the owner thereof or someone for him or her shall place or cause to be 
placed such guards around all nearby trees, shrubs and plants in the public way as will 
effectually prevent injury to them.  

Sec. 38-11. Stones, bricks, sand, etc., injuring trees in public way. 

No person shall place or maintain upon the ground in any public way or public 
place of the city any stone, brick, sand, concrete or other material or article which may 
injure or which may in any way impede the full and free passage of water, air or fertilizer 
to the roots of any tree, shrub, vine or plant, without leaving an open space of ground 
not less than four (4) feet in diameter surrounding same.  

Sec. 38-12. Destruction of diseased trees, etc. 

The owner or occupant of any premises on which is located any tree or other 
growth, if infected by disease or by injurious insects or in a dangerous condition, shall 
destroy same when such destruction is necessary for the protection of other trees and 
growth and for the public safety, health and welfare.  

Sec. 38-13. Trees in front of dwellings. 

Wherever feasible, as determined by the director of parks and recreation, every 
dwelling in the city shall have a tree planted in front of the dwelling in the area between 
the sidewalk and the curb. All dwelling owners shall have one (1) year from the date of 
receipt of the notice from the director of parks and recreation to comply with this 
provision.  

Sec. 38-14. Failure of owners or occupants to comply with chapter. 

If the owner or occupant of any premises fails to perform any duty required of him 
or her by this chapter, the director of parks and recreation may serve notice upon such 
owner or occupant, directing him or her to cause such work to be done within thirty (30) 
days, and upon his or her failure to comply with the notice, the city may enter upon the 
premises and perform the work required and charge the cost thereof to the owner or 
occupant. The cost shall be charged in accordance with the provisions of the Charter 
relative to special assessments and pursuant to the provisions of chapter 33.  

Sec. 38-15. Removal of live trees from public places. 

Any person desiring to remove a live tree from any public place for the construction 
of walks, drives, buildings or any other structures for his or her own gain, shall deposit 
with the department of parks and recreation a sum equal to the value of the tree as 
determined by the director of parks and recreation.  



9 
     

M-Files 85733 
V12.19.2024  

Standard Form 

Sec. 38-16. Tree requirements for construction of new dwellings. 

Any person desiring a building permit for the construction of a new dwelling in the 
city shall deposit with the division of buildings and safety engineering the sum of two 
hundred dollars ($200.00) for each permit issued, which shall be used by the director of 
parks and recreation to purchase a tree to be placed in the public right-of-way in front of 
the dwelling. The director of parks and recreation shall have complete discretion as to 
the type of tree to be planted, the time of such planting, and shall supervise the planting 
of the tree.  

Sec. 38-17. Guaranty of trees planted by city. 

Any tree planted by the city under the supervision of the director of parks and 
recreation shall be guaranteed by the city for a period of two (2) years after the date of 
planting; provided, however, that the city will not be responsible for the replacement of 
trees which were damaged or destroyed by the acts or omissions of the abutting 
property owner. The director of parks and recreation shall have the sole authority to 
determine whether a tree was so damaged or destroyed by the abutting property owner.  

Sec. 38-18. Penalty. 

Except if there is an administrative hearings officer vacancy as described in chapter 
2.5, section 2.5-4(d), the violation of a provision of this Chapter is a blight violation. The 
administrative hearings bureau shall punish a violator found responsible for a blight 
violation as provided in Warren Code of Ordinances, chapter 2.5, section 2.5-7.  
IS HEREBY AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS: 

DIVISION II. VEGETATION REGULATIONS, AND PUBLIC WAY AND PLACES 
REQUIREMENTS, Sections 38-3-38-18 are repealed and replaced as follows: 

Article I. Urban Forestry Committee.  
 
Sec. 38-7. Membership. The Urban Forestry Committee is composed of five members.  
The Committee shall consist of the following people: 

(a) The Public Service Director or designee;  
(b) the City’s Parks and Recreation Director or designee; 
(c) the Director of the Planning Department or designee; 
(d) the City Engineer or designee; and 
(e) the Department of Public Works Director or designee. 

 
Sec. 38-8. Meetings. The Committee shall meet at least twice a year.  
 
Sec. 38-9. Powers and duties.  

(a) The Committee shall develop, review, and amend the following standards and lists:  
(1) Removal standards;  
(2) A prohibited tree and shrub list;  



10 
     

M-Files 85733 
V12.19.2024  

Standard Form 

(3) A preferred species and planting guidelines list; and 
(4) A list of best practices meant to preserve and increase the City’s tree canopy.  

(b) At least every two years, the Committee shall review, and if necessary, update the 
removal standards, the prohibited tree and shrub list, and the preferred species, 
planting guidelines, and location standards list.  

(c) The Committee shall provide the Clerk’s Office with the most recent version of the 
removal standards, prohibited tree and shrub list, and preferred species and 
planting guidelines, and location standards list for public inspection. 

(d) The Committee may develop materials and programing to educate the public about 
the benefits and preservation of the City’s urban forest.  

(e) The Committee may develop a comprehensive urban forestry and tree plan that: 
assesses the current state of the City’s urban forest (including conducting a tree 
inventory); identifies specific urban forest goals; and suggests the policies and 
strategies required to reach those goals.   

(f) The Committee may advise City departments and officials about ways to 
implement the goals listed in this Chapter.  

(g) The Committee may hire consultants to develop the list, standards, and urban 
forestry plan listed in this Section. 

(h) The Committee shall obtain City Council approval before expending money.  
Neither the Committee nor its members shall incur any expenses or create any 
obligation or liability upon behalf of the City.  
 

Article II. Tree removal and replacement.   

Sec. 38-10. Standards for public tree removal.  The Urban Forestry Committee shall 
establish a written set of standards for determining if a public tree should be removed.  

Sec. 38-11. Removal.  

(a) A person shall not remove a public tree or public shrub without a permit issued 
by the Department of Public Service or its designated division or department. 

(b) Before the City removes a public tree or permits a utility company to remove a 
public tree under an annual permit, the Department of Public Service or its 
designated division or department shall conduct an in-person inspection of the 
tree and use the removal standards to determine if the public tree qualifies for 
removal. 

Sec. 38-12. Written Record. The Department of Public Service or its designated 
division or department shall keep a written record of the reasons (corresponding to the 
removal standards) for removing or permitting removal of a public tree.  

Sec. 38-13. Planting and replacement. 

(a) A person shall not plant a tree or shrub on City-owned property unless they 
comply with subsection (d) of this Section.  



11 
     

M-Files 85733 
V12.19.2024  

Standard Form 

(b) A person, including the City and utility companies, shall replace any public tree 
they remove. 

(c) A person building a new residential structure shall plant a public tree in the 
margin area of the property where the new residential structure is located.  

(d) Newly planted and replacement public trees and public shrubs shall be:  
(1) An appropriate species and size for the location according to the preferred 

species tree and planting guidelines list;  
(2) Planted in compliance with the planting guidelines listed in the preferred 

species tree and planting guidelines list; and 
(3) Planted in a location that is consistent with the planting location standards.  

Article III. Public tree maintenance. 

Sec. 38-14. Maintenance to be performed by the City.  

Except as provided in Section 38-15, a person shall not perform maintenance on a 
public tree. 

Sec. 38-15. Permissible private maintenance on a public tree.  

A person may perform the following maintenance on a public tree:  

(a) Routine maintenance.  
(b) If performed by a licensed contractor on behalf of an abutting property owner, 

or a utility company, maintenance to abate: (1) utility disruption, (2) storm 
damage, or (3) other hazardous condition that poses an immediate threat to 
the public health, safety, or welfare. 

(c) Work performed by a utility company that is covered by the annual vegetation 
management permit as described in Article V of this Chapter.  

(d) Work necessary to complete a public improvement project authorized by a 
government agency.  

(e) Work on a project that has all the necessary City approvals.  
 

Sec. 38-16. Notice to City of storm remediation work.  
Within two business days of performing work under Section 38-15(b), the contractor or 
utility company shall provide the Engineering Division written notice of the nature of the 
damage and the work performed. If the remediation work is inadequate, the City may 
require the contractor or utility company to perform additional work. 
 
Article IV. Utility Vegetation Management. 

Sec. 38-17. Annual utility management permit required. A utility company shall obtain 
an annual permit before removing, trimming, or otherwise altering a public tree or public 
shrub.  



12 
     

M-Files 85733 
V12.19.2024  

Standard Form 

Sec. 38-18. Annual utility management permit application and issuance.  
(a) The utility company shall fill out an application on a form created by the 

Engineering Division. The application shall include all of the following information:  
(1) The name, address, and telephone number of the utility company;  
(2) The name and telephone number of the person filling out the application 

on behalf of the utility; 
(3) The scope of the anticipated work with specific locations and a timeline for 

performance; and  
(4) Any other relevant information required for the effective administration of 

this Chapter that the Engineering Division reasonably request.  
(b) Before issuing the permit, the City and the utility company may hold a review 

meeting to discuss the anticipated work.  
(c) Before the utility company performs any work at a particular work site, the utility 

company shall give the City written notice, at least seven days before the work is 
performed.  The City may schedule a field meeting at the work-site before the utility 
company begins the work.  

(d) The utility company has a duty to ensure: (1) the work performed under the permit 
complies with all industry standards, including the ANSI A300 Standards; (2) it 
provides notice of remediation under Section 38-16; and (3) it complies with all  
Engineering Division’s requirements.  

(e) The City may add requirements to the work being performed at any time to ensure 
compliance with the intent of this Chapter.  
 

Article V. Adopt a Right-of-Way Planting Program.  
Sec. 38-19. Margin Area Landscaping.  

(a) A person wanting to landscape a margin area that is not adjacent to their property 
shall apply for a permit from the Department of Public Service or its designated 
division or department.  

(1) The permit application shall include a landscape plan describing the design, 
types of plantings (chosen from the Urban Forestry Committee’s preferred 
species, planting guidelines, and location standards list), sketch, and 
maintenance program for the selected margin area.  

(2) A landscape plan shall comply with: (1) all applicable laws, including the 
City’s Zoning, property maintenance ordinances, and Chapter 34, Streets, 
Sidewalks, and Other Public Places; and (3) all standards and guidelines 
adopted by the Urban Forestry Committee.  

(3) If the margin area is not owned by the applicant, the applicant shall obtain 
written permission from the abutting property owner to landscape the area.  

(b) An applicant can appeal a permit denial to the Urban Forestry Committee by 
submitting a written appeal letter to the Department of Public Service within 14 
days of the denial. To reverse the permit denial, the applicant must show that the 
City acted in an arbitrarily and capricious manner in denying the permit.  

(c) Continued maintenance of the landscaped area is the responsibility of the permit 
holder and the abutting property owner.  



13 
     

M-Files 85733 
V12.19.2024  

Standard Form 

(d) By resolution, City Council may establish application fees.  
(e) The City is not responsible for any damage to the landscaped margin area caused 

by either the City or a third-party, including replacing infrastructure and decorative 
fixtures.  

Article VI. Prohibitions and Remediation.  

Sec. 38-20.  Prohibitions. A person is prohibited from doing any of the following:   

(a) Attaching a sign, rope, chain, or similar item to a public tree or public shrub. 
(b) Planting a tree, shrub, or other plant that obscures the vision of a person driving 

a motor vehicle on a driveway approach, right-of-way, or otherwise using a right-
of-way. 

(c) Allowing a plant to overhang a right-of way in such a way that that it blocks a 
person from using a right-of-way, blocks light to the right-of-way from a street 
lighting system, or otherwise causes a situation that places public safety at risk.   

(d) Impeding the free flow of water, fertilizer, or air to a public tree’s or public shrub’s 
root system.  

(e) Depositing or permitting another to deposit a toxic or harmful substance that may 
damage a public tree or public shrub. 

(f) Painting, coloring, or otherwise marking a public tree or public shrub, except with 
written permission from the Department of Public Service Director or designee.   

(g) During the course of construction, failing to take the necessary safeguards to 
prevent topsoil disturbance out to the dripline, and other damage (including root 
damage) to public trees or public shrubs in the area.  

(h) Driving nails into a tree or taking any other action that will injure or kill a public 
tree or public shrub,  

(i) If required by this Chapter, failing to apply for a permit.  
(j) Failing to remove a severely damaged, diseased, or dead tree located on the 

person’s property.  
Cross-reference – Warren Code of Ordinances, Zoning, Section 4.09 – Corner 
Visibility and Section 4.41 – Property Between Lot Line and Curb; Warren Code of 
Ordinances, Chapter 21, Section 21-47 -  Duty to Remove Dead or Hazardous Tree in 
Public Right-of-Way; Warren Code of Ordinances, Chapter 22, Section 234 – Damaging 
Trees on School Property; and Warren Code of Ordinance, Chapter 23, Section 23-4 – 
Destruction of Trees in a Public Park.  

Sec. 38-21. Remediation.  

(a)  If a person violates a provision of this Chapter, the City may take all necessary 
actions to remedy the violation, including, but not limited to, removing a damaged 
public tree or public shrub, planting a public tree or public shrub, or performing 
maintenance on a tree or shrub.  



14 
     

M-Files 85733 
V12.19.2024  

Standard Form 

(b) Before remedying a violation as provided in subsection (a) above, the City shall 
provide the person responsible for the violation with written notice of the City’s 
intent to remedy the violation.  The City shall send the notice to the last known 
address of the property owner according to City records.  The notice shall state 
the nature of the violation, a way to contact the City for further information, and 
ten days to remedy the violation.   

(c) The City may charge a responsible person any reasonable costs the City incurs 
from remedying the violation.  

(d) This Section does not obligate the City to remedy a violation or preclude the City 
from taking any other actions permitted by law, including but not limited to issuing 
tickets under the penalty section of this Chapter.   

Cross-reference – Warren Code of Ordinance, Chapter 33, Section 33-61 – Special 
Assessment for Trees.  

SECTION 4. That Chapter 38, Article III of the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Warren, Michigan, 

WHICH CURRENTLY READS AS FOLLOWS: 

ARTICLE III. PLANNED NATURAL LANDSCAPING AREA 

State law reference(s)—MCL 117.4q.  

Sec. 38-19. Purpose. 

The purpose of this article is to encourage property owners to plant and maintain 
planned natural landscaping areas. Planned natural landscaping areas and planting 
native plants reduces greenhouse gasses and pollution, reduces water consumption, 
supports native songbirds, pollinators, insects, and species diversity, saves money on 
watering, reduces soil erosion, decreases the need for pesticides, naturally cools the 
city, filters contaminated storm water, and reduces the potential of sewer overflow and 
basement flooding. 
 Sec. 38-20. Goals. 

The city will strive to plant native plants, greatly reduce mowed turf grass areas, 
increase tree canopy, water during the hours of darkness, and encourage property 
owners to do the same. The city will work toward creating a thirty (30) percent tree 
canopy over the city  
Sec. 38-21. Planned natural landscaping area requirements. 

(a) Property owners may maintain a planned natural landscaping area, if the property 
owner complies with all of the following:  
(1) Registers the property with the department of property maintenance;  
(2) Does not have planned natural landscaping in the right-of-ways;  



15 
     

M-Files 85733 
V12.19.2024  

Standard Form 

(3) Does not grow or allow excessive growth of any non-native plant that was not 
previously growing on the property before first registering the property as a 
planned natural landscaping area;  

(4) Does not grow or allow excessive growth of any plant;  
(5) Abides by all other applicable laws and ordinances not listed in section 38-

21(c), including property maintenance ordinances prohibiting collection of junk 
or rubbish, rodent infestations, sanitation, grading and drainage, and rodent or 
other pest harborage; and zoning ordinances relating to corner visibility;  

(6) Maintains a three (3) foot low growth area setback from any side and rear lot 
lines;  

(7) Maintains a three (3) foot low growth area setback and a six (6) foot medium 
growth area buffer zone from the front lot line; and  

(8) Regularly maintains the planned natural landscaping area.  
(b) Registration.  

(1) The property owner shall register the property every two (2) years.  
(2) If the property owner sells the property, the registration is automatically 

transferred to the next owner until such a time that the registration requires 
renewal.  

(3) The registration application shall include the name of the person registering 
the property, the address and parcel number of the property to be registered, 
an affidavit swearing that the person registering the property owns the 
property, and a statement that the registered property owner agrees to abide 
by all neighborhood resolution and appeal committee determinations and 
orders.  

(c) Registered planned natural landscaping areas that comply with this section are 
exempt from the following vegetation-related property maintenance ordinances:  
(1) The portions of chapter 21, section 21-47 banning growth of weeds or grass 

higher than six (6) inches and accumulation of dead weeds, grass, or brush; 
and  

(2) International Property Maintenance Code Section 302.4 as incorporated into 
the Code of Ordinances in chapter 28, article I, International Property 
Maintenance Code banning certain weeds and plant growth.  

(d) Noncompliance.  
(1) If the property owner fails to register a planned natural landscaping area as 

required by section 38-21(a)(i), the city may issue blight tickets for violations 
listed in section 38-21(c).  

(2) If the property owner fails to abide by the requirements listed in section 38-
21(a)(ii)-(vi), the director of public service or his designee may (1) issue blight 
tickets for violations listed in section 38-21(c); (2) revoke or not renew the 
property owner's planned natural landscaping area registration; or (3) do both.  

(3) The property owner may appeal a revocation or refusal to renew his planned 
natural landscaping area registration to the neighborhood resolution and appeal 
committee as provided for in section 38-21(e).  

(e) Disputes and appeal.  



16 
     

M-Files 85733 
V12.19.2024  

Standard Form 

(1) The mayor shall appoint a five (5) member neighborhood resolution and appeal 
committee. The committee shall be made up of Warren residents.  

(2) The committee is responsible for:  
(i) Conducting dispute and appeal hearings; and  
(ii) Making a final determination on the dispute or appeal following the 

hearing.  
(3) Hearings.  

(i) If a property owner or resident lives on the same city block (both sides of 
the street) or the city block directly behind the planned natural landscaping 
area and has a complaint about the planned natural landscaping area, he 
may submit a request for a dispute hearing. The request shall state the 
nature of the dispute.  

(ii) If the director of public service or his designee revokes or refuses to renew 
his planned natural landscaping area registration, the property owner may 
submit a request for an appeal hearing.  

(iii) A request for a hearing shall be in writing and be submitted to the property 
maintenance department.  

(iv) The committee shall conduct a hearing. At the hearing, the person who 
requested the hearing and the registered property owner may both address 
the committee.  

(4) Final determination.  
(i) Following the hearing, the committee will make a final determination and 

order.  
(ii) The final determination and order is binding on all parties.  

(5) Failure to comply with the final determination is a blight violation. The 
administrative hearings bureau shall punish a violator as provided in Warren 
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 2.5, Section 2.5-7. A blight violation is appealable 
to the circuit court.  

IS HEREBY AMENDED TO READ AS FOLLOWS: 

DIVISION III. PLANNED NATURAL LANDSCAPING AREA 

State law reference(s)—MCL 117.4q.  

Sec. 38-22. Purpose. 

The purpose of this article Division is to encourage property owners to plant and 
maintain planned natural landscaping areas. Planned natural landscaping areas and 
planting native plants reduces greenhouse gasses and pollution, reduces water 
consumption, supports native songbirds, pollinators, insects, and species diversity, 
saves money on watering, reduces soil erosion, decreases the need for pesticides, 
naturally cools the city, filters contaminated storm water, and reduces the potential of 
sewer overflow and basement flooding. 
Sec. 38-23. Goals. 



17 
     

M-Files 85733 
V12.19.2024  

Standard Form 

The city will strive to plant native plants, greatly reduce mowed turf grass areas, 
increase tree canopy, water during the hours of darkness, and encourage property 
owners to do the same. The city will work toward creating a thirty (30) percent tree 
canopy over the city  
Sec. 38-24. Planned natural landscaping area requirements. 

(a) Property owners may maintain a planned natural landscaping area, if the property 
owner complies with all of the following:  
(1) Registers the property with the department of property maintenance;  
(2) Does not have a planned natural landscaping area in a right-of-way;  
(3) Does not grow or allow excessive growth of any non-native plants that was not 

previously growing on the property before first registering the property as a 
planned natural landscaping area;  

(4) Does not grow or allow excessive growth of any plant;  
(5) Abides by all other applicable laws and ordinances not listed in section 38-

22(c), including property maintenance ordinances prohibiting collection of junk 
or rubbish, rodent infestations, sanitation, grading and drainage, and rodent or 
other pest harborage; and zoning ordinances relating to corner visibility;  

(6) Maintains a three (3) foot low growth area setback from any side and rear lot 
lines;  

(7) Maintains a three (3) foot low growth area setback and a six (6) foot medium 
growth area buffer zone from the front lot line; and  

(8) Regularly maintains the planned natural landscaping area.  
(b) Registration.  

(1) The property owner shall may register the property with the City. every two 
years.  

(2) If the property owner sells the property, the registration is automatically 
transferred to the next owner. until such a time that the registration requires 
renewal.  

(3) The registration application shall include the name of the person registering the 
property, the address and parcel number of the property to be registered, an 
affidavit swearing that the person registering the property owns the property. 
and a statement that the registered property owner agrees to abide by all 
neighborhood resolution and appeal committee determinations and orders.  

(c) Registered pPlanned natural landscaping areas that comply with this section are 
exempt from the following vegetation-related property maintenance ordinances:  
(1) The portions of Chapter 21, section 21-47 banning growth of weeds or grass 

higher than six (6) inches; and  
(2) International Property Maintenance Code Section 302.4 as incorporated into 

the Code of Ordinances in chapter 28, Article I, International Property 
Maintenance Code banning certain weeds and plant growth.  

(d) Noncompliance.  



18 
     

M-Files 85733 
V12.19.2024  

Standard Form 

(1) If the property owner fails to register a planned natural landscaping area as 
required by section 38-21(a)(i), the city may issue blight tickets for violations 
listed in section 38-21(c).  

(2) If the property owner fails to abide by the requirements listed in section 38-
21(a)(ii)-(vi), the director of public service or his designee may (1) issue blight 
tickets for violations listed in section 38-21(c); (2) revoke or not renew the 
property owner's planned natural landscaping area registration; or (3) do both.  

(3) The property owner may appeal a revocation or refusal to renew his planned 
natural landscaping area registration to the neighborhood resolution and appeal 
committee as provided for in section 38-21(e).  

(e) Disputes and appeal.  
(1) The mayor shall appoint a five (5) member neighborhood resolution and appeal 

committee. The committee shall be made up of Warren residents.  
(2) The committee is responsible for:  

(i) Conducting dispute and appeal hearings; and  
(ii) Making a final determination on the dispute or appeal following the 

hearing.  
(3) Hearings.  

(i) If a property owner or resident lives on the same city block (both sides of the 
street) or the city block directly behind the planned natural landscaping area 
and has a complaint about the planned natural landscaping area, he may 
submit a request for a dispute hearing. The request shall state the nature of 
the dispute.  

(ii) If the director of public service or his designee revokes or refuses to renew 
his planned natural landscaping area registration, the property owner may 
submit a request for an appeal hearing.  

(iii) A request for a hearing shall be in writing and be submitted to the property 
maintenance department.  

(iv) The committee shall conduct a hearing. At the hearing, the person who 
requested the hearing and the registered property owner may both address 
the committee.  

(4) Final determination.  
(i) Following the hearing, the committee will make a final determination and 

order.  
(ii) The final determination and order is binding on all parties.  

(5) Failure to comply with the final determination is a blight violation. The 
administrative hearings bureau shall punish a violator as provided in Warren 
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 2.5, Section 2.5-7. A blight violation is appealable 
to the circuit court.  

 
SECTION 5. That the Code of Ordinances of the City of Warren, Michigan, is 

hereby amended by adding an Division IV to Chapter 38,  

WHICH SHALL READ AS FOLLOWS: 



19 
     

M-Files 85733 
V12.19.2024  

Standard Form 

DIVISION IV. Penalty.  

Sec. 38-25. Penalty. A violation of a provision of this Chapter is a municipal civil 
infraction punishable by a fine of up to five hundred dollars ($500) per violation, cost not 
exceeding five hundred dollars ($500), reimbursement to the City for reasonable costs 
for tree replacement, and other sanctions as provided by MCL 600.8727. 

           SECTION 6. This Ordinance shall take effect on_____________2025. 
 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing Ordinance No. 80-_____was adopted by 

the Council of the City of Warren at its meeting held on_____________2025. 

       __________________________ 
       SONJA BUFFA 
       City Clerk 

Published:  _____________ 



End of Item 13 

























End of Item 14 


	Agenda 1.28.2025
	4a-Corrected Resolution-Split Property South of Rivard Ave.
	4b-Poverty Application and Change of Venue for Assessing Board of Reviews Meeting
	4c-RFP-W-0239- Property Tax Appeal Attorney Services
	4d-Nuisance Abatement-24134 Loretta
	4e-RFP-W-0322-On-Call Electrical Services
	4f-RFP-W-0321- On Call Plumbing Services
	4g-Special Assessment District S0535 (1)
	4h-Contract No. 24-5534 MDOT Traffic Signal Improvements
	4i-City Contract W-24-808- 2024 Water Division Reparis Lawn Restoration
	4j-ITB-W-1388- Burnette Branch Library Security Services
	4k-RFP-W-0325- Recreational Software
	4l-TRI-W-1432- Network Video Recorder Server
	4m-SOL-W-1162- Purchase of UV Lamps and Supplies
	4n-Animal Welfare Commission exemption request
	4o-Nuisance Abatement- 14217 Marshall
	4p-Nuisance Abatement- 7215 Jackson
	4q-End of Item 4
	6a-Calendar Pending Matters
	6b-End of Item 6
	7a-Minutes January 28, 2025 Draft
	Mindy Moore

	7b-End of Item 7
	8a-01 28 25 List of Bills
	Check Disbursement by Fund 675803 676237
	Check Register 675803 676237
	Check Disbursement Detail 675803 676237
	insurance wire request 012925
	Sheet1

	lob Wire Transfers 012925 (dec)
	Sheet1

	School Wire Transfers 012925 (dec).xls
	Sheet1


	8b-01 28 25 List of Bills
	Check Disbursement by Fund 675803 676237
	Check Register 675803 676237
	Check Disbursement Detail 675803 676237
	insurance wire request 012925
	Sheet1

	lob Wire Transfers 012925 (dec)
	Sheet1

	School Wire Transfers 012925 (dec).xls
	Sheet1


	8c-End of Item 8
	10b-A Resolution Saluting the Extraordinary Compassion and Dedication of Officers Brian Stanko and Chad Rossow.docx
	10c-End of Item 10
	12a-WTW 2025 Contract
	12b-Quit Claim Deed 30637 Schoenherr
	12c-Agreement between the City of Warren and MCREST
	12d-End of Item 12
	13a-Transition Plan Appointment
	13b-Amend the rules move minutes to consent agenda
	13c-Rogensues Policy for Consultants
	13d-ZBA-Application (4) Assessor
	13e-Discussion in re Opioid Lawsuit
	13f-License extension for Forest Brothers
	13g-Tree Ordinance 10.2024 (ID 85733) (002)
	ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL
	Sec. 38-1. Definitions.
	Sec. 38-2. Control by director of parks and recreation in public places; rules and regulations.

	ARTICLE II. VEGETATION REGULATIONS, AND PUBLIC WAY AND PLACES REQUIREMENTS
	Sec. 38-3. Prohibited varieties.
	Sec. 38-3.5. Undesirable species.
	Sec. 38-4. Permit required for planting, removing, etc., in public ways.
	Sec. 38-5. Permit required for trimming in public ways.
	Sec. 38-6. Application for permits; approval requisite.
	Sec. 38-7. Repair of gas pipes and mains.
	Sec. 38-8. Attaching articles or animals to trees in public ways prohibited.
	Sec. 38-9. Obstructions to public-way prohibited.
	Sec. 38-9.1. Obstructions to visibility.
	Sec. 38-10. Excavations, etc., in public way; guards required.
	Sec. 38-11. Stones, bricks, sand, etc., injuring trees in public way.
	Sec. 38-12. Destruction of diseased trees, etc.
	Sec. 38-13. Trees in front of dwellings.
	Sec. 38-14. Failure of owners or occupants to comply with chapter.
	Sec. 38-15. Removal of live trees from public places.
	Sec. 38-16. Tree requirements for construction of new dwellings.
	Sec. 38-17. Guaranty of trees planted by city.
	Sec. 38-18. Penalty.

	DIVISION II. VEGETATION REGULATIONS, AND PUBLIC WAY AND PLACES REQUIREMENTS, Sections 38-3-38-18 are repealed and replaced as follows:
	ARTICLE III. PLANNED NATURAL LANDSCAPING AREA
	Sec. 38-19. Purpose.

	DIVISION III. PLANNED NATURAL LANDSCAPING AREA
	Sec. 38-22. Purpose.


	13h-End of Item 13
	14a-Increase in Budgeted Appropriations- Parks and Rec.
	14b-ITB-W-1415- Furnish and Install 2 Fuel Dispensers and Pedestals
	14c-End of Item 14

	DATE OF APPLICATION: January 15 2025
	NAME: Michael Assessor
	ADDRESS: 4709 Parent
	ZIP CODE: 48092
	EMAIL ADDRESSREQUIRED: assessormike@gmail.com
	YEARS OF RESIDENCY IN WARREN: 46
	C: 5863627005
	REASON FOR APPLYING TO THIS POSITION 1:  To be more involved in my community and government
	REASON FOR APPLYING TO THIS POSITION 2: 
	IF YES EXPLAIN: 
	EVER CONVICTED OF A FELONY YES 1: 
	EVER CONVICTED OF A FELONY YES 2: Associates in medical assistant.
	EDUCATIONBUSINESS OR PROFESSIONAL BACKGROUND:  associate degree in liberal arts
	1: 
	2: 
	3: 
	POLITICAL OFFICES HELD IF ANY INCLUDING DATES 1:  None
	POLITICAL OFFICES HELD IF ANY INCLUDING DATES 2: 
	1_2: 
	2_2: 
	ANY FURTHER INFORMATION YOU DEEM NECESSARY 1: 
	ANY FURTHER INFORMATION YOU DEEM NECESSARY 2: 
	ANY FURTHER INFORMATION YOU DEEM NECESSARY 3: 
	PHONE: 
	Check Box5: Off
	Check Box6: Yes


